
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE C1TY OF COOLIDGE

MONDAY AUGUST 8 2011 700 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 911 S ARIZONA BOULEVARD

PINAL COUNTY COOLIDGE ARIZONA

Members of the City of Coolidge City Council wiI attend either in person or by telephone
conjerence ca or video communication

CALL TO ORDER

1 Pledge of Allegiance
2 Roll Call

PRESENTATIONS

3 Monthly report and Business Spotlight Member recognitions by the

Coolidge Chamber of Commerce

4 Monthly report by the Coolidge Youth Coalition

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

THE PROCEDURES TO FOILOIt lF 3OU ADDRESS TH6 CO1NCLARE COUNCIL REQUESTS
THAT YOU EXPRSS YOUR IDEAS IN FIVE MINUTES OR LESS AND REFRAIN FROM ANY

PERSONAL ATTACKS R DEROGATORY STATEMENTS ABOUT ANY CITY EMPLOYEE A

FELLOW C7TIZEN OR ANYONE ELSE WHEPHER IN 1HE AUDIENCE OR NOT THE MAYOR

WILL L1MIT DISCUSSION WHENEVER HE DEEMS SUCH AN AC7ION APPROPRIATG TO THG

PROPER CONDUCT OF THE MEETING AT THE CONCLUSON OF AN OPEN CALL TO THE

PUBLIC INDIVIDUAL MEMBGRS OF THE COUNCIL MAY RESPOND TO CRITICISM MADE BY

THOSE WHO HAVE ADDRESSED THE COUNCIL MAY ASK STAFF TO REVIER A MATTER OR

MAY ASK THAT A MATTER BE PUT ON A FUTURE AGENDA HOWEVER MEMBERS OF THE

COUNCIL SHALL NOT DISCUSS OR TAKE LEGAL ACTION ON ANY MATTERS DURING AN

OPEN CALL TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS THE MATTERS ARE PROPERLY NOTICED FOR

DISCUSSION AND LEGAL ACTION

BUSINESS

CONSETAGEDA ALL CONSE3T ITFDIS ERE REVIYYEDINUIIDUALLI ALL CONSEITA8nDA ITEIS

L4Y BE ENACTED BY 01E b10TION AtiD APPROED Al ITEDt MAY BE RFMOED FROJIfHE COSET

AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPAR1TELl IF A 11EA1BER OF THE COIPVCIL SO REQUESTS CONSEf11EiIS

ARE MARKBU AYI7li AN ASlERIS6

5 Consider approval of the minutes for lhe regular and special meeting held

on July 1 and the regular meeting held on Jul 25 2011 Discussio

ad action

6 Resolution No 1135 A Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of

the City of Coolidge Arizona replacing the Pire Chief with the Assistant

City Manager as a person authorized as a signatory on all checks and all

saving accounl witldrawals on behalf of the CityIiseussion and action



7 Consider approval of renewing the annual Service Agreement with

Motorola Solutions for the continued maintenance and service of the Police

Departinent Dispatch Center the Base Radios and the new Repeaters for the

Police Fire and Public Works Departments ending June 30 2012 budgeted
in the FY 1 112 Budget Discussion and action

8 Consider approval of entering into the Task Force Agreement between the

United States Department of Justice Drug Enforcement Administration

DEA and the Ciry of Coolidge Police Department for the continued

participation in the DEA Narcotics Task Force Program Discussion and

action

9 Consider approval of changing the speed limit on Signal Peak Road
between Woodruff and Randolph Road from 35 mph to 45 mph Discussion

and action

l0 Consider approval of an Applicarion for a Permanent Extension of Premises

submitted by Mr Robert Scott Wohrman for the Gallopin Goose Saloon Inc

located at 1980 S Arizona Boulevard Coolidge Arizona to allow room for

special events Discussion and action

11 Consider approval of entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement
Amendment Two between the State of Arizona Department of

Transportation and the City of Coolidge for the purpose of extending the

ARRA Funding through Deceinber 31 2011 authorizing the Mayor to

execute the documents Discussion and action

12 Consider approval of entering into an Intergovemmental Agreement between

The Gila River Indian Community PimaMaricopa Irrigation Project and

the City of Coolidge for the replacement of the Skousen Road Bridge in the

amount of 29955458 in exchange for the closure oF Signal Peak Road in

the fall of 2012 utilizing 100000 from the Pival County Road Tax Budget
and 19955458 from the Transportation Impact Fee Budget Discussion

and action

13 To receive public comments on the proposed FY 2011 CDBG Colonia

Application for funding of the Citys Owner Occupied Housing
Rehabilitation Program Public Hearing

14 Resolution No ll36 A Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona authorizing the submission of an application for

FY 2011 State Communiry Development Block Grant Funds Colonia

Projects certifying that said application meets the communityspreviously
identified housing and community development needs and the requirements
of the State CDBG Colonia Program and authorizing all actions necessary to

implemet and complete the activities outlined in said applications
Discussion and action



I5 Consider approval of the ctaims for the month of July 2011 Discussion

and action

REPORT FROM THE MAYORCOUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

ADJOURNMENT

THIS NOTICE IS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CODE 241 OF THE

qTY OF COOLIDGE AND ARS 38431 ET SEQ ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING

DATED this 3 day of August 20ll

orma ORiz Ci Clerk

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES NEEDING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS
INCLUDING LARGE PRINT MATERIALS OR INTfiRPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT

THE ADA COORDINATOR AT 520 7235361 OR 7 DD LINE 520 7234653 NO LATER

THAN 1000 AM AUGUST 8 2011

NOTICE TO PARENTS Parents ad legal guardians have the right to consent before the

City of Coolidge makes a video or oice recording of a minor child ARSI602A9
Coolidge Council Meetings are recorded and ma3 be viewed on Channel 11 and the

Coolidge website If you permit your child to participate in the Council Meeting a

recording will be made If pour child is seated in the audience your child may be recorded
but you may request Yhat your child be seated in a designated area to avoid recording
Please submit your request to the City Clerk at5207235361 Ext 6009

The Ageudn uird nl supporing documents nnd materras pertainiitg to Iris Agenda logeteer
wit Smff and Deparhnent Reports nre avainble jor viewing in City Hnl mid Uie Librar

duriag norma business hours

rosT l

TIME D oa C h1



OOLIDGE

HoMQER
OMMERCE

Coolidgc liunc of thc Cac Craudc Kuins

A

Lynn 8 Gabe to give brief report on

Coolidge Chamber of Commerce to recognize June Business SpoHight Members

Each Business will give a brief description of their company

A Storage Place of Coolidge LLC

Pinal County Federal Credit Union

Chamber Reinveslments New Members for July

StaHsrics Guest Analysis for July

What Chamber accomplished in July

t1faGlC

i

rr

4r

2

Y



AugustuorSpotglts
Pinal County Federal Credit UnionCoolidge

The Pinal County Federal Credit Union was first organized in 1953 by a group of

yt approximately 60 teachers who were all seeking ways to help each other out Open
at that time to school employees and employees of the credit union and their imme

s diate families The branch was open one day a week from the County School Super
intendenPs office until 1959 when Ruby LaMar became manager and operated the

Credit Union from her home In 1971 they purchased land and built the first offcial

i

i
Credit Union office in Florence Today they have six locations including the one

here in Coolidge located at 1941 North Arizona Boulevard in Suite 101 The Coo

lidge location opened in 2008 and is managed by the most experienced employee
the Credit Union has to offer Olivia Padilla

The Credit Union had humble beginnings filled with strong values that remain today
as it is the mission to meet the fnancial needs of its members in a friendly and cour

teous manner provide the highest dividends possible grant loans on a fair and

equal basis provide financial guidance inform members of services and continue to

seek ways to meet other future financial needs while ensuring positive growth and

profitability If you live work worship or attend school in Pinal County you can

join u
The Coolidge branch has grown tremendously because of the great service and t idt I tcommitment to leaming their customers their family and their story while provid r

ing while offering even greater financial services Their staff really gets to know

their clients and makes sure they go the extra mile They offer full service per

sonal and business accounts loans and investments The staff is dedicated and

here to help its shareholders which by the way is you the customer In Olivias

words You are more than a number you are an owner and I work for youP
Olivia also mentions that her recent branch success is due to the hardwork and aa a

determination of her staff They are the ones who are on the front lines making y
sure our customers are happy says Padilla The Coolidge Chamber of Com

merce would like to take this time to thank the Pinal County Federel Credit Union y
for providing such great service and an even greater product to our members

and our community We encourage all members to give Olivia Padilla and her

staff a chance to earn your business

i
1i yy i A Storage Place of Coolidge

sAV
p A Storage Place of Coolidge is bcated at 1551 N Arizona Boulevard and

s is locally run by Ferno and Aleen Dubray Owner RJ Delorto has spared
no expense in creating this wonderfully secure and safe atmosphere for

y our residents With new units freshly available we encourage everyone to

t come out and give A Storage Place of Coolidge a chance to eam your

business as they have very competitive rates and plenty of space

All units are protected by a top notch surveillance system key lock and

alarm system that is quite impressive They have large spaces dedicated

k to RV parking and with over 200 units ranging from as small as 5X5 and

up they definitely can accommodate your storage needs

While onsite Ferno gave a tour of

the facility and you would not believe the quality detail and overall aesthetics of this busi

ness is unmatched A lot is to be said about this company and the way they handle them

s 1 selves the facility is always clean landscaped and present
able and the faces that greet you are always smiling This is

why the Coolidge Chamber of Commerce would like to take

this time to thank A Storage Place of Coolidge for its busi

ness and for being a great Chamber member

i S

t
i



Reinvestments JuW Grand Canyon Uniforms
Southwest Gas 22713 S Ellsworth Rd

Bright International Corp Building A Suite 106

Rancho Sonora nn RV Park
Queen Creek AZ 85142

Owner Mike Scott

HoHoKam Irrigation Drainage District 480289a7a7

Heniy Home LLP Wwwscrubsnmoreofazcomaffiliatemike

Rose Law Group PC Name Brand Scrubs other Work Wear

Th0 GallOplri GOOSC DickiesLandauBarcoCherokeeFlexweadUrbane

AmericasBusiness Benefits Association
white Swan

Lt COI RICh2d LiStet Grand Canyon Unifortn is also supplier for CAVIT School Call Mike for

your uniform needs

New Members Julv

Grand Canyon Uniforms

r s

yll
wacnascov9isr 3 20t i

ir

a G00 Pr
I

fo ha cfevicobn of

cooliage Hign scnool

I
HOU W Nortnem Ava

F li I CfJf1lFt3 IGVS w1111 l6VIC10I irvlmfdiCfOYOIIOwiYg

IIIBlbtprl CUt11f1BCBeTOy

O L WITFIERS
CONSTRl1CT1ON

Volunteers help StuffBags for the Welcome Back School Employees

Volunteerssarted trickling in this Wednesday after lunch to come and help stuff bags for the Welcome Back School Gmployees event

which is held every year for our community schools The Chamber Businesses donae brochures pens pencils sticky tabs and basically
anyhing that will represent their business and in turn we put all thislierature and or promoional items ino a bag which is then given
out to all employees and staff inembers

lmagine School is having heir Back to School on Monday August I st and Coolidge School District is having their Back to School on

Fridag August 5h So the bags were being stuffed ahead oftime so there would be no major issues come those days

We had volunteers of all ages Mrs Phyllis Mikles Chamber Volunteer and Community Member Victor Flores 1 and Kylie Stephens
from Studens Against Destrucive Decisions Edna Garcia Chamber Voluneer and Community Member Cathy York Community
member Sam Day Honea of Coolidge Church of the Nazarene and William

Felix Chamber Volunteer were here o give a helping hand as we stuffed over T
50 bags which will also be distributed to Academy of Excellence Charter School j I

and CAVITSchool 1
3

ji f

Businesses also had an opportunity to reserve a table space for a minimal fee at the r

schools so they could showcase heir business Any Chamber Member who would e
like to participae in he Welcome Back School Employee next year may call the

iChamber or watch for the emails starting in July Or you may visit our website for
y

additional information
s

The Coolidge Chamber would like to Thank all ofour Volunteers who worked

jrelentless until every bag wassuffed its people like you who make ourjobs a

litle less stressful

L



w v v M

InState78 OutofStatl OubfState
37 InState 83 1g

Loeal223 Foreign0
phoneCalls Loaalb95 Foreign0 phoneCalls

449 355

if of Website
ofWebsite WalkIns

pages WalkIns
Pagesv 33

Viewed 296
Viewed 1203

s

1364
Guest

Visitors 37 Guest
ofWebsite ofWebsite Visitors103

Visitors
Relocation Visitors Relosation S

1276
paekets 9 8 Packets 8

New Residential Buildings Number valuation
NEW BUSINESS LICENSE

JUNE11 of Permits Omit Cents
Structures other than buildings JUNE 2011

Swimming pools fences billboards signs awnings

etc 7 58775 AZ LOCAL

Additions and Alteretions
COMMITTED 2 NUTRITION

D Rc K ENTERPRISES LLC

Residential buildings 2 3500 HARRYSICE CREAM

LAT7TUDE 17 LLC
Residential garages and carports 2 2150 MAXIMUM GRAPHIX

Total 512275 MIKE CLEMANS PLUMBINC

REAL VESTRA LLC

SUREGUA2D SECURITY SYTEMS LLC

HousingunitDemolitions 4 11501

Coolitlge Toial Gity Tax@ollections F Casa Grande Ruins NM Jun11 8630

ING STRYGROUP une PV OT L Jun2011

Mining NA 0
Calendar

Recreational NOnNetteationaf Total Year to Date

Communitation Utilities 546458 614451 Visits 2693 180 2873 51367

7ransporting Warehouse NA Sp
Visitor Hours 3668 18 3686 68603

Fiscal YTD

Construction 80579 2256505 Total Fiscal YTD Visitor Days 7546

Manufacturing 53037 562918

Wholesale Trade 2857 28536
Recreation ON stays Current Month VearToDate

RetailTrade 228372 2458021
Concessioner Lodging 0 0 NPS Campgrounds

Finance Insurance 662 510184
ConcessionerCampgrounds p Tents 0

Real Estate Renal Leasing 31722 237613 RVs 0

Restaurant Bar 23067 25453A
NPS Campgrounds 0 0 Total 0

NPS Backcountry 0 0

Accommodation NA 0
NPS Miscellaneous 0 0

Public Administration NA 50 Non Recreation ON stays 0 0

Services 53547 536906
Total Overnight stays 0 0

Arts Entertainment NA 0
Same Month

Other 6507 565212 This Month Last Year Percent Change

otal 42 8Q9 6 034883 7otalRec 2693 3291 1817

7otal NonRec 180 180 000
0

o o 7otal Visits 2873 3471 1723

TotaIYTD 51367 54748 618



August 2011

Suntlay Monday Tuestlay Wetlnestlay Thursday Friday Seturday

I Imaine School 2 Board Meeting 3 Rotary CUSD 4lmagine School 5 CLISD Wel 6

Welcome 13adc Dedicatioi Rib ibleet the Tencher come Back Scho

School Fmploy bon Cuttin CUSD Open Gmployees
ecsGreat to be a House

Kid at Rawhide

7 8 1 st Day of School 9 10 Rotar I I I 2 13 Murder at

CUSD Imag High Noon Raw

ineCUSD Hzpam hide

sionRawhidc

under the Sbrs

Citv Coimcil

14 15 CAC ESL 16 17 Rotary I S State Public 19 20

Classes Membership Mandatory Meet

Iuncheon in

21 22 23 24 Rotary 25 26 27

28 29 30 31 Rotary

Click on link For roore informahonvwacoolideclamberor

MQE
Facebook

CMMERCE
Ywdid finme6iinCainCdr Ruins



r3 nT

dorma Ortiz

From Sharon Boyd cycsharonboyd@gmaiLcomSent

Friday July 29 2011 10 56AM To

Norma ORiz Subject

Re City Council Meeting on the Hi

NormaI

am just going to ive the Councila report on our Anti DrugTraining so I will not have anv backup

at this time Thanks

We will see you on August 8th Sharon

Boyd On

Fri Jul 29 2011 at 10 04AM Norma Ortiz normaoncoolidQeazcomwrote



Board ofAdjustments
July 11 2011

Page 1

7QQ PM A Special Meeting of the Coolidge Baard of

Adjustments was held in the Council Chambers at

911 S Arizona Boulcvard Coolidge Arizona

Chairman Thomas Shope called the meeting to order

at 701 pm Those present in addition to Chairman

Shope were Board Members Judy RotzLopez Steve

Hudson Richard Lister Les Curry Jon Thompson
and ViceChairman Gilbcrt Lopez Also present
were City Manager Kobert Flatley City ATtorney
Denis Fitzgibbons City Clerk Norma Ortiz and GM

llirector Alton Bruce

NEW BU5INESS

Variance request submitted by GM Director Bruce advised the Board of the

Southwest General Development for variance request submitted to reduce the required
the proposed Dollar Generai to setbacks to a residential zone boundary from 45 feet

reduce the required setbacks to a to 30 feet at the norlheast comer of Taylor Avenue

residential zone boundary from 45 and Arizona Boulevard for a proposed Dollar

feet to 30 feet at the northeast corner General at that location stating the request meets the

of Taylor Avenue and Arizona statutory requirements for a variance that residents

Bouleard within 300 feet vere notified and no comments were

received and recommended approval on the

condition that the applicant combine all the parcels
into a single parcel Ms Carol WileyGiddens was

present but had nothing to add at this time Board

Member Lister inquired about the request being
made to allow for parking in the front GM

Director Bruce advised that was correct and advised

that it was also for securiry purposes referring to the

proposed site plan and the layout of the parking
There being no furthers comments by the public or

Board Chainnan Shope closed the public hearing at

705 pm

MOTlON was made by ViceChairman Lopez to

approve the variance request submitted by Southwest

Genera Development for the proposed Dollar

General to reduce the required setbacks to a

residential zone boundary from 45 feet to 30 feet at

the northeast corner of Taylor Avenue and Arizona

Boulevard on the condition that the applicant
combine all parcels into a single parcel prior to

submitting for a building permit SECOND was

made by Qoard Member RotzLopez and passed
unanimously



Board of Adjustments
July I1 2011

Page 2

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Board Member Lister to

adjourn the special meeting at 706 pm SECOND

was made by ViceChairman Lopez and passed
unanimously

Chairman

I Norma Ortiz Ciry Clerk of the City of Coolidge Pinal County Arizona do hereby certify that the

above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Coolidge Board of Adjustments held on 7uly
1 201 L I further certify the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present

Norma ORiz City Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged before me by Norma Ortiz who is the Ciry Clerk for the

City of Coolidge Arizona

Notary Public

My Commission expires



Regular Meeting
July ll 2011

Page 1

700 PM n Regular Meeting of the Common Council of

the City of Coolidge was held in the Council

Chambers 911 S Arizona Boulevard

Coolidge Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope
calicd the mecting to order at 712 pm Those

present in addition to Mayor Shope were

Councilmembers Judy RoTZLopez Steve

Hudson Richard Lister Les Curry Jon

Thompson and ViceMayor Gilbert Lopez
Also present were Ciry Manager Robert

Flatley Ciry Attomey Denis Fitzgibbons and

City Clerk Norma Ortiz

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor
Shope

PRESENTATIONS

Employee of the Quarter Robert Mayor Shope and Council congratulated Public

Culbertson Works Employee Robert Culbertson with the

Streets Division for being selected as

Employee of the Quarter for April May and

lune 201 I Thcre was discussion

Employee of the Year Terry Hoover Mayor Shope and Council congratulated Public

Works Employee Terry Hoover with the Streets

Division for being selected as Employee of the

Year for 2010201 l There was discussion

Proclamation Drowning Impact Mayor Shope read and proclaimed the month

Awareness Month August 20ll of August 201 as Drowning Impact
Awareness Month in the City of Coolidge and

called upon the citizens of Coolidge to observe

this nonth and realize its importance There

was discussion

Monthly report and Business Spotlight Mr Gabe Garcia recognized Little Dipper
Member recognitions by the Coolidge Enrichment Center and Day Auto Supply for

Chamber of Commerce being selected as aBusiness Spotlight
Members for the month of June Ms Jacalyn
Eiche with the Little Dipper Enrichment

Center and Mr ZackIate and Mr John Benge
with Day Auto Supply were all present to

commen on their place of business and to

thank the community for tlieir support and

thanked the Chamber for the recognition
Chere was discussion



Regular Meeting
July 11 20ll

Pagc 2

Ms Lynn Parsons and Mr Gabe Garcia then

gave the monthly Chamber report for the

month of Junc 20 I and advised of upcoming
Chamber events for the month of 7uly There

was discussion

Presentation by Cox Communications Ms Julia Bogen with Cox Communications

gave a 10minute presentation on the major
upgrades completed by Cox on technological
advancements new services coming in the

future and their cominitment to the citizens of

the City of Coolidge There was discussion

CALL TO THE YUBLIC Mc Barry Dunn addressed the Council and

iquired as to why the City hasnt repealed the

special sales tax break for amounts over

10000 which basically applies to one or two

businesses in the Ciry stating he would like to

see this issue discussed at the next council

meeting

BUSINESS

Consider approval of miutes for the Consent item

regular and special meetings held on Junc

13 and June 27 2011

Ratification of actions taken to enter into Consent Item

Contract Amendment 7 with the

Department of Economic Security to

extend the fire protection services for the

Arizona Training Program Center for an

additional year ending June 30 2012

Consider approval of making the first This item was removed from consent Mr

quarterly payment to the Central AZ Barry Albrecht with the Central A7 Regional

Regional Economic Devclopment Economic Development was present to give a

Foundation in the amount of800625 for brief report and update on economic

membership development issues for the Ciry Ihere was

discussion MOTION was made ViceMayor
Lopez to approve of making the first quaRerly
payment to tlie Central AZ Regional Economic

Development Foundation in the amounl of

800625 for membership SECOND was

made by Councilmember Curry and passed
with five 5 YES votes and two 2 NO votes

by Councilmembers Hudson and Thompson



Regular Meeting
July 11 2011

Page 3

Resolution No 1130 A Resolution of the Conscnt Item

Mayor and City Council of the City of

Coolidge Arizona adopting the Housing There was no discussion on the consent items

Rehabilitation Guidelines dated July 20ll MOTION was made by ViceMayor Lopez to

in relations to applieations for FY 20ll approve Consent tcros 8 9 and 11 as

State Community Development Block presented SECOND was made by
Grant Funds for a Housing Rehabilitation Councilmember Lister and passed unanimously
Program by roll call vote

Ordinance No ll09 An Ordinance of the Finance Director Pannella reviewed three

City of Coolidge Pinal County Arizona different options that showed three different

levying upon the assessed valuation of the rates and amounts for the FY II12 Tax Levy
property within the City of Coolidge Chere was discussion MOTION was made by
subject to taxation of a certain sum upon Councilmember Lister to adopt Ordinance No

each one hundred dollars 10000 of I 109 An Ordinance of the City ofi Coolidge
valuation sufficient to raise the amount Pinal County Arizona Icvyin upon the

estimated to be required in the annual assessed valuation of the property within the

budget Iess the amount estimated to be City of Coolidge subject to taxation of a certain

received from funds for various bond sum upon each one hundred dollars 10000
redemptions for the purpose of paying of valuation sufficient to raise the amount

bonded iudebtedness by providing the estimated to be required in the annual budget
funds for general municipal expenses for less the amount estimated to be received from

the fiscal year ending June 30 2012 and funds for various bond redemptions ror the

declaring an emergency purpose of paying bonded indebtedness by
providing the funds for general municipal
expenses for the fiscal year ending June 30
2012 and declaring an emergency at a tax levy
rate of 15056 sufiicient to raise 692057
SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed with five 5 YES votes and two 2 NO

votes by Councilmember Curry and Thompson

Consider approval of the adding the HK Analyst Duran advised Council of the

following positions CASPER Supervisor four 4 new positions added to the Salary
Kids Kamp Leader Lifeguard and Auimal Table and the three 3 new job descriptions
Control Officer I to the Salary Table and created for the new positions requested in the

approving the three 3 new job FY Il12 Budget There was discussion

descriptions tor Kids Kamp Leader MOTION was made by Councilmember

Lifeguard and Animal Control Officer I Ihompson to approve of adding the following
positions CASPER Supervisor Kids Kamp
Leader Lifeguard and Animal Control Officer

1 to the Salary Table and approving the three

3 ncw job descriptions for Kids Kamp
Leader Lifeguard and Animal Control Officer

1 SECOND was made by Councilmember

Curry and passed unanimously



Kegular Meeting
July 11 20ll

Page 4

Consider approval of lifting the hiring Building Official Myers advised Council of the

freeze to fill one 1 new fulltime Animal need to lift the hiring freeze to fill one 1 new

Control Officer I position in the Growth fulltime Animal Control Officer I position for

Management Department fully funded in the purpose of delivering animal controV

the FY 1112 Budget services in the Growth Management
Department There was discussion MOTION

was made by Councilmember Thompson to

approve of lifiing the hiring freeze to fill one

new fulltime Animal Control Officer I

position in the Growth Management
Department fully funded in the FY 1112

Budget SECOND was made by
Councilmember RotzLopcz and passed
unanimously

Resolution No 1131 A Resolution of the Finance Director Pannella advised Council of

Mayor and Council of the City of the most recent amendments to the Model City
Coolidge Arizona declaring as a public Tax Code approved by the Municipal Tax

record that certain document filed with Code Commission in April 201 There was

the City Clerk and entitled The 201011 discussion MOTION was made by Vice

Amendments to the Tax Code of the City Maor Lopez to adopt Resolution No 1131 A

of Coolidge Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the

Ciry of Coolidge Arizona declaring as a

public record that certain document filed with

the Ciry Clerk and emitled The 201011

Amendments to the Tax Code of the City of

Coolidge SECOND was made by
Councilmember Thompson and passed
unanimously by roll call vote

Ordinanee No ll0 An Ordinance of the Finance Director Pannella recommended

Mayor and City Couocil of the City of adopting the 201020L1 Amendments to the

Coolidge Arizona relating to the Privilege Model City Tax Code for the Ciry There was

License Tax adopting that certain discussion MOTON was made by
document known as The 201011 Councilmember Curry to adopt Ordinance No

Amendments to the Tax Code of the City II10 An Ordinance of the Mayor and City
of Coolidge by reference establishing au Council of the City of Coolidge Arizona
effective date providing for severability relating to the Privilege License Tax adopting
and providing penalties for violations that certain document known as The 20101 1

Amendments to the Tax Code of the City of

Coolidge by reference establishing an

effective date providing for severability and

providing penalties for violations SECOND

was made by Councilmember RotzLopez and

passed unanimously by roll call vote



Regular Meeting
July 11 2011

Page S

Resolutio No 1132 A Resolution of the Finance Director Pannella advised Council of

Mayor and City Council of the City of the proposed amendments to the City Gode

Coolidge Arizona declaring as a public regarding garbage and trash collection services

record that certain document filed with fhere was discussion MOTIONwas made by
t6e City Clerk and entitled Amendment Councilmember RotzLopez to adopt
to Chapter 10 of the Code of the City of Resolution No 1132 A Resolution of the

Coolidge Arizona amending Section 10 Mayor and City Council of the Ciry of

12 and 1014 of the Code of the City of Coolidge Arizona declaring as a public record

Coolidge Arizona relating to the ihat certain document filed with the City Clerk

management of the city garbage and trash and entitled Amendment to Chapter LO of the

collection the providing of garbage and Code of the City of Coolidge Arizona

trash collection senice and the payment amending Section 1012 and 04 of the

and collection of fees for garbage and Code of the City of Coolidge Arizona relating
trash collectiou senice to the management of the ciry garbage and

trash collection the providing of garbage and

trash collection service and the payment and

collection of fees for garbage and trash

collection service SECOND was made by
Councilmember Curry and passed unanimously
by roll call votc

Ordinance No 1711 An Ordinance of the Finance Director Pannella recommended

Mayor and City Council of the City of adopting the amendments to the City Code for

Coolidge Arizona adopting Amendment the purpose of managing the Citys garbage
to Chapter 0 of the Code of the City of and trash collection services and paymenl and

Coolidge Arizona by reference nhich collection of fees There was discussion

amends Sections 012 and 1014 of the MOTION was made by Councilmember Lister

Code of the City of Coolidge Arizona to adopt Ordinance No 1111 An Ordinance

relating to the management of the city of the Mayor and City Council of the City of

garbage and trash collection the providing Coolidge Arizona adopting Amendment to

of garbage and trash collection service and Chapter 10 of the Code of the City of Coolidge
the payment and collection of fees for Arizona by reference which amends Sections

garbage and trash collection and providing 10I2 and 014 of the Code of the City of

for severability and the effective date Coolidge Arizona relating to the management
thereof of the city garbage and trash collection the

providing of garbage and trash collection

service and the payment and collection of fees

for garbage and trash collection and providing
for severability and the effective date thereof

SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimously by roll call vote

Resolution No 1133 A Resolution of the Finance Director Pannella advised Council of

Mayor and City Council of the City of the proposed amendments to the City Code

Coolidge Arizona declaring as a public regarding sewer services Tlere was

record that certain document filed with discussion MOTION was made by Vice

the Cit Cerk and entiYled Amendment MayorLopez ro adopL Resolution No II33 A

to Chapter 12 of the Code of the City of Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of



Regular Meetiog

July ll 2011

Page 6

Coolidge Arizona amendiug Article 122 the City of Coolidge Arizona declaring as a

adding new Articles 1232A 125 126 public record hat certain document filed with

and 127 and repealing Articles 5148 the City Clerk and entitled Amendment to

5149 5151 5152 and 5153 of the Chapter 12 of the Code of the Ciry of Coolidge

Sanitary Sewer Code City of Coolidge Arizona amending Article 122 adding new

adopted and made a part of the Code of Articles 123 124 125 126 and 127 and

the City of Coolidge Arizona pursuant to repealing Articles 5148 5149 5151 5152

Article 121 relating to the management and 5153 of the Sanitary Sewer Code City of

of the City sewer system the providing of Coolidge adopted and made a part of the Code

sewer service and the payment and of the City of Coolidge Arizona pursuant to

collection of fees for sewer service Article 121 relating to the management of the

City sewer system thc providing of sewer

service and the payment and collection of fees

for sewer service SECOIVD was made by
Councilmember Lister and passed unanimously
by roll call voLe

Ordinance No 1112 An Ordinance of the Finance Director Pannella recommended

Mayor and City Council of the City of adopting the amendments to the City Code for

Coolidge Arizona adopting Amendment the purpose of managing the Citys sewer

to Chapter 12 of the Code of the Cit of system services and the payment and collection

Coolidge Arizona amending Article 122 of fees There was discussion MOTION was

adding new Articles 123 124 125 126 made by Councilmember Curry to adopt
and 127 and repealing Articles 5148 Ordinance No 1112 An Ordinance of the

5149 5151 5152 and 5153 of the Mayor and City Council of the City of

Sanitary Sewer Code Cit of Coolidge Coolidge Arizona adopting Amendment to

adopted and made a part of the Code of Chapter 2 of the Code of ihe City of Coolidge
the City of Coolidge Arizona pursuant to Arizona amending Article 122 adding new

Article 121 relating to the management Articles 123 724 125 126 and 127 and

of the City sewer system the providing of repealing Articles 5148 5149 5151 5152

sewer service and the payment and and 5153 of the Sanitary Sewer Code City of

collection of fees for sewer senice and Coolidge adopted and made a part of the Code

providing for severability and the effective of the City of Coolidge Arizona pursuant to

date thereof ARicle 121 relating to the management of the

City sewer system the providing of sewer

service and the payment and collection of fees

for sewer service and providing for severability
and the effective date thereo SECOND was

made by Councilmember Thompson and

passed unanimously by ro11 call vote

Consider approval of the Coolidge Police Police Chief Brugman advised Council of his

Department applying for 20ll State intent to apply for 2011 State Homcland

Homeland Security Grant funding in the Security Grant funding for the purpose of

amount of 191800 to replace portable rcplacing portable and mobile police radios

and mobile police radios 7here was discussion MOTION was made by
Councilmember Thompson to approve of the

Coolidgc Police Department applying for 2011



Regular Meeting
July 11 2011

Page 7

State Homeland Securiry Grant funding in the

amount of 191800 to replace portable and

mobile police radios SECOND was made by
Councilmember Curry and passed
unanimously

Ordinance No 1113 An Ordinance of the Police Chief Brugman advised Council of the

Mayor and City Council of the Citv of amendment to the City Code that authorizcs the

Coolidge Arizona amending 5ection 143 Cit Manager to erect signs restricting parking
3 of the Code of the City of Coolidge and to designate restricted parking areas

Arizona regarding authority to erect signs There was discussion MOTION was made by
restrieting parking and proiding for Councilmember Lister to adopt Ordinance No

severability and the effective date thereof II13 An Ordinance of the Mayor and Ciry
Council of the City of Coolidge Arizona

amending Section 1433 of the Code of the

City of Coolidge Arizona regarding authority
to erect signs restricting parking and providing
for severability and the effecTive date thereof

SECOND uas made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimously by roll call vote

Consider approval of holding onc regular City Manager Flatley made a suggestion to the

council meeting during the month oS City Council to consider reducing the number

August of ineetines held during the summer months to

facilitate the scheduling of family vacations
and recommended holding only one 1 regular
meeting during the month of August There

was discussion MOTION was made by
Councilmember Curry to approve of holding
one regular council meeting during the month

of August and cancelling the meeting on

August 22 SECOND was made by Vice

Maor Lopez and passed unanimously

Consider approval of the claims for the Council considered approval of the claims for

month of Juoe 2011 the month of June 20ll There was

discussion MOTION was made by Vice

Mayor Lopez to approve the claims for the

moiith of June 2011 with the esception of

vendor 22704 to Shopes Market in the

amount of 2059 SECOND was made by
Councilmember Thompson and passed
unanimously

ViceMayor Lopez then ascertained a motion

to approve vendor 22704 to Shopes Market

in the amount of 2059 MOTON was made

by Councilmember RotzLopez to approve



Regular Meetiug
July 11 2011

Page 8

vendor 22704 to Shopes Market in the

amount of 2059 SECOND was made by
Councihnember Lister and passed unanimously
with Mayor Shope abstaining from voting

REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR

COUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report from Mayor Mayor Shope applauded Terry Hoover and

Robcrt Culbertson for their hard work and

dedication to the City stating he was proud of

both of them

Reports Srom Council Councilmember RotzLopez had nothing to

report

Councilmember Hudson commented on

participating in the Benefit Golf Tournament

for Ms Satterfield stating it was a great mrn

out

Councilmember Lister also commented on

participating in the Benefit Colf Tournament

and thanked everyone for their participation to

assist the Satteeld family

Councilmember Thompson had nothing to

report

Councilmember Curry commented on the 4 of

July event being well attended and stated he

would like to see staff continue to make this

event bigger and better

ViceMayor Lopez commented on attending
the National League of Cities 2011 Board of

Directors Meeting in Charlotte North Carolina
where they discussed how Citys can strategize
for CDBG funding and also discussed a new

mechanism available through the NLC

Financing that provides funding for Airports

Report from Ciry Manager Ciry Manager Fladcy commented on the

Coolidge Economic Development Committees

goal to gct an emergency care facility in

Coolidge stating extended care and hours will

be provided on weekdays and wcekends at the

Sun Life Medical Center in Coolidge beginning



Regular Meeting
July 11 2011

Page 9

on September 13 and advised of upcoming
meetings to include the CARGDF Meeting on

Thursday July 14 the CEDC Retreat on

Tuesday July 18 the Chamber Luncheon on

Wednesday July 20 the Alliance of Cities

Meeting in Maricopa on Friday July 22 and

also the Pinal Partnership Meeting on Friday
July 22

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Councilmember Rotz

Lopez to adjoum Che meeting at 908 pm

SECOND was made by Councilmember Curry
and passed unanimously

Mayor

L Norma Ortiz Ciry Clerk of the Ciry of Coolidge Pinal Counry Arizona do hcreby certify that the

above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Common Council held

on July i l 201 l I further certify the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was

present

Norma Ortiz City Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged before me by Norma Ortiz who is the City Clerk for the

CiTy of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission expires Notary Public



Regular Meeting
July 25 201

Page 1

700 PM A Rcgular Mceting of the Common Council of

the City of Coolidge was held in the Council

Chambers 9 1 S Arizona Boulevard

Coolidge Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope
called the meeting to order at 701 pm Ihose

present in addition to Mayor Shope were

Councilmembers Judy RotzLopez Steve

Hudson Richard Lister Les Curry and Vice

Mayor Gilbert Lopez Councilmember Jon

Thompson was absent Also present Here City
Manager Robert Flatley City Attorney Denis

Fitzgibbons and City Clerk Norma Ortiz

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor
Shope

PRESENTATIONS

None Ihere were no presentations

CALL TO THE PUBLIC There were no comments made by the public

BUSINESS

Resolution No 1134 A Resolution of the PR Director LaPaglia advised Council of

Mayor and City Council of the City of Resolution No 1134 that adopts a policy for

Coolidge Arizona adopting a policy and naming city buildings streets places or natural

prescribing procedures for naming features owned by the City There was

buildings streets facilities places or discussion MOTION was made by
natural features within the City of Councilmember Curry to adopt Resolution No

Coolidge limits or owned by the City of 1134 A Resolution of the Mayor and City
Coolidge Council of the Ciry of Coolidge Arizona

adopting a policy and prescribing procedures
for naming buildings streets facilities places
or natural features within the City of Coolidge
limits or owned by the City of Coolidge to

include the following adjustments to

Paragraphs 2 and 5 made by City Attorney
Fitzgibbons

2 that the words properly
submitted be inserted after The Ciry
Manager will torward any and

5 delete the word every and insert

a reasonable after The board and

commission will make

SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimously by roll call vote



Regular Meeting
July 25 ZOl l

Page 2

Consider approval of changing the City Clerk Ortiz advised Council of the need to

maximum vacation accrual back to 320 change the maximuin vacation accrual back to

hours per the Personnel Policies and 320 hours from the 360 hours which

Procedures Handbook efective June 30 accommodated the furlough days which

2011 expired on June 30 2011 There was

discussion MOTION was made by
Councilmember Lister to approve of changing
the maximum vacation accrual back to 320

hours per the Personnel Policies and

Procedures Handbook effective June 30 201 l

SECOND was made by Councilmember Rolz

Lopez and passed unanimously

Consider approval of entering into a GM Director Bruce advised Council of the

Construction Agreement behveen the City Construction Agreement with Pavex

of Coolidge and Pavex Corporation for the Corporation for the purchase and installaion of

purchase and installation of the an Automated Weather Observation System a

Automated Weather Observation System the Coolidge Airport There was discussion

AWOS at the Coolidge Municipal MOTION was made ViceMayor Lopez to

Airport approve of entering into a Construction

Agreement between the City of Coolidge and

Pavex Corporation for the purchase and

installation of the Automated Weather

Observation System AWOS at the Coolidge
Municipal AirpoR SECOND was made by
Councilmember Curry and passed
unanimously

Consider approval of the recommended Police Chief Brugman recommended traffic

trafc control changes control changes throughout the City There

was discussion MOTION was made by Vice

Mayor Lopez to approve all the recommended

traffic control changes as presented
To slow traffic on Vah Ki Inn Road

between Skousen Road and Northem

from 50 mph to 45 mph in both

directions and to slow traffic from

Northern to Kenworthy from 45 mph
to 35 mph in both directions and

To slow traffic on NoRhern Avenue

between Arizona Boulevard to 9
Street during school hours to 15 mph
in both directions and

To remove the yield sign for south

bound trac on Padre Kino Lane and

to place a stop sign on Padre Kino

Drive WB at the T intersection
and



Regular Meeting
July 25 20ll

Page 3

To place stop signs in the Country
Village Estates at the following seven

7 uncontrolled intersections

o HessCountry VilVage
o ShannonsWayNavajo
o Shannons WayCountry

Villagc
o Midway both ends
o CarolineNavajo
o CarolineCountry Village
o RaymondCounryVillage

And to install 25 mph speed limit

signs in the Heartland and Landmark

housing divisions at the following
entry points

o MidwaySkousen
0 23 StreedMidway
o PinkleyIleartland
o CentralHeartland

o Baldwin Drive

o Sunset Drive

SECOND was made by Councilmember Lister

and passed unanimously

REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR

COUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report from Mayor Mayor Shope commented on upcoming ribbon

cutting ceremonies for Snap Fitness on July
27 at l100 am for Adobe Joes on July 28
at 930 am and for the Cool Image Dance

Studio on July 30 at 400 pm encouragin
the public to attend

Reports from CounciL Councilmember RotzLopez commented on

attending the Pinal Partnership Breakfast

Meeting on July 22

Councilmember Hudson commented on

attending his first CAREDF Meeting stating it

was very informativc and beneficial to the City

Councilmember Lister commented on

attending the Coolidge Economic Development
Committee CEDC Retreat and the Pinal

County Alliance Meeting stating the main

topic of discussion at the Alliance meeting was

on the rcdistricting for Pinal County



Regular Meeting
July 25 2011

Page 4

Councilmember Curry expanded on some of

the issues discussed at the Coolidge Economic

Development Committee CEDC Retreat to

include the possibility of combining
Homecoming with Coolidge Days like it was

done in the past making sure the City gets on

the map visibility TV exposure of the

weather once the AWOS System is in pace at

the Coolidge Airport and tax and icentive

packages for businesses he stated that he

appreciates all who came to the Retreat stating
this group brings a lot of different players and

representation to the table he commented on

attending the Chamber Luncheon on July 20
and encouraged the public to attend the public
hearing on the private prison being held on

August 18 at 600 pm in the Council

Chambers

ViceMayor Lopez commented on the Mayors
Article in the newspaper on the private prison
stating it was a great article that he was not

able to aetend the CEDC Retreat due to his

employer sending him to training on Economic

Development held in Washington DC and

stated that he remembers when Coolidge would

get TV cxposure on Channel 3 News when the

Lewis Family who were a local family owned

the station

Report from City Mxnager Ciry Manager Flatley advised that the liquor
license application for the TL Comenience

Store was approved by the Arizona Departmen
of Liquor although the City had recommended

disapproved that there will also be a ribbon

cutting ceremony for the High School on

August 3 at 600 pm and that he and Jill

will be attending the AZ City Managers
Conference being heJd in Tucson this week



Regular Meeting
July 25 2011

Page 5

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Councilmember Lister

to adjourn the meeting at 744 pm SECOND

was made by ViceMayor Lopez and passed

unanimously

Mayor

l Norma OrCiz Ciry Clerk of the City of Coolidge Pinal Counry Arizona do hereby certify that the

above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Common Council held

on July 25 201 L I further certify the meeting vas duly called and held and that a quorum was

present

Norma Ortiz Ciry Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknoledged before me by Norma Ortiz who is the City Clerk for the

City of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission expires Notary Public



AGENDAITEM

DATE July 25 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Resolution defining authorized STAFF PRESENTER Lisa Pannella Finance

check signatories Direcor

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt Resolution No 113 a Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of the City of

Coolidge Ariaona replacing the fire chief with the Assistant City Manager as a

person authorized as a signatory on all checks and all saving account withdrawals on

behalf of the CITY

DISCUSSION

Two signatures are required on all checks and savings accounts withdrawals Any
Councilmember is authorized to sign one signature The second signature should be a

Department Head that is not involved with Financial functions Therefore the three check

signatories have been the Fire Chief Court Administrator and City Manager The Fire

Chief will be working for the City of Coolidge but under contract with Smartworks Staff

believes that authorized check signatories should be regular status employees

FISCAL IMPACT

None

Attachments

Resolution 11 35

REVIEWED BY PREPAR B
e ELf G r

Robert Flatley City Manager Lisa Finance DirectorCFO

V7 CLPPxaoed waenuuC

LisaPannella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

SFinanceLisaCouncilCouncil Action FormsCheck SignersdocPage 1 of 1

7IS2011



RESOLUTION No 1135

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF

THE CITY OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA REPLACING THE

FIRE CHIEF WITH THE ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER AS A

PERSON AUTHORiZED AS A SIGNATORY ON ALL CHECKS

AND ALL SAVING ACCOUNT WITHDRAWALS ON BEHALF

OF THE CITY

WHEREAS the Mayor and Cit Council of fhe City of Coolidge has

determined that it is in the Citys best interest to require the signature of a councilmember

and a staff inember on all checking and savings account transactions and

WHEREAS in Resolution No 0015 adopted by the Mayor and City Council on

May 8 2000 it was resolved that either the Mayor Vice Mayor or any Coolidge City
Council Member shall act as one signatory and the Court Administrator Fire Chief or

City Manager shall act as the other signatory on all checks and all savings account

withdrawals on behalf of the City and

WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council have detennined that it is in the Citys
best interest to replace the Pire Chief with the Assistant City Manager as an authorized

signer

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of

the City of Coolidge that rivo signatures shall be required on all checks and all savings
account withdrawals on behalf of the City of Coolidge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that either tbe Mayor Vice Mayor or any

Coolidge City Council Member shall act as one signatory and the Court Administrator

Ciry Manager or Assistanf City Manager shall act as the other signatory on all checks and

all savings account ithdrawals on behalf of the City of Coolidge until a formal

resolution is proclaimed by the City of Coolidge amending or modifying this resolution

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Maor and City Council of the City of

Coolidge this 8 day of August 2011

Mayor

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk City Attomey



AGENDA ITEM

DATE August 8 201 I

CIiY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Motorola Service Agreement STAFF PRESENTER Joe Brugman Chiefof

Contract Renewal Police

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City of Coolidge renew the contract with Motorola for

service on the Police DePaMment Dispatch Center Base Radios and new Repeaters
for the Police Fire and Public Works Departments The contract amount is

1914648 for the FY 112 budget year

DISCUSSION

This is a continuation of the Motorola Sevice AgreemenY that was in place last year

includin the new radio equipment for the police fire and public works repeater system
This contract covers the PD base radios control stations and dispatch consoles and main

radio infrastructure as well as the repeaters for police fire and public works The

contract will expire6302012 at which time a new 12 month contract will be presented
These funds were budgeted in the police departments FY1112 budget

The contract has been reviewed and approved by the city attorney

F15CAL IMPACT

These funds were budgeted in the police departments FYl 112 budget for radio

maintenance

Attachments

A copy of the contract is attached

REVIEWED BY PREPARED

RoberC latley Cit nag J rugifl i ofPolice

Li anella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attomey

CDocumensand SetlingsstinsonrMyDocumensmemosCouncil Aelion FortnsUtotorolaMaintenaneedoc Page 1 Of 1
7262011



MororoLASouroNS
SERVICES AGREEMENT

AMn National Service Sopport4th fl Contract Number S00001014319

1307 Eastnigonquin Road Contract Modifiec RN18FEB10122333
800 2472346

Date 07252011

Company Name Coolidge City Of Required PO No

Attn Customer 1011943398

Billing Address 911 S Arizona Blvd Bill to Tag 0007

City State Zip CoolidgeAZ85228 Contract Start Date 70112011

Customer Contact Contract End Date 063012012

Phone Anniversary Day Jun 30th

Payment Cyde MONTHIY

Tax Exempt Pays All Taxes

PO

QTY MODELOPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY EXTENDED

EXT AMT

Recurring Services

SVC01SVC1108C INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR

1 SVC261A8 ENH CONVENTION SITE 3810 45720
6 SVC263A6 ENH CONVENTIONAL STATION ASTRO 21330 255960
3 SVC264AB ENH CONVENTIONAL QERATOR POSITON 11430 137160
1 SVC455AE ENH DISPATCH SITE 001 012
3 SVC719A6 MTR2000 10800 129600
3 SVC725A6 MTR2000 10800 129600

SVC01SVC1423C LOCAL RADIO SUPPORT SERVICE

3 SVC377AE ENH XTL5000 CONSOLETTE 1083 12996
SVC01SVC1424C ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE RESPONSE WITH

LOCAL DISPATCH SERVICE

1 SVC218AD SITESNONCONVENTIONAL 17000 204000
6 SVC219AD STATIONS 45900 550800
3 SVC220AD OPERATOR POSITIONS 20400 244800
1 SVC992AA DISPATCH CENTER LOCATION 17000 204000

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS arrACH Subtotal Recurring Services 159554 1914648
StATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE OESCRIPIONS

Subtotal OneTime Event

Services 00 00

Total 159554 1914648

Taxes

Grand Total 159554 1914648
THIS SERVICE AMOUNt IS SU9JEGT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING

JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE TO BE VERIFlEO BV MOTOROLA

Subcontractors City State

MOTOROLA SYSTEM SUPPORT CENTER ELGIN IL

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this

Agreement MotorolasService Terms and Conditions a copy of which is

attached to this Service Agreement is incorporated herein by this reference



AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

CUSTOMER PRINT NAME

I n
Digitally signed by Miguel ombana

vo oatezoiiozzsiasoszmoo CSM 7252011

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVESIGNATURE TITLE DATE

MiguelLombana 6027636325

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVEPRINT NAME PHONE

Company Name Coolidge City Of

Contract Number S00001014319

ContraclModifier RN18FEB10122333

Contract Start Date 07012011

Contract End Date 0630l2012



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions IncMotorola and the customer named in this Agreement Customer hereby agree as follows

Section1APPLICABILITY

These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either 1
maintenancespport or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement or 2 installation services under a Motorola
Installation Agreement

Section 2 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

21 AgreemenY means these Service Terms and Conditions the cover page for the Service Agreement or the
Installation Agreement as applicable and any other attachments all of which are incorporated herein by this reference In
interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities these Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any
cover page and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments unless the cover page or attachment states
othervvise

22 EquipmenY means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement

23 Services means those installation maintenance support training and other services described in this Agreement

Section 3 ACCEPTANCE
Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement This

Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola The term of this Agreement begins on the Start
Date indicated in this Agreement

Secion 4 SCOPE OF SERVICES
41 Motoroa will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other
document attached to this Agreement At Customers request Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorolas

thenapplicable rates for the services

42 If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used the Equipment
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturers product mauals and routine service procedures that are

prescribed by Motorola will be followed

43 If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial

Equipment the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the

warranty for that additional equipment expires

44 All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the

Agreement Upon reasonable request by Motorola Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the
Equipment Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost damaged stolen or taken out
of service Customers obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which
Motorola receives the written notice

45 Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments

46 If Equipment cannot in Motorolasreasonable opinion be properly or economically serviced for any reason Motorola

may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment remove that Equipment from the Agreement or increase the

price to Service that Equipment

47 Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Eqipment failure Motorola will respond to Customers notification in
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this Agreement

Section 5 EXCLUDED SERVICES
51 Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other

than the normal customary intended and authorized manner use not in compliance with applicable industry standards
excessive wear and tear or accident liquids power surges neglect acts of God or other force majeure events
52 Unless specifically included in this Agreement Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of
the Equipment such as batteries or magnetic tapes upgrading or reprogramming Equipment accessories belt clips
battery chargers custom or special products modified units or software and repair or maintenance of any transmission
tine antenna microwave equipment tower or tower lighting duplexer combiner or multicoupler Motorola has no



obligations for any transmission medium such as telephone lines computer networks the internet or the worldwide web
or for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium

Section 6 TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE

Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement When Motorola performs service at Customers
location Customer will provide Motorola at no chargeanonhazardous work environment with adequate shelter heat
light and power and with full and free access to the Equipment Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will
not be imposed as a site access requirement Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and
software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement the hours of Service will be 830 am to 430 pm local time excluding
weekends and holidays Unless otherwise stated in this Agreementtheprice for the Services exclude any charges or

expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements if these charges or expenses are reasonably
incurred by Motorola in rendering the ServicesCustomer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses

Section 7 CUSTOMER CONTACT

Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact list of names and phone numbers that will be available

twentyfour 24 hours per day seven 7 days per week and an escalation procedure to enable Customers personnel to

maintain contact as needed with Motorola

Section 8 PAYMENT

Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each

payment period AII other charges will be billed monthly and Customer must pay each invoice in US dollars within twenty
20 days of the invoice date Customer wil reimburse Motorola for all property taxes sales and use taxes excise taxes

and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement except income
profit and franchise taxes of Motorola by any govemmental entity

Section 9 WARRANTY

Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period
of ninety 90 days from the date the pertormance of the Services are completed In the event of a breach of this warranty
Customers sole remedy is to require Motorola toreperform the nonconforming Service or to refund on a prorata basis
the fees paid for the nonconforming Service MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE

Section 10 DEFAULTfTERMINATION

101 If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement the other party will give to the nonperforming party a

written and detaiied notice of the defaull The nonperforming party will have thirty 30 days thereafter to provide a written

plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan
approval If the nonperforming party fails to provide or implement the cure plan then the injured party in addition to any
other rights available to it under law may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of
termination to the defaulting party

102 Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this

Agreement including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination All sums owed by Customer to
Motoroawill become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement Upon the effective date of

termination Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services

Section 11 LIMITATION OF 11ABILITY

Except for personal injury or death Motorolas total liability whether for breach of contract warranty negligence strict

liability in tort or otherwise will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law but not to exceed the price of
twelve 12 months of Service provided under this Agreement ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY

COMMERCIAL LOSS INCONVENIENCE LOSS OF USE TIME DATA GOOD WILL REVENUES PRpFITS OR

SAVINGS OR OTHER SPECIAL INCIDENTAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED
TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT

TO THIS AGREEMENT No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this

Agreement may be brought more than one 1 year after the accrual of the cause of action except for money due upon an

open accountThis limiTation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies
notwithstanding any contrary provision

Section 12 EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS



121 This Agreement supersedes ail prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties whether
written or oral related to the Services and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of
this Agreement except for those expressed herein The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written

agreement signed by authorized representatives of bothparties
122 Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement
however an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability In no event will either party be
bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order acknowledgement or other writings unless the purchase
order acknowledgement or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement clearly indicate the intention of both parties
to override and modify this Agreement and the purchaseorderacknowledgement or other writing is signed by authorized

representatives of both parties

Section 13 PROPRIETARY INFORMATION CONFIDENTIALITY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
131 Any information or data in the form of specifications drawings reprints technical information or otherwise furnished
to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorolas property will be deemed proprietary will be kept confidential

and will be promptly returned at Motorolas request Customer may not disclose without Motorolas written permission or

as required by law any confdential information or data to any person or use confidential information or data for any
purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement The obligations set forth in this Section survive the

expiration or termination of this Agreement

132 Unless othenvise agreed in writing no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time

by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with
access to its confidential and proprietary information including cost and pricing data

133 This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication estoppel or othenvise any ownership right or license
under any Motorola patent copyright trade secret or other intellectual property including any intellectual property created
as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement

Section 14 FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications
Commission or any other federal state or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations
required by governmental agencies Neither Motorola nor any of its employees isan agent or representative of Customer
in any governmental matters

Section 15 COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY

During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two 2 years thereafter Customer will not hire engage
on contract solicit the employment of or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola This provision applies only to those employees of
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement If this provision is found
to be overly broad under applicable law it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law

Section 16 MATERIALS TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
Alf tools equipment dies gauges models drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose
of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in
Customers custody or control be liable for any loss or damage to this property and return it to Motorola upon request
This property will be held by Customer for Motorolas use without charge and may be removed from Customers premises
by Motorofa at any time without restriction

Section 17 GENERAL TERMS

171 If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable the remaining terms will continue in full force and
effect

172 This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed

173 Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right power or privilege

174 Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that partys
reasonable control such as strikes material shortages or acts of God

175 Motorola may subcontract any of the workbut subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this

Agreement



176 cept as provided herein neither Party may assign this Agreemet or any of its rights or obligations hereunder

without the prior written consent of the other Party which consent will not be unreasonably withheld Any attempted
assignment delegation or transfer without the necessary consent will be void Notwithstanding the foregoing Motorola

may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer In

addition in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses eachaSeparated Businesswhether by way of
a sale establishment of a joint venture spinoff or otherwise eachaSeparation EvenY Motorola may without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola assign this Agreement such that it will cantinue to

benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates and Motorola and its affiliates to the extent applicable following the

Separation Event

777 THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE 1 YEAR TERM ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF

THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS
THAN THIRN 30 DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE At the anniversary date Motorola may adjust the price of the

Services to reflect its current rates

178 If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement the terms and conditions in eHect

at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on

a time and materials basis at Motorolasthen effective hourly rates

Revised Jan 1 2010



AGENDA ITEM

DATE Augus 8 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Inter Government Agreement with STAFF PRESENTER Joe Brubman Chief of

the Drug Enforcemen Administration Police

RECOMMENDATION

Police staff recommends that the City of Coolidge continue with other Arizona cities and

towns by maintaining our participation in the DEA narcotics task force A copy of the

agreement with the Drug Enforcement Administration is attached

DISCUSSION

This is an IGA regarding drug and narcotic enforcement and is part of a task force that

the Coolidge Police Department has worked with in the past The IGA provides for

overtime and expenses not including base salary for an officer to engage in narcotics

investigation with the DEA This agreement ends September 30 2012 The agreement is

renewable each year there afrer dependent upon federal money directed toward this task

force

The document has been reviewed and approved by the City Attorney

FISCAL IMPACT

None there are no matching funds required

Attachments

Copy of the IGA

REVIEWED BY PRE

Robet tle City a ager Jo rugman h f Police

V R
L a Pannella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CACouncil Acion Form DEA task forcedoc Paec 1 of I

72fi2011



TASK FORCE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

AND

COOLIDGE POLICE DEPARTMENT

This agreement is made this l day of October 2011 befween the United States Department of

Justice Drug Enforcement AdministraYion hereinafrer DEA and Coolidge Police

DepartmenY hereinafrer CPD

WHEREAS there is evidence that trafficking in narcotics and dangerous drugs exists in the area

and that such illegal activity has a substantial and detrimental effect on the health and general
welfare of the people of the Statc of Arizona the parties hereto agree to the following

1 The DEA Task Force will perform the activities and duties described below

a disrupt the illicit drug traffic in the State of Arizona by immobilizing targeted
violators and trafficking organizations

b gather and report intelligence data relating to trafficking in narcotics and dangerous
drugs and

c conduct undercover operations where appropriate and engage in other traditional

methods of investigation in order that the Task Forces activities will result in

effective prosecution before the courts of the United States and the State of Arizona

2 To accomplish the objectives of the DEA Task Force the CPD agrees to detail one 1
eaperienced officer to the DEA Task Force for a period of not less than two years

During fhis period of assignment the CPD Officer will be under the direct supervision
and control of DEA supervisory personnel assigned to the Task Force

3 The CPD Officer assigned to the Task Force shall adhere to DEA policies and

procedures Failure to adhere to DEA policies and procedures shall be grounds for

dismissal from the Task Force

4 The CPD Officer assigned to the Task Force shall be deputized as a Task Porce Officer of

DEA pursuant to 21 USC 878

5 To accomplish the objectives ofthe DEA Force DEA will assign Special Agents to the

Task Force DEA will also subject to the availability of annually appropriated funds or

any continuing resolution thereof provide necessary funds and equipment to support the

activities of the DEA Special Agents and officer assigned to the Task Force This

support will include office space office supplies travel funds funds for the purchase of

evidence and information investigative equipment training and other support items

2012 Cooiidge Police Department Task Force Agreement 1



6 Durig the period of assignment to the DEA Task Force the CPD will remain

responsible for establishing the salary and benefits including overtime of the officer

assigned to the Task Force and for making all payments due them DEA will subject to

availability of funds reimburse the CPD for overtime payments made by it to the CPD

Officer assigned to the DEA Task Force for overtime up to a sum equivalent to 25

percent of the salary of a GS12 Step 1 RUS Federal employee currently1720225

7 In no event will the CPD charge any indirect cost rate to DEA for the administration or

implementation of this agreement

8 The CPD shall maintain on a current basis complete and accurate records and accounts of

all obligations and eapenditures of funds under this agreement in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles and instructions provided by DEA to facilitate

onsite inspection and auditing of such records and accounts

9 The CPD shall permit and have readily available for eaamination and auditing by DEA
the United States DepartmenC of Justice the Comptroller General of the United States
and any of their duly authorized agents and representatives any and all records
documents accounts invoices receipts or expenditures relating to this agreement The

CPD shall maintain all such reports and records until all audits and examinations are

completed and resolved or for a period of three 3 after termination of this agreement
whichever is sooner

10 The CPD shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 Section 504 of the

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 as amended and all

requirements imposed by or pursuant to the regulations oP the United States Department
of Justice implementing those laws 28 CFR Pan 42 Subparts C F G H and I

11 The CPD agrees that an authorized officer or employee will execute and return to DEA

the attached OJP Form 40616 Certification Regarding Lobbying Debarment
Suspension and OYher Responsibility Matters and DrugFree Workplace Requirements
The CPD acknowledges that this agreement will not take effect and no Federal funds will

be awarded to the CPD by DEA until the completed certification is received

12 When issuing statements press releases requests for proposals bid solicitations and

other documents describina projects or programs funded in whole or in part with Federal

money the CPD shall clearly state 1 the percentage of the total cost of the program or

project which will be financed with Federal money and 2 the dollar amount of Federal

funds for the project or program

2012 Cootidge Police Uepartment Task Porce Aerecment 2



13 The term of this agreement shall be effective from the date in paragraph number one 1
until September 30 2012 This agreement may be terminated by either party on thirty
days advance written notice Billings for all outstanding obligations must be received by
DEA within 90 days of the date of termination of this agreement DEA will be

responsible only for obligations incurred by CPD during the term of this agreement

For the Drug Enforcement Administration

Date

DOUGLAS W COLEMAN

Acting Special Agent in Charge

For the City of Coolidge

Date

JOSEPH R BRUGMAN

Chief of Police

Date

City Attorney

Date

Mayor

Date

City Clerk

Attachment

2012 Coolidge Police DepartmentIask Force Agreement 3



y

US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING DEBARMENT SUSPENSION AND

OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS AND DRUGFREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should reter to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to

attest Applicants should also review the instructions for certcation included in the regulations before completing this

from Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 28 CFR Part 69 New

Restrictions on Lobbying and 28 CFR Part 67 Govemmentwide Departrnent and Suspension Nonprocurement and

Govemmentwide Requirements for DrugFree Workplace Grants The certcations shall be treated as a material

representatlon of fact upon reliance wiil be placed when the Department of Justice detertnines to award the

covered transaction grant or cooperative agreement

1 LOBBYING public FederalState or local transaction or conhad under a

puhlic transadion viola6on of Federal or State aMitrust
As required by Section 1352 TiUe 31 of the US Code and statutes or commissan of embezzlement theft Toeryimplemented at 28 CFR Par 69 forpe rsons entenng into a bnbery falsificatlon ar desWdion of records making afse

grant or cooperative agreement over 5100000 as daTined at statements or recelving stolen property
28 CFR Part 69 the applcant certifies that

cAre not presently indicted for or otheiwise criminaliy or

a No Federal appropriate tunds heve been paitl or vnll be pvtlty charged by a govemmental entitv Federel State or

paid by or on behalf of the undersgned to any person for in Iocal with commission ot any of the oifenses enumerated in

Buencing or attempting to influence an ocer or empioyee oi paragreph tb of this certifiration and

any agency a Member of Congress an officer or employee oi

Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress in con d Have not within a threeyear penod preceding ffiis applica
necuon with fhe making of any Federel grant ihe entenng into fion had one or more publc transadions Federal State or

Of any cooperative agreement and eutension continuation locaq terminated for cause or defaWt and

renewal amendment or modification oi any Federal grant or

cooperetive agreement 8 Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the

statements in this certification he or she shall attach an

b If any funtls other than Federel appropriated funds have enplanation to this applinGon
been paid or will be paid to any person for inFluencing or at

tempting to influence an oflfcer or employee of any agency a

Member of Congress an officer or employee of Gongress or 3 DRUGFREE WORKPLACE
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS
Pederal grant or moperative agreement the undersigned shall

gobtiyengAdivitsbmnadaw8iitsi o

defirda28 CFRPaR663eon6S ad67g2
c The undersigned shall require ihat the language of Mis cer

6fica6on ba inUuded in the aN2rd documents tor all subawards A The applicant certifies that it will or will continue ro provide
at all Cers including subgrants contracts urWer grants and a drugfree workplace by
cooperative agreements and subconVacts and that all sub

reeipients shali cerlity aM disdose accordingty a Publshin9 a statement no6rying employees ihat the
uMawFUI manufacture distribution dispensing possession or

use of a controlled substance is prohibited m the granlees
2 DEBARMENT SUSPEN310N AND OTHER workplace and speafying ihe actions that will be taken against
RESPp NSIBILIfl MATTERS empbyees forviolation oTsuch prohibilion
DIRECT RECIPIEN

b Establishing an ongoing drugfree awareness program to

As required by Executiva Order 12549 Debarment and inrtn employee5 ebout

Suspartsion antl imptamented at 28 CFR rt 67 fos prospeo
tive participants in prima covered transaclions as defined at 1 The dangers of drugs abuse in the workplace
28 CFR Part 67 Section6510

2 The grantees policy of maintaining a dmgfree workplace
A The applicant certifies ihat 8 and its principals

3 Any available drug counseBng rehabilitation and employee
a Are not presenHy debarred suspended proposed for debar assistance programs and
ment daGared me7gible serdenced to a denial ot Federel
beneits by a Siate or ederal court or valunfanly exduded 4 The penaltes Mat may be imposed npon employees for
from covered transadions by any Federel departrnent drug abuse violations occumng in the workplace
or agenq

fc Making it a requvement that each employee to be engaged
b Have noi within a threeyear period precedinq this appliw m the perTOrtnance of the grant be given a copy of the state

8on been coovicted of or had a Gvil udgmeni rentleretl against meM required by paragraph a
them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in conneo

tion xdth obtaining attempting to obtain or performing a d Notifyi the empbyee in the statement required by
pare9rapha that as a condiGOn of empbymertt under the

grant the empbyee wilF

OJP FORM 406116 391 REPLACES 01P FORMS 40612 4062 AND 40674WilCM ARE OBSOLETE



1 Abide by tle terms of the statement and

2 Notify the employer in writing oi his or her conviction ior a

violation of a criminal drug statute occurrtng in vrorkplace
no later than frve calentlar days after such convidwn

el NotiTying ihe agency in writing within 10 calendar days
afier receiving oo6ca under subparagraphd12 from an Check if there are workplace on file that are not iden6fied

empioyee or otherwise receiving adual notice of such convic here

tion Emptoyers of convicted empoyees must provide notice

induding postion ffile to Department of Justice Office ol Section 67 630 of the regulations provides Mat a grantee that

Justice Programs ATfN Control Desk 633 Indiana Avenue is a State mey elect to maKe one ceAficahon in each Federal

NW Washmgton DC 20531 Notice shall indude the iden fiscal year A copy of which should be included wilh each ap

tification numbers of each affected grant plication for Departrnent of Justice funding States and State

agencies may eled to use OJP Form 40617

Taking one ot the tollowing adions wifhin 30 plendar
days of receivm9 noGce under su6paragraph d2 with Check if the Slate has elected to completa OJP Focm

respect to any empioyee who is so convicted 40617

1 Taking appropriate personnel adion against such an

empbyee up to and inGutlmg termination consistent with the DRUGFREEWRKPLACE

reqwraments of tlie Rehabilitation Acto193 as amended or CaRANTEES WNO ARE INDMDUALS

2 Requiring such empinyee to participate satisfaGOrily in a As required by the DrugFree Workplace Ad of 1968 and

tlrug abuse assistance or rehabditaGon program approved for Implemented at 28 CFR Part 67 Subpart F for grantees as

such purposes by a federal State or local health law entorce defined at 28 CFR Part 67 Sections 67615 and 678za

ment or other appropriate agency
A As a condition of the grant t certify that I will not engage

a Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug in the uniawful manufacture distribution dispensing pesses
free workplace through implementation of paragrephs a b sion or use of a controlled substance m contlion any

c tle and acovity with the grant and

8 The grantee may insert in the space provided below the B It convinced of a criminal drug offense resul6rn ho a

siles for the pedormance of work done in connection wiUi violation ocwrring dunng Ne condud of an grant adivrty IU

the speafic grent wili report the conviction in writing within 0 calendar days
of the convicGon to Departrnent of Justice Office of Justice

Place of Pertormance Street address tlry country state zip Programs ATTN Control Desk 633 Indiana Avenue NW

code Washington DC 20531

As the duly authorized representative of the appiicant I hereby certity that the applirant will comply with the above certifications

1 Grantee Name and Address

Coolidge Police Department

911 South Arizona Boulevard

Coolidge Arizona H5128

2 ApplicaGon Number andlor Project Name 3 Grantee IRSNendor Number

Joseph R Hrugman Chief of Police

4 Typed Name and Tdle of Authorized Representative

5 Signatura 6 Date



AGENDA ITEM

DATE August 8 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Speed limit change STAFF PRESENTER Joe Brugman Chief of

Police

RECOMMENDATION

Police staff recommends that the speed limit on Signal Peak Road between Woodruff

Road and Randolph Rd be changed from 35 mph to 45 mph

DISCUSSION

The section of the roadway between Woodruff Road and Randolph Road is currently
posted at 35 mph Public Works coordinated a traffic study with the Pinal County Public

Works Traffic Section in order to determine the feasibility of raisig the speed imit for

the entire stretch of roadway from Woodruff Road to State Route 287 This study
included the section addressed in this request This action is being completed in

partnership with Pinal County and the City of Casa Grande who are expected to raise the

speed limits on their portions of this roadway as well

The trafic study revealed an 85 percentile of approximately 63 mph wbich indicated

that an increase in the speed limit from 35 to 45 mph could be done safely

Speed limits are commonly set at or below the 85th percentile speed which is the

speed at which 85 of the traffic is travelling and iu the US is typically set 8 Yo 12 mph
below that speed

FSCAL IMPACT

180 for 4 45 mph speed sins

Attachments

Memo from Susanna Struble and the Pinal County Public Works Speed Summary

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

Robert atley it anager Joe rugman of Police

a
Li a nne a a ce irector ulrr Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CCouneil Acion Pomi speed limit signal peak rd s of woodmffdoc Page 1 of 1

81201 l



Page 1 of

Joe Brugman

From Susanna Struble sstruble@coolidgeazcomSent

Monday August 01 2011 2 09PM To

Joe Brugman Subject

FW Speed Study Attachments

Signal Peak 4 pdfJoe

Based

upon the attachedI am in agreement that the speed signs on Signal Peak South of Woodruff should

be changedto 45 mph rather than the 35mph that is currently posted Please utilize the attached justification

in your council packet for this Thanks

Susanna

RStruble PEPublic
Works Director CityEngineer City
of Coolidge Public
Works Departrnent 355
S 1st SVeet Coolidge

Arizona 85128 520

7234882phone 520
7233004 fax From

Fausto Burruel mailto FaustoBurruel@pinalcountyazgovSentFriday
July O8 2011 10 43 AMTo Pedro

Apodaca sstruble@coolidgeaz com7ohnKraftCcAl Blaha

Gregory Stanley Jesus Haro Martin Valencia Subject Fwd Speed

Study Hello everyone Our

speed study

is complete on Signal Peak however there was some equipment malfunction Ifyou review the attached

speed study you will notice that there are 3 days where the speed is 91 so this data will be

discarded However there is5 days of valid data that clearly shows that the 85th percentile is roughly 63
mph on the roadway Although the 85th percenYile shows 63 mphIpropose that we establish the speed

at45 mph which is more in line with other arterial roadways throughout the county and our cities
What are your thoughts Professionally FaustoB

Burruel

P E Traffic SedionPinal

County Department

of Public Works P O Box

727Florence AZ 85132

520 866 6348

ofFce520866 6511fax

MartinValencia7

82011910AM 81 2011



Pinal Courty Puilic Worcs

SPBED SJNPLzRY Page
Wed6222Cil

Site Reference 600000v16822 File L0622001prn

Site ID 1 City Casa Graa3e

Location Signal Peak County Pinal

irection NORTii

Lare 1

TIME 30 35 SO 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 BO BS 90 91 Tota

0900 4 0 1 3 5 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 1 24

1000 1 1 2 a 4 21 14 11 5 3 0 0 0 6 78

1100 0 0 3 7 7 1C 8 5 G 3 1 2 0 0 46

1200 D 0 1 1 B 17 9 8 1 1 1 1 1 5i

13OQ J 0 3 4 15 20 10 ii S 1 1 0 0 0 09

1400 0 1 5 12 i5 20 7 9 1 0 0 0 1 7i

1500 0 1 3 6 13 19 20 14 2 4 1 0 0 0 83

1600 1 5 3 5 13 25 i5 7 3 2 0 0 1 0 80

1700 1 0 4 4 15 23 18 2i 10 4 0 0 1 101

1800 6 1 3 9 17 2i i7 iB 4 2 2 C D 95

1900 0 C 0 5 3 li B 15 7 5 0 G C 0 54

2000 G 1 3 6 9 6 11 4 1 1 0 u 0 42

21C0 0 0 2 3 7 9 6 4 1 0 1 0 0 33

22CG C 1 0 2 6 6 8 3 1 C 2 u 0 0 25

23C0 4 0 i 1 4 2 7 0 2 0 0 G 0 18

2400 0 0 1 2 4 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 C 0 5

DAY TOTAL 7 10 31 67 i5C 210 177 131 53 28 9 3 2 5 863

P3RCENTS 083 12 36 768 17C 238 2C1 148 60 31 1G8 03 02 058 1Q0

StatisticalIformation

15th Percertile Speed 85t Perceatile Spzed
456 mph 638 mph

Median Speec Average Speed
54e mph 543 mph

1C MPH Pace Speed Vehicles 65 M2H

50 mph to 50 mpc 100

387 vehicles in pace
113

Represeting 438 of the tceal vehicl2s



Pinal County Public Works

SPEED SUMMSY Pace

7hu 62320i1

Sice Refererce ECO000016822 Fiie D0522001prn

Sit ID 1 City Casa Grande

Location Siga1 Peat Couty Pina1

Direction VORTH

Lane 1

TINE 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 c5 70 95 BC 85 90 91 Toal

0100 0 0 i 2 5 5 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 19

0200 0 0 1 5 1 2 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 C 12

0300 0 0 2 0 1 c 3 2 0 i 0 0 0 1C

0400 0 1 2 0 5 2 2 2 i 1 C 0 0 0 16

0500 1 1 2 3 4 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 22

0660 0 Z 4 11 14 6 6 1 0 2 i 0 49

07OQ C 0 4 1 12 19 15 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 60

0800 0 0 3 1C 15 18 i2 2 2 2 0 G 0 65

0900 1 3 6 12 21 15 ii 9 2 G 77

i000 0 0 3 0 i3 3 13 14 2 1 0 1 0 Sc

1100 1 1 1 4 13 17 il li 3 S 0 0 0 66

1200 0 2 5 6 16 13 i5 i 3 i 0 C 0 66

1300 0 a 5 3 18 13 i3 5 2 2 u 0 0 0 61

1400 1 1 4 12 i7 23 i0 9 3 2 Q G 0 S1

1500 0 0 2 5 6 26 26 15 5 0 0 1 0 1C1

1600 D 0 2 6 i2 25 26 8 5 0 1 0 0 86

1700 0 L 2 10 14 25 23 15 0 1 0 0 C C 98

1800 1 1 0 4 12 2 27 1 6 1 3 0 91

1900 D C 2 4 12 19 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 63

2000 G 1 6 4 9 7 9 1 3 0 0 C u 40

2100 0 0 3 9 7 13 6 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 43

2200 i 0 3 b 6 7 8 0 1 1 0 0 36

2300 0 0 4 5 2 9 3 1 2 1 0 G 0 0 27

2400 0 0 0 4 2 5 2 3 0 0 1 C 0 0 17

DAY TOTAL 6 ll 55 i18 225 324 267 159 58 34 14 i 5 0 1278

PERCENTS G52 09 44 934 1J7 254 2098 124 5 26 i0 01 038 00 10C

Statistical Inormation

15th Percertile Speed 85tn Percencile Spee3
450 mpn 625 mp

Median Speed Average Speed
535 mph s mP

10 MPE Pace Sneed Vehicles 65 MPF

5C mph to 00 mph 113

551 vekicles in pace 86

Represerting 4628 0 the total vehicles



Pinal Couaty Public wors

SPED SUMNA3Y Fage
rri6242G1

Sice Reference OC000016822 File D0622COL prn

Ste ID 1 City Casa Graade

Location Sigazl Pea Courty Pinzl

Direction NOT

Laae 1

TLME 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 BO BS 90 9i Total

0100 0 0 4 2 4 3 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 20

0200 0 0 3 G 2 4 1 2 2 0 0 C v 0 14

0s00 0 0 2 1 2 9 0 1 C 0 0 12

0900 0 Q 3 1 1 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 12

0506 0 0 1 1 4 4 2 C 0 1 0 6 14

0600 0 0 1 5 16 0 0 B 4 3 2 i 1 0 57

0700 0 0 0 2 4 13 14 13 3 1 1 0 0 G 51

0600 0 0 1 7 14 23 21 9 3 5 0 0 0 0 83

0900 1 0 4 a li 11 15 5 3 G C 0 1 SB

1000 0 0 3 8 13 13 18 13 0 0 C 0 0 1 69

1100 1 0 2 4 20 18 20 10 4 0 C 0 i 0 80

1200 0 0 5 7 18 23 21 5 8 0 0 C G 0 87

13OC 1 1 1 5 15 i7 19 i 5 2 2 2 G 0 83

1400 3 0 1 6 11 22 12 6 3 2 4 C G C 70

1500 1 1 1 5 19 28 24 12 5 1 0 0 0 C 97

1fi00 1 0 1 6 15 2c 25 14 3 1 1 0 0 C 93

1700 0 0 2 5 13 25 29 24 2 2 1 0 C 09

18fl0 1 1 4 4 19 19 2 10 6 i 0 0 0 i 87

i900 1 1 1 3 17 19 2 11 3 4 2 0 0 H4

20a0 0 3 4 4 7 17 10 3 2 0 0 1 G 52

2100 0 C 3 7 13 1e 6 3 2 0 1 0 D 46

2200 0 2 7 11 9 8 7 3 2 u 0 52

23OG 0 0 3 4 9 10 4 0 0 1 v 0 32

2400 G 1 1 5 4 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 6

DAY TOTAL 10 9 53 101 202 335 300 182 64 25 lc 6 5 1375

PERCENTS 0 07 39 745 191 244 218s 132 46 i8 13 04 03 G3 100a

Statistical Information

15th Percentile Speed BStn rercentile Speed
556 mph 627 mph

Median Speed Average Sneed

538 mph 539 mph

10 D1PH Pace Speed Vehicles 65 MPH

50 mph to 00 inph 123

635 vehicles in pace 89

Representing 461 of Che toal vehicles



pinal Courcy Public tiorks

SPED SUMMA3Y Pzge
Sat 6252C41

Site Refrenc2 600000016622 File D0622001pra
Site ID 1 City Casa Gzrde

Location Signal Peak CoZty Final

Direction NORTH

Lane 1

IME 30 35 90 45 50 55 6C 65 7C 75 80 BS 9C 9 Total

0100 0 0 C 2 3 4 2 4 1 u 0 0 0 0 15

02OC 0 0 C 3 1 2 i 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 9

03OC 0 0 C 0 3 2 2 0 0 0 C 0 9

0400 0 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 v 0 0 8

0500 0 0 1 0 2 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 8

0600 0 1 2 6 4 8 S 6 1 3 2 1 0 C 42

0700 0 1 1 3 5 5 2 4 3 0 2 1 0 0 27

0800 J 0 1 1 10 1u 13 0 3 C C 0 0 6 44

0900 0 3 5 4 15 B 7 2 C C 0 C 0 45

1000 0 G G 4 7 9 16 3 1 1 0 0 C 0 41

11GG 2 0 3 4 13 17 i1 13 0 0 0 G C J 69

12OG G 2 5 4 10 14 i8 12 1 4 1 0 0 72

30 1 1 5 5 7 i2 13 2 0 u 1 0 0 62

i400 0 0 4 4 i5 26 14 9 2 2 0 0 D 76

i5 0 0 1 4 9 14 i3 20 9 6 3 0 1 0 80

i600 0 0 2 3 7 22 10 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 62

i700 1 3 5 5 9 19 15 7 C 0 0 C 0 a6

1800 1 1 0 5 4 14 17 6 2 2 1 1 0 0 54

1900 0 G 1 2 i3 11 22 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 56

2000 C 0 2 2 3 il i2 4 2 0 0 C 0 0 36

21OC C 0 2 5 1G 8 9 E 3 0 1 0 45

2200 G 0 4 3 7 12 5 6 1 1 1 0 0 40

23r0 0 0 S 11 6 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 G 32

2400 0 0 2 5 2 3 1 2 1 0 0 0 u 16

DAY TOTAL S 11 43 82 172 249 227 i45 46 19 7 B 0 1015

PERCENTS 05 11 43 818 170 246 224 1434 46 18 06 J7 CO 00 lOC

Statistical Information

15th Percentile Speeri SSth Perceatile Speed
453 mph 626 mph

Median Speed Average Soeed

539 mph 539 mph

10 M2H Pace Speed ehicies 65 MPH

50 tngn to 60 mph 8i

476 vehicles in pace BG

Representing 468 of the total vehicies



Pina1 County Puplic orks

SPD SUMMA2Y Page
Sun 6202011

Site Reference 600000016822 Fiie DC6220G1prn
Site ID 1 City Casa ran3e

Locatio Sicnal Peak Councy Pinal

DiieCtiOr nORTH

Lane 1

TIME 30 35 40 ES SG 55 6G 65 70 75 80 E5 90 91 Tocal

O1OG 0 Q 0 0 i C 3 2 0 C 0 0 0 7

0200 0 G 0 0 2 3 i 1 0 C 0 D 0 7

03GG 0 0 1 1 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 i

C9OG 0 0 G 2 2 1 2 1 2 D C G 0 0 10

G500 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 C 0 0 0 0 G 4

9000 0 1 4 11 5 2 3 1 0 0 0 35

0700 0 1 2 0 C 5 9 2 2 C 1 C 0 23

OB00 0 1 3 0 6 8 1 3 G 0 0 0 26

0300 3 0 1 5 3 4 6 4 0 0 C 0 28

1C00 0 0 1 8 8 1 5 5 0 1 0 i 0 40

110 0 4 3 7 11 10 5 1 1 1 0 C 0 44

1200 0 0 2 4 9 12 10 3 3 0 1 0 44

1300 0 1 1 0 le 12 15 8 3 1 0 0 C 59

1400 0 C 2 2 12 9 12 6 3 2 2 0 0 56

1500 1 0 1 1 7 3 6 7 4 2 3 4 53

1600 0 1 1 8 7 6 4 4 1 4 2 e 7 52

1760 C 0 3 3 5 4 3 3 4 9 2 2 1 28 62

1800 0 0 0 2 3 4 3 E 2 4 i 0 0 25 50

1900 1 0 4 5 i2 2 3 3 2 4 G i 2 15 54

2000 0 0 3 2 9 3 2 1 5 2 3 1 24 S9

2 00 0 G 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 3 G 1 42 SC

2200 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 C Q 1 0 25 26

2300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 i 23 24

2400 0 0 C 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 a G ll 15

DAY TOTAL 7 4 30 57 116 115 106 59 43 29 20 8 205 819

PEACENTS 092 C5 37 70 142 141 130 83 52 35 24 13 094 250 100

Statistical Information

15th Percentile Seed 85tn Pexcentiie Speed
461 mph 910 mph

Median Speed Average Speed
SBB mph 532 mp

10 MPH Pace Sp2ed Venicles 65 MP

45 mh to 55 mp 36

231 vehicies in pace 386

Representing 2823 of the total vehices



Pina County Fublic aorks

SPED SUNMARY age
Mon 6272011

Site ReEerence b00000016822 Fi1e 0622001prr
Site D 1 City Casa Grande

Location Signal Peax County Pinal

Direction NORTH

Lane i

IMG 30 35 90 45 50 5 6G 65 7u 75 Eu 85 90 9i Tota

O1C0 C 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 C 6

02OC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 2 3

0300 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 u 0 0 13 13

0400 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 G 0 0 10 16

0500 2 1 0 2 2 1 G 2 3 0 0 0 0 iS 27

0600 G 3 C 1 5 7 3 2 1 0 0 C 4e 69

0700 1 0 2 A 3 3 1 2 1 2 a Q 52 72

800 2 12 1 17 6 8 5 2 3 0 1 i 2 9 89

0900 0 11 15 10 6 5 2 3 1 1 s 2 1 8 74

1000 4 10 12 8 6 5 3 3 1 6 0 1 5 65

11OC 1 4 13 3 1 4 0 2 5 0 35 74

1200 0 4 6 3 8 1 1 4 1 1 0 6 70

1300 0 2 9 i1 9 6 2 2 2 3 1 1 2i 70

1400 1 0 5 2 2 1 2 0 1 2 1 z 2 72 93

1500 1 1 i 7 6 3 4 i 6 6 2 2 0 57 1G0

1600 0 5 6 11 9 9 4 0 4 C 0 67 123

1700 1 6 2 4 9 9 5 4 3 2 1 3 i 46 95

1800 2 2 6 lp 6 2 ft 5 4 6 4 3 Z 51 111

1900 C 1 5 9 4 5 4 5 s 1 1 2 0 i8 53

2000 0 0 G 1 1 2 3 D 1 1 0 1 20 37

2100 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 C 0 i 2 0 46 53

2200 0 0 0 1 2 1 C 1 2 G i 0 3 42

2300 1 0 3 0 2 0 1 2 0 1 0 C 26 37

2400 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 C 0 13 20

DAY TOTAi 22 59 94 i02 E2 75 E2 45 36 6 22 23 i5 729 412

PERCENTS i6 42 67 73s 59 54 S4 31 25 32 15s 16 103 516 1008

Statistical Iaormatior

15th Percentie Speed BStn Percencile Speed
918 mph 910 mph

Median Speed Pveage Speed
910 mph 453 mph

1C MPFi Pace Speed Vehicles 65 biH

a 91 mph B71

744 vehicles in pace 6i7

Represerting 526 of the total vehicles



iral Councv Psblc irorks

SPEE SUMMARY Page
Tue 6282011

Site Reeence 6000000i6822 cile D0622001pr

SiLe ID il Cicy Casa GTande

Location Signal Peak Couty Pinal

DieCtion NORTH

Lane 1

TINE 30 35 40 45 50 55 EC 65 7v 75 BC e5 90 91 Toal

0100 G C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 G i3 23

0200 0 C 0 0 0 0 C C 0 0 0 0 16 7

0300 0 G 0 0 G 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 24 26

0400 0 G 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 13

osca 0 G 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 C 29 25

OE00 0 Q 0 0 0 2 3 1 2 1 1 64 75

oo0 1 0 0 0 2 3 1 5 i 3 i 3 79

GeO 8 11 2 9 4 B 4 2 i 2 0 2 35 n9

0900 0 2 0 2 12 1C 4 7 0 0 1 4 6 Sc

1000 8 4 9 li 8 3 3 B 0 0 11 57

1100 8 1 2 11 li 9 9 3 C 0 0 0 C 55

12OQ 0 2 8 13 14 13 3 7 2 2 0 0 C 75

13 QO 0 2 8 14 17 ii 5 8 3 2 0 0 0 71

1900 1 1 9 9 21 22 15 14 0 1 2 0 0 0 90

1500 0 2 4 14 28 6 6 2 1 3 0 0 0 E7

16G0 6 2 4 5 9 18 il 18 2 S 1 0 0 0 08

1700 0 2 2 6 l0 30 24 i7 4 1 0 Q 0 103

1800 1 1 2 4 15 20 18 13 3 0 1 1 0 0 79

1900 0 0 1 4 10 11 16 12 5 1 0 0 i 4 62

2000 0 0 3 1 7 13 iQ 9 0 i 1 6 0 0 45

2100 0 0 7 6 17 9 6 0 0 1 0 0 C 0 46

2200 0 1 2 7 5 B 3 0 3 a 0 C 0 33

2300 0 0 2 3 8 10 2 5 2 i G 0 0 C 33

2400 0 0 2 0 3 2 4 1 C 2 i i C C 16

DAY TOTAL 29 27 54 107 193 251 165 13i 97 2a 8 2 7 269 i326

PERCeVTS 22 21 91 813 146R 182 125 996 35 19 138 09 05 202 100

Seatistical Information

15th Percentile Speed 85th Perceile Speec

4 2 mPh
91C mph

Median Speed Average Speed

554 mph
515 mp

10 MPH Pace Speed
Venicles 65 MPH

45 mnh to SS mph
379

434 vehicles in paoe
286

Representing 327 of trie iotai vehicles



d

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR LICENSES CONTROL
800 W Washington Sth Floor

Phoenix AZ 850072934

wwwazliquorgov
602 5425141

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF PREMISESPATIO PERMIT

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE RETURNED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR

Permanent change of area of service Give specific purpose of change TO ALLOW ROOM FOR SPECIAL

EVENTS SUCH AS MMA FIGHTS BULLRIDING FUNDRAISERS LARGE PARTIES ETC

AREA WILL ONLY BE USED AS NEEDED

Temporary change for dates of

1 Licensees Name N10HRMAN ROBERT SCOTT

Last First Middle

2 Mailing Address 1980 S ARIZONA BLVD COOLIDGE AZ 512
State Zip

3 Business Name GALLOPIN GOOSE SALOON INC LICENSE 06110001

4 Business Address 1980 S ARIZONA BLVD COOLIDGE AZ 85128

City COUNN State Zip

5 Business Phone 520 7230300 Residence Phone 520 8408075

6 Do you understand Arizona Liquor Laws and Regulations YES 0 NO FAX

7 Have you received approved Liquor Law Training NO 0 YES When JUNE 2010

8 What security precautions will be taken to prevent liquor violations in the extended area ADDITIONAL FENCING

AND SECURITY

9 Does this extension bring your premises within 300 feet of a church or school 0 YES 0 NO

10 IMPORTANT ATTACH THE REVISED FLOOR PLAN CLEARLY DEPICTING YOUR LICENSED PREMISES AND WHAT YOU

PROPOSE TO ADD

After completing sections 19 take this application to your local Board of Supervisors City Council or Desig te
for their recommendation This recommendation is not binding on the Department of Liquor Q
This change in premises is RECOMMENDED by the local Board of Supervisors City Council or Designate S a

wj o

Authorized Signature Title Agency Q c

TlylJ eing frst duly sworn upon oath hereby depose swear and dec f
Pnnt WII me

un er p n Ry of p ju that f m the APPLICANT making the foregoing application I have read this application and th conte

d all t e e t a tru c rrect and com lete u ir p a

j State of J Countyo
X l SUBSCRIBED IN MY PRESEN E AND SWORN TO before me ihis date

Signature of Owner or Agent J
p y Mont Year i

My commission expires on i
ignature of NOTARY PUBLIC

Investigation Recommendation Approval Disapproval by Date

Director Signature required for Disapprovals Date

ucomsosaoov Disabled individuals requiring special accommodation please call hc Department6025429027



iCJ
J

IL i jj iIi 1 Ltp j

C 1
icare

Ur
i

f

Gt

i j

O
J

o S
y w

j
U

jr

US

i

n



AGENDA ITEM

DATE August 8 201

CITY OF COOLIDGF

CTY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT ADOT IGA ARRA Time Eztension STAFF PRESENTER Marcus Hoffman

Amendment Two 7ransit Manaer

RECOMMENDATION

Authorization to allow the Mayor to execute ADOT contract P0012009001830 file number JPA

09004T ARRA Amendment 2 time extension to December 31 201 I

DISCUSSION

initial agreement was esecuted in August 2009 and funding was available under until October

2010 The City passed Amendment One to amend the original IGA to extend it through June

30 2011 and ADOT added an additional 24400 to the agreement to cover the local match

contribution

The Coolidge City Council passed Amendment Two November 8 2010 and gave the Ciry of

Coolidge funding to purchase one more new bus and place bus shelters on the Pinal Central

Xpress bus line ADOT has levied this funding to the City to help with the cost of expanding the

Cotton Express bus system regionally

The Amendment TNo contract had a closing date of June 30 2071 To date the City has not

expended the Cotal funds allocated under this contract There is a balance of5299180 for morc

items related to our transit facilit and 35000 to expend on regional bus shclters This extension

of time will allow staff expend this contract and finish all final projects under this contract

FISCAL IMPACT

00 of the funding under this contract is federal money under the American Recovery
Reinvestrnent Ac No additional funds are being provided This is an extension of time only

Attachments

ARRA Amendment Two

Contract P0012009001830 file mmber JPA 09004T ARRA Amendment 2

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

a
Robert lat Ci anage Marcus Hoffman Transit Manager

Revicwed By Auu Schrooten

Li anne Finance Director Dennis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

1 DusenberryAssist ity Man er

CDocuments and SettingsnormaoLocalSettingsIemporary IntemetFilesOLKD2ARRA Amend 2 Tfine Estcn Contract

Approvaldoc Page 1 of 1

83R011



ADOT PTD File No JPA 09004T

AMENDMENTTWO

AG Contract P002009001830

TRACS

Project Rural Public Transportation
Federal Transit Administration FTA
FTA Grant NoAZ86X001 ARRA

Section 5311 Transit Coolidge

INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENT

AMENDMENTTWO

BETWEEN

THE STATE OF ARIZONA

AND

THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

130 W Coolidge Avenue

Coolidge AZ 85228

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into 2011 pursuant to

Arizona Revised Statutes Section 11952 through 11954 as amended between the STATE OF

ARfZONA acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION through its Multimodal

Planning Division the State and the CITY OF COOLIDGE acting by and through its MAYOR and

CITY COUNCIL or the Contractor

I RECITALS

1 The State is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes Section 28401 and 28334 to enter into

this Agreement and has by resolution a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof
resolved to enter into this agreement and has delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this

Agreement on behalf of the State

2 The City of Coolidge is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes Section 48572 to enter into this

Agreement and has by resolution a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof resolved to

enter into this Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Agreement on behalf of the

City of Coolidge

The paRies have determined it is necessary to amend the Agreement to update the funding
amounts and to extend the reimbursement period through December 31 2011

THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual agreements expressed herein it is agreed as follows



Page 2 JPA 09004T AMENDMENT TWO

I RECITALS

Paragraph 4 Federal amount is changed to2540310

II SCOPE OF WORK

Section 1

Paragraph A Federal amount is changed to2540310

Section 2

Paragreph B Federal amount is changed to2540310

ATTACHMENT B

Category A purchases are amended to

Add a line item for one vehicle 169950
Add a line item for passenger shelters 35000

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this AMENDMENT TWO the day and year first
above written

THE CITY OF COOLIDGE STATE OF ARIZONA

Department of Transportation

By By
THOMAS R SHOPE Mayor JENNIFER TOTH Director

Multimodal Planning Division

ATTEST

By
NORMA ORTIZ City Clerk



Page 3 JPA 09004T AMENDMENT TWO

JPA 09004T

AMENDMENT TWO

APPROVAL OF CITY OF COOLIDGE

I have reviewed the above referenced proposed intergovernmental agreement BETWEEN the

DEPARTMENT OF TR4NSPORTATION MULTIMODAL PLANNING DIVISION and THE CITY OF

COOLIDGE and declare this agreement to be in proper form and within the powers and authority granted

to THE CITY OF COOLIDGE under the laws of the State of Arizona No opinion is expressed as to the

authority of the State to enter into this agreement

DATED this day of 2011

DENIS FITZGIBBONS Attorney for THE CITY OF COOLIDGE



Page 4 JPA 09004T AMENDMENT TWO

ATTACHMENT B

CITY OF COOLIDGE
E CAPITAL COST STIMATES

AMFNDMENT TWO

CATEGORY A PROJECTS

REQUESTED ITEM QUANTITY UNIT COST SUBTOTAL

BusADAaccessible 2 121908 243816
Facilit 1 2067144 2067144
O eratin 1 24400 24400
BusADAaccessible 1 169950 169950
Passen er Shelters 5 7000 35000

Total Ca ital Costs 2540310



AGENDA ITEM 2
DATE July 29 20l 1

CITY OR COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT IGA with PMIP for he replacement STAFF PRESENTER Susanna R Struble

of Skousen Road Bridge Direcor oTPublic Works

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend the City Council approve an Intcrgovernmental Agreement with Pima Maricopa
Irrigatiou Project PDIIP on Skousen Bridge Replacement in exchange for Signal Peal closure in

fall of 2012 and to allow the expenditure in the amount of29955458 as compeusation for the

work Expenditures will be from Pinal County Road Tax 5100000 and Transportation Impact
Fee 19955458 Funds

DISCU5SION

At the June 27 2011 Council meeting the City Council approved further negotiations by staff with the Pima

Maricopa rrigation Project PMIP to work towards replacement of he Skousen Bridge at SR87 On July

28 2011 PMIP presented a proposal froro Hunter Contracting Co for a 52 foot wide ConArch bridge and

the repaving of Skousen Road to accommodate thc addition of a center furn lane at the intersection of SR87

for 39955448See attached estimate

The City of Coolidge will be responsible for 29955448 of the costs associated with the bridge PMIP will

fund up to 100000 ofthe bridge costs in addition Yo the canal lining and riprap costs shown in the proposal
an additional 9882500

This agreement states PMIP will provide the design environmental clearance construction and construction

manaement on the project 7he City retains in the agreement the abiliry to review and approve the final

design and construction of tle project

Constructioo on the bridge is expected in October of 201 1 with completion of the improvements in

November 2011 Skousen Road wiU be closed fully during the construction with a detour route on Vah Ki

Inn or Woodruff for easUwest traffic This agreement also allows a complete closure of Signal Peak Road

during the fall dry up of the canal in 201 Z to allow for effective replacement of tle box cubert crossing

SignalPeak

The agreement has been reviewed and found acceptable by our legal Council Fitzgibbons Law Offices

PLC

Staff believes this is a reasonable cost for the Skouscn Bridge replacement It replaces the failing bridge and

effectively provides for the widening of Skousen Road to four lanes for fuwre growth and immediately
accommodates a left turn lane at SR87 We therefore recommend Council approve entering into the attached

agreement wich PMIP to replace the Skousen Road Bridge

FISCAL IMPACT

Costs for the Bridge project will be approximately 300000 funded through 00000 Pinal County Road

Tax funds and 200000 transportation impact fees

CDocumenu and SettinesnortnaoLocalSeninsTemporury Intemet FilesOLKD2CIIY COUNCIL ACTION FORM IV Skousen 6ride
and PMIPIGAdocCADocumenLS and SettfnsnomiaoALocal SetiinsTtmporary Inemet PilesVOLKD2VCITY COUCIL ACTION PORM

IV Skousen I3ridgc and PMIP IGAdoc

Pae 1 of 2

7292011



ATTACHMENTS

Hunter Contracting Bridge replacement Skousen Road proposal
Intergovernmental agreement with PMIP for the Skousen Road Bridge Replacement

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

I ae1C
Robert F Flatley

Cianager
Susanna R Struble PE Director PW

i

icj7C lt 71
Lisa annella Fioance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CDocuments and SettingsnormaoLocalSetUnosTemporary Intemet ilesOLKD2CITYCOUNCII ACTION FORM 1V Skousen Bridge and

PMIP IGAdoc

Page 2 of 2

7293011



CONTRACTlNG C0

ll28Ju111 Page 1 of 2

PROPOSAL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT SKOUSEN ROAD

e propose to fuznish the equipmene macezial laboc and supenision necessarv ro the complete
the vork as described below

Replace the existing bridge suucture at Skousen Road with double

barrel ConArch structure

See atrached Bid Schedule for irems inclusiosand pricing

Pnce Summar
73xidge and Structure 399d58
Luung and Rip Rap 5988200

Total 49837958

This proposal remauis valid Eoz 60 das

INCLLDLS
Accli IIndge Smtctuce 52 IF long Outside Dimensions including design

Engineenng fos final design and plan suUmittal foi Ci and Structuxal Elements

Associated Hcadwalls Buriers Guardiail Tzaasiuons

Pavement Replacement ar cch Structuce

Pacement tapexs as indicated on attached dcaving 3 AC on 8 ABC
Construction in accordance widiL1G and PIIIP specificaaons

LaboL quipment andiIatenals to perform rork

Supervision
Strucrucal Excacatio and Roadtat excavation

Stmcmral Backfil

Dus Conuol foc Huner Contractng rork

Pacement Dlazkugs
Bonds Taxes Coolidge and Dust Pemit

Davis BaconXages
IERO Requiremcnts
Canal vork to be mnstructed in seek dryvp cnisc vatci pumping induded

Fsended wozk houcs and dass

Corporate Oflice 70 North Cooper Roatl Gilbert Arimna 85233 480 8920521 Fax 480 8924932

Tucson Office 6940 North Camino ti1artin Tucson Arizona 85741 520 7440722 Fax 520 7440847

ARIZONA R00070961 A GEN ENG R00067542 B GEN 6LDG ROG075851 B01 GEN COM R00O23057 804 GEN RES ENG CAIIFORNIA ROC851711 A GEN ENG



EXCLUSIONS Page 2 of 2

Utility repairs relocations or adjusrmencs
Right ofXa Pemut

ngineers fiell OfGce

Cost of TERO Tax fees Compliance with 1TR0 is included
Cost to pucchase riprap Haul from Ownersockpile is induded

1ll Texms

Subject to exeaidon of conaact accepuble to Hunter Contracdng
Rork to be peiEormed undec Dry up Condidons

Respectfiilly Submitted B
HU R CONTILACTING CO

1 Qj
Bob Cailson

Duettor of Estimating



ProDOSaI

HUNTER CONTRACTWG COMPANY

Job Code 1 bP051 Csgo
escription Skousen Road Bridge

Job Code 11PO51 Csgo

0
r 4 it s t

y
F aita s v P r n h Tr

Pay ttem No DescnpLOn u
r t Quarrtrty UnAofMeasure i Unrt Pnce TotalPnce

q Suhtotai Descnption uuwn m f st Ra ssMvtr L 0

i ConArchBndgeStructure 520 LF 377754 19300008

2 Tronsitions InIeVOutlet 200 EA 1950000 39D0000

3 DemoExatingBndge 100 EA 1300000 13000

4 Pave Rwdway 3 AC on 8 ABC Base 90200 SY 3600 3463200

5 RemoveRoadway 43300 SY 5S4 2381Stl

6 TrefficConml 1W EA 620000 620000

7 QualiryConUOlTesfing 100 EA 62D000 6200A0

6 Survey 7W EA 62D000 620000

9 SVJPPIDuStControlPermifs L0 EA 345000 3450W

10 Mobiliution iOD EA 77ODOOD 17DOODO

7 i PavemeN Markings 100 LS 220000 22U000

12 SlumMUdSab 15000 CY 9500 id25000

13 ConcreteBamer42NoHandraii 9690 LF 14500 13520D0

14 GuardreilTerminaiions 400 EA 32D000 1280000

15 Contigenq or Alignmen Nonh of 87 3 AC on 8 ABC Base 26700 SY 3600 61200

i6 CivilErgineenng 100 EA 2570900 2570900

Bridge and Roadvay Subtotal 39955458

Running Toial 39955458

ll CanalLininq 670000 SF 875 5862500

78 Channei GrddinglPlace Rip2p 3 Ft Deep imm Owner Stakoile 60000 CY 6Z00 40200A0

Channel and Ripmp Subtotal 9882500

Running ToWI 49837958

GRAND TDTA L 49837956

YrF tsYu a PfSalCerttfiC3G9n x rt44cfsawifaawru 4iaisssarw

Signedyi
T

Titleic7D SH76

7282011 626 Pld Copyrights19892009 Hard Dollar Com NI Rghts Reserved 1 of 1



i i

i

i i

i o0
t i

x 3

I
N

3e

i5 LL v

I
m

F ry
J

y IC

Jim n

1 Ii rv I
C

I j
LL

y i L
I I

Z z
m

JI i o
c c t

O VLti I
C

I I m L
V rvi

zi I I I o
n

1
o

r

I I I U

v

u
zsz I

i
tS i i

t

j

IT

y r

y

jIJ 1
o c n

N T
I

I
I

ui
L

I I L

1J
D I

U

D

1i i
4I I

I I
i

z Zlv I 1

WiL

C i
I C i

r I

w itLj J NV I

Z a
L l i

Z

OI
c C 1Ir

JCi
J

yOt I
I G

I
J

I
I

I

ti
m 7

Irl 1
r

I I

I
I



Q
p
M N

a z
o Oz y

M n N
o Z

GN

F F

J

Q O

N U x v

y t

a a
a

v ps U K

p 0 K
Z U IK Q 2

a n
w

o

c a gZ a
O Z

y
LL

y

Q m
Wtr U
K

C7 S
Z I

Q
h Z

O

I
t Q

Z

t Q p
I r X O W

W Z U o
F

Q O
d

F LL
d

U

j p Q O
m O rj

o

T N m

d
Q O

Q
N 1
i
t

I
i E

Y
o 1i U Fi o Zi U o 0 0 0
2 O O O O O Z O O Z Z Z Z

N

LL N N O C N O O O

t V U TS Y TJ YJ U YJ TJ O O O O Y

O Q Q Z Z Z Z p
Sw G 0 N V N M O ONys N NN N O

O1

pG I i Vl N O N O O M M f0 C

CO itO C

om
E

Op y

p

c

U N

i Q Z Z UC
I

J

f

Y
yl O

O

n
W LL w S C7 n

I

E o o U U U Z m U O O O
N Z w

w 2 e p F Q a n

Z CLO fL U K s

w o o g oa a 5 o m

o o rn u a u c a v r 3 c
m

Q
ii a

Q N
O O N O O O O O O O O O O

O O N M C J lO W f W O N Q
O O O O O O O O O O

Z QQ Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q
W

Q
O Qr



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE GILA RIVER INDIAN COMMUNITY

PIMAMARICOPA IRRIGATION PROJECT

AND

THE C1TY OF COOLIDGE

FOR THE 12EPLACEMENT OF THE SKOUSEN ROAD BRIDGE CROSSING

ON THE PIMA LATERAL CANAL

AS PART OF THE COMMUNITYS

REHABILITATION WORK

This Intergovemmental Agreement AgreemenY is made and entered into by
and between the Gila River Indian Community hereinafter the Community a

sovereign Indian Tribe recognized by the United States of America and govemed under

its inherent civil legislative and regulatory authority as defined in the Giia River Indian

Community Constitution and Bylaws approved March 17 1960 and pursuant to the

Indian Reorganization Act 25 US0 461 et seq and the City of Coolidge a political
subdivision organized under the laws of the State of Arizona the Cit on this

day of 2011

I RECITALS

A The City pursuant to ARS 11951 et seq and the Community by

virtue of and pursuant to Article XV Section 1a9 of the Constitution and Bylaws of

lhe Gila River Indian Community fo promote and protect the health peace morals

education and general welfare of lhe Community and its members and Community
Council Resolution GR i l do hereby enter into this Agreement to facilitate and

provide for the construcrion of the Skousen Road Bridge crossing over the Pima Lateral

Canal within the City limits

B The Community and the United States Department of the Interior Bureau

of Redamation for and on behalf of the Secretary of the tnterior pursuant to the

authority granted by Title IV of Public Law 93638 as amended by 1itle II of Public Law

103413 Tribal SelfGovemance Act of 1994 403b2108 Stat 4250 entered into a

5elf Govemance Annual Funding Agreement whereby the Community is authorized to

plan conduct consolidate and administer Reclamation programs related to the Pima

Maricopa Irrigation ProjectPMIP to and on the Gila River Indian Reservation

C Said authorization includes the authority granted to the Bureau of

Keclamation pursuant 301a of the Colorado River Basin Project Act Act of September

30 1968 Public Law 90537 43USC 1501 82 Stat 885 as amended

1



D The United States and the Community on July 20 1998 entered into a

Master Repayment Contract Contract No 60730W0345 for repayment of

construction costs and operalion and maintenance and replacement of a water

distribution system Central Arizona Project to the Community for which the United

States pursuant to 107a2DiiiI of the Arizona Water Settlements Act of 2004
has agreed to pay the costs associated with the said construction of fhe Master Repayment
Contract

E The FlorenceCasa Grande Project is authorized by the Act of May 18
1916 39 Stat 129 and the San Carlos rrigation Project under the authority of the Act of

June 8 1924 43 Stat 475 as amended Said authority authorizes agreemenfs with

certain landowners to construct the Pima Lateral Canal with said Canal constructed

between 1924 and 1928 to enable water fram the Gila River Coolidge Dam and other

sources to be delivered to offreservation and Community farmers served by this Joint

Works project

F For the safety and welfare of the public the parties hereto desire to enter

intQ this Agreement for the consfruction of a replacement bridge crossing at Skousen

Road over the Pima Lateral Canal hereinafter referred to as the Project

11 FUNDING

The total cost for Yhis Project is estimated at Thrce Hundred NinetyNine
Thousand Five Hundred FiftyFour and 5800 Dollars 39955458 The cost of the

Project is based on Exhibit A attached and made part of this agreement by reference and

is divided as follows

A The Community acting through the RMIP shall contribute a maYimum

of One Hundred Thousand and No00 Dollars 100000 towards the design and

construction of the Project The Community acting through PMIP will administer the

construction contract and will comply with all environmental and cultural work required
under the NEPA Under no cirewnstance will the Community acting through PMIP be

responsible for any construction expenses above 100000

B The City shall pay the estimated Tvo Hundred NineryNine Thousand

Five Hundred FiftyFour and 58100 Dollars 29955458 to construct the bridge and

further agrees to fwid any and all cost overruns on fhe Project The Citys estimated

construction contribution is not expected to exceed Two Hundred NinetyNine Thousand

Five Hundred FiftyFour and 58100 Dollars 29955458 The City shall pay said funds

to the Community within thirty 30 days of presentation of an invoice to the City by the

PMIP

C Every obligation of the City under this Agreement is conditioned upon the

availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the payment of such obligatian If

funds aze not allocated and available for tle continuance of this Agreement this

Agreement may be terminated by the City at the end of the period for which funds are

2



available No liability shall acerue to the City in the event this provision is exercised In

the event the City terminates this Agreement it shall be responsible for all expenses

incurred by the Community up to the datc of termination up to a maxiinum amount of

29955458

II 5COPE OF WORK

A The Project cost estimate from Hunter Construction includes all

engineering for the design and construction of a ConArch bridge with an assumed bridge
width of 52 feet and roadway width of 46 feet with 4 each guardrail terminations

Construction shall be in accordance with MAG specifications and includes all bonds

taxes and permits The proposal includes all labor equipment and materials necessary to

complete the work including all supervision structural excavation and roadway

excavation structural baekfill dust control and centerline strip for the roadway The

work will be completed during the falUwinter 20ll2012 San Carlos Irrigation Project

dryupPMIP will pxovide all project and construction management

B The Project will meet MAG specifications for design and construction

C Both the Community and the City pledge they will use their best efforts

and support in good faith fhe fhers request for data to ensure that the Project is not

delayed Moreover both parties recognize the necessity of completing the Project during
the fallwinter 20112012 dryup

N AGREEMENT

A The Communitv aQrees o

1 Provide project and construction management for the

Project and to coordinate construction with the improvements being made to the

Pima Lateral Canal

2 Provide copies of the plans and specifications of the Project
to the City for its review and approval

3 Cooperate with the City regarding the Project and inform in

a timely manner the City regarding proposed dryup and construction schedules

4 Esure compiiance with all NEPA requirements associated

with the Project

5 Contribute a maximum of 100000 to the Project
construction costs

6 Pay the costs associated with the canal lining and rip rap

3



B TGe Cihnrees to

l Pay all costs associated with the Project above the capped
100 contribution of the Community

2 Provide promp written feedback within seven 7 days on

any design c6anges or other criteria the City may require for the Project

3 Cooperate with the Community and the Communitys
contraetor regarding the Project

4 After completion of the Project provide at its own expense

and as an item in its budget for proper maintenance of the Project

C Tlie Cih further akrees to

l Allow PMIP to close Signal Peak Road for bridge
replacement at the Southside Canal during the fallwinter dryup of 20122013

Said road closure shall mean a total closure for the estimated 1216 weeks

necessary to complete the Signal Peak bridge replacement

2 Exempt PMIP and the Corrununity from having to pave

Macrae Road or any other detour route for the purpose of dust abatement during
the tiine ofPMIPs construction on the Signal Peak bridge replacement and the

Skousen Road bridge replacement provided however PMIP Hill work with its

contraclor to minimize fugitive dust

V INDEMNIFICATION

Each party as indemnitor agrees to indemnify defend and hold harmless the

other party as indemnitee from and against any and all claims losses liability costs

or eapenses including reasonable attorneys fecs hereinafrer collectively referred to as

claims arising out of bodily injury of any person including death or property damage
but only to the extent that such claims which result in vicariousderivative liability to the

indemnitee are caused by the act omission negligence misconduct or other fault of the

indemnitor its offcers officials agents employees or volunteers and only to the extent

that the party would be liable in the absence of this agreement

VI MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by
referenee as if more fully stated herein

4



B This Agreement shall become e1Iective upon recording with the office of

the Pinal County Recorder

C ThisAreement is subject to cancellation for conflicts of interest pursuant
toARS38511

D The parties to this Agreement shall comply with State of Arizona

Executive Order 994 which is incorporated by reference and is applicable unless

exempted or superseded by other applicable laws

E All notices or demands required under this Agreement from either party to

the other shall be in writing and shall be deemed tolave been given when the notice is

delivered in person or deposited in a US Mailboa in a postage prepaid envelopc
addressed as follows

City of Cooidge Gila River Indian Community
Attn City Manager Attn PimaMaricopa Irrigation Project
li0 W Central PO Box C 192 South A Street

Coolidge Arizona 852184406 Sacaton Arizona 85147

F The failure toeercise any right power or privilege under this Agreement
shall not operate as a waiver thereof nor shall a single or partial exercise thereof preclude
any other or further eaercise of that or any right power or privilege

G Nothin in this Agreeinent shall be construed as either limiting or

extending the lawful jurisdiction of either party hereto other than as espressly set forth

herein

H This Agreement contains the entire agreement beYween the parties and no

statements promises or inducements made by either party their agents or employees that

are not contained herein shall be valid or binding This agreement may be amended in

writing and signed by each party hereto

I This Agreement shall remain in force and effect until completion of

Project or termination as provided within this Agreement

J The Community and the City agree that all subcontracts awarded in

connection with the work to be performed under this Agreement if any shall include a

provision stating that the subconVactor understands and acknowledges that subcontractor

must comply tiith the American with Disabilities Act the Immigration Reform and

Control Act of 1986 the Drug Pree Workplace Act of 1989 ARS34301ARS 34
302ARS414401 andARS23214A

K The terms conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in

full force and effect until completion of the Project and related payments excepi any

5



provisions for maintenance shall be perpetual unless assumed by another competent
entit

L Dispules under this Agreement shall bc subjeet to the following

Any dispute that may arise under this Agreement shall be submitted to a

mediator agreed to by both parties as soon as such dispute arises but in any event prior to

the commencement of litigation Such mediation shall occur at Gila River Indian

Community and the mediators fees and expenses shall be shared equally by the parties
who agree to exercise their best efforts in good faith to resobe all disputes in mediation

Mediation begins on the date one party sends written notice to the other

requestine mediation and presenting in the notice the matter to be mediated The

mediation shall condude when both parties sign an agreement that resohes the subject of

the mediation If no agreement is reached within one hundred twenty 120 calendar days
after the date of the odginal ritten notice the mediation is considered unsuccessful and

either party may invoke their arbitration rights under this Agreement

In the eent that the n4ediation under this Agreement does not resohe disputed
matters between the parties the parties agree to submit such disputed matter to binding
arbitration conducted pursuant to the AAA Construction Arbitration Rules in effect at the

time this Agreement is executed Further the pariies agree that such arbitration shall be

governed by the Federal Arbitration Act 9 USC1 ei seq except as changed or limited

by any provision of this Article Claims will be submitted to a panel of three 3
arbitrators a majorit oF whom will render a binding decision andor award In the

altemative the pariies may mutually agree to submit t6e disputed mattcrs for

consideration by a single arbitrator

1he party desiring Yo submit any disputed matter to binding arbitration shall do so

b written notice ro the other party within five 5 working days after the mediation has

eonduded The notice shall iuclude the following items 1 the parrys position as to the

disputed matters 2 the factua and legal basis for compensation of the claim 3 the

remedy or remedies sought by the party 4 the basis for any extension of time and

scheduled completion date 5 tlle partys estimated time for the hearing and 6 the

partys choice of arbitrator

Each arbitrator shall be a person familiar by profession or experience with

construction and the issues in controversy The Conununiry and City shall each select an

arbitrator In the event the parties do not agree on a single arbitrator to consider the

matter the two arbitrators so selected shall name a third arbitrator within ten 10
business days or in lieu of such agreement on a third arbitrator the third arbitrator shall

be appointed by the United States District Coun Fourth District of Arizona In the

alternative the parties may mutually agree to a single arbitrator to adjudicate thc matter

of dispute

6



Within ten 10 business days afrer receipt of such demand and notice for binding
arbitration the responding party shall provide a written summarv of its positions and its

responses to the claiming partyspositions

By no later than thirty 30 calendar days prior to the commencement of the

arbitration each party shall proide the other with a complete witness and expert list and

copies of all exhibits

n the event either party fails or refuses to respond to a demand for arbitration or

to appear for the first scheduled hearing the arbitration hearing shall be scheduled as

soon as the arbitration panel can convene or reconvene In such event notice of a

scheduled hearing shall be sent to the nonresponding pariy by registered mail return

receipt requested by telefax Should the nonresponding party fail to appear after receipt
of notice the party attendant shall have an award entered by default in its favor by the

arbitration panel in the amount prayed for in the papers submitted pursuant to this

provision

The arbitrator or arbitration panel shall be required to render a decision based on

the substantive positions advocated by the parties with respect to each disputed matter

Am decision that does not reflect the substantie positions advocated by either the

Communih or City shall be considered beyond the scope of authority granted to the

azbitrator or arbitration panel and shall be void

The arbitrators shall render an independent impartial review of the claims
presented and each arbitrator shall act independently and shall not be any partys
representative The arbitrators deliberations are confidential and shall not be disclosed

to third parties Each arbitrator shall be disqualified as a witness consultat or expert for

either party in this or any other dispute betieen the parties arisine out of the performance
ornonperformances of the Agreement After tle date when the hearing is scheduled no

party shall engage in ex parre communications ith the designated arbitrators This

prohibition does not apply to routine requests for fees and expenses to be borne b the

parties No written communication shall be made between the arbitrators and a party
Nithout the other party receiving a copy and no oral communications shall take place
without the other party being present

The arbitrator or arbitration panel shall be required to render a decision and awazd

within thirty 30 calendar days afrer the close of the hearing

The either part may seek to enforce any judgment or award for money damages
determined by the arbitrator or arbitration panel in favor of the respective party in Gila

River ndian Community Court

Unless either parry has properly terminated this Agreement or stopped work in

accordance with the Agreement the parties shall continue to prosecute the work

regardless of unresolved claims or demands by the parties In the event neither party has

terminated this Agreement or stopped work in accordance with this Agreement any

7



substantial claims and disputes not resolved at the time of final payment shall in

accordance with this Agreement be submitted to binding azbitration as provided above

The fees and expenses of the azbitrator or arbitration panel shall be shared equally
by the parties

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement on the

date first written above

FOR THE

G1LA RIVER INDIAN COMMUNITY

llATED

William R Rhodes Governor

FOR THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

UATED

Thomas R Shope Mayor

DATED ATTEST

Ciri Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATED

Linus Everling General Counsel Gila River

Indian Community

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATED

Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney City of

Coolidge

FOR THE DEPARTMENT

8



DATEU

David H DeJong PhD Project Director

9



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE GILA RIVER INDIAN COMMUNITY

PIMAMARICOPA IRRIGATION PROJECT

AND

THE CITY OF COOLiDGE

FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THE SKOUSEN ROAD BRIDGE CROSSING

ON THE PIMA LATERAL CANAL

AS PART OF THE COMMUNITYS

REHABILITATION WORK

This Intergovernmental Agreement Agreemenf is made and entered into by
and between the Gila River Indian Community hereinafrer the Community a

sovereign Indian Tribe recognized by the United States of America and governed under

its inherent civil legislative and regulatory authority as defined in the Gila River Indian

Community Constitution and Bylaws approved March ll 1960 and pursuant to the

Indian Reorganization Act 25 US0 461 et seq and the City of Coolidge a political
subdivision organized under the laws of the State of Arizona ttie City on this

dav of 2011

I RECITALS

A The Cit pursuant to ARS ll951 et seq and the Community by
virtue of and pursuant to Article XV SectionIa9 of the Constitution and Bylaws of

the Gila River ndian Community to promote and protect the health peace morals
education and general welCare of the Community and its members and Community
Council Resolution GR I l do hereby enter into this Agreement to facilitate and

provide for the construction of the Skousen Road Bridge crossing oer the Pima Lateral

Canal within the City limits

B The Community and the United States Depariment of the Interior Bureau

of Reclamation for and on behalf of the Secretary of the Interior pursuant to the

authority granted by Title N of Publie Law 93638 as vnended by Title II of Public Law

03413 Tribal SelfGovernance Act of 1994 403b208 Stat 420 entered into a

Self Governance Annual Punding Agrecment whereby the Community is authorized to

plan conduct consolidatc and administer Reclamation programs related to the Pima

Mazicopa Irrigation ProjectPMIP to and on the Gila River Indian Reservation

C Said authorization includes fhe authority grantcd to tle Bureau of

Reclamation pursuant 301a of the Colorado River Basin Project Act Act of September
30 1968 Public Law 90537 43 USC 1501 82 Stat 885 as amended



D The United States and the Community on July 20 1998 entered into a

Master Repayment Contract Contract No 60730W0345 for repayment of

construction costs and operation and maintenance and replacement of a water

distributio system Central Arizona Project to the Community for which the United

States pursuant to 107a2DiiiI of the Arizona Water Settlements Act of 2004
17as agreed to pay the costs associated with the said construction of the Master Repayment
Contract

E The FlorenceCasa Grande Project is authorized by the Act of May 18
1916 39 Stat 129 and the San Carlos Irzigation Project under the authority of the Act of

June 8 1924 43 Stat 475 as amended Said authority authorizes agreements with

certain landowners to construct the Pima Lateral Canal with said Canal constructed

between 1924 and 1928 to enable water from the Gila River Coolidge Dam and other

sources to be delivered to ofYreservation and Community farmers served by this Joint

Works project

F For the safety and velfare of tle public the parties hereto desire to enter

into this Agreement for the construction of a replacement bridge crossing at Skousen

Road over the Pima Lateral Canal hereinafier referred to as the Project

II FUNDING

The total cost for this Project is estimated at Three Hundred NinetyNine
Thousand FiveIIundred FiftyFour and 5800 Dollars 399458 The cost of the

Project is based on Exhibit A attached and made part of this agreement by reference and

is divided as follows

A The Community acting through the PMIP shall contribute a maximum

of One IIundred Thousand and No100 Dollars 100000 towards the design and

construction of the Project The Community aeting through PMIP will administer the

construction contract and will comply with all environmental and cultural work required
under the NEA Under no circumstance will the Community acting through PMIP be

responsible for any construction expenses above 100000

B The City shall pay the estimated 1wo Hundred NietyNine Thousand

Five Hundred FifiyFour and 58100 Dollazs 2995548 to construct the bridge and

Purther agrees to fund any and all cost overruns on the Project The Citys estimated

construction contribution is not expected to exceed Two Hundred NinetyNine Thousand

Five Hundred FiftyFour and 58100 Dollars 2995458 The City shall pay said funds

to the Community within thirry 30 days of presentation of an invoice to the Ciry by the

PMIP

C Every obligation of the Ciry under this Agreement is conditioned upon the

availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the payment of such obligation If

funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of this Agreement this

Agreement may be terminated by the City at the end oPthe period for which funds are

2



availablc No liability shall accrue to the City in the event this provision is exercised In

the event the City terminates this Agreement it shall be responsible for all expenses
incurred by the Community up to the date of temiination up to a maximum amount of

2995548

III SCOPE OF WORK

A The Project cost estimate from Hunter Construction includes all

engineering for the design and construction of a ConArch bridge with an assumed bridge
width oF 52 Peet ad roadway width of 46 feet with 4 each guardrail terminations

Construction shall be in accordance with MAG specifications and indudes all bonds
taxes and permits The proposal includes all labor equipment and materials necessary to

complete the work including all supervision structural excavation and roadway
excavation structural backfill dust control and centerline strip for the roadway The

work will be completed during the fallwinter 20112012 San Carlos Irrigation Project
dryupPMIP will provide all project and construction management

B The Project ill meet MAG specifications for design and construction

C Both the Community and the Ciry pledge they will use their best efforts

and suppoR in good faith the others request for data to ensure that the Project is not

delayed Moreover both parties recognize the necessity of completing the Project during
the fallwinter 20112012 dryup

IV AGREEMENT

A Tlre Communitp aprees to

1 Provide project and construction management for the

Project and to coordinate construction with the improvements being made to the

Pima Lateral Canal

2 Provide copies of the plans and specifications of the Project
to the City for its review and approval

3 Cooperate with the Cit regarding the Project and inform in

a timely manner the City regarding proposed dryup and construction schedules

4 Ensure compliance with all NEPA requirements associated

with the Project

Contribute a maximuin of 00 to the Project
construction costs

6 Pay the costs associated with the canal lining and rip rap

3



B The Cilvarees to

1 Pay all costs associated with the Project above the capped
100000 contribution of the Community

2 Provide prompt witten feedback within seven 7 days on

any design changes or other criteria the City may require for the Project

3 Cooperate with the Community and the Communitys
contractor regarding the Project

4 Afrer completion of the Project provide at its om expense
and as an item in its budget for proper maintenace of the Project

C Tlte City urher nkrees fo

l Allow PMIP to close Signal Peak Road for bridge
replaccment at the Southside Canal during the fallwinter dryup of 20122013

Said road closure shall mean a total closure for the estimated 1216 weeks

necessary to complete the Signal Peak bridge replacemet

2 Eempt PMIP and the Community from having to pave
Macrle Road or any other detour route lar the purpose of dust abatement during
the time ofPMIPsconstraction on the Signal Peak bridge replacement and the

Skousen Road bridge replacement provided however PMIP will work with its

contractor to minimize fugitive dust

V INDEMNIFICATION

Lach party as indemnitor agrees to indemnify defend and hold harmless the

other party as indetnnitee from and against any and all claims losses liability costs

or expenses including reasonable attorneysfees hereinafier collectively referred to as

daims arising out of bodily injury of any person including death or property damage
but only to the extent that such claims which result in vicariousderivative liability to the

indemnitee are caused by the act omission negligence misconduct or other fault of the

indemnitor its officers officials agents employees or volunteers and only to the extent

that the party would be liable in the absence of this agreement

VI MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A The ioregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by
reference as if more fullv stated hcrein

4



B This Agreement shall become effective upon recording vitlt the office of

the Pinal County Recorder

C This Agreement is subject to cancellation for conflicts of interest pursuant
toARS38511

D The parties ro this Agreement shall comply with State of Arizona

Executive Order 994 which is incorporated by reference and is applicable unless

exempted or superseded by other applicable laws

All notices or demands required under this Agreement from either party to

the other shall be in writing arid shall be deemed to have been given when the notice is

delivered in person or deposited in a US Mailbox in a postage prepaid envelope
addressed as follows

Citv of Coolidge Gila River Indian Community
Attn City Manager Attn PimaMaricopa Irrigation Project
1S0 W Central PO Box C 192 South A Street

Coolidge Arizona 852 184406 Sacaton Arizona 85147

F The failure to esercise any right power or privilege under this Agreement
shall not operate as a waiver thereof nor shall a single or partial exercise thereof preclude
an other or further exercise of that or airy right power or privilege

G Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as either limiting or

extending the lawful jurisdiction of either party hereto other than as ezpressly set forth

herein

H This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and no

statements promises or inducements made by either party their agents or employees that

are not contained herein shall be valid or biding This agreement may be amended in

uziting and signed by each party hereto

L Chis Agreement shall remain in force and effect until completion of

Project or tennination as provided within this Agreement

J 7he Community and the City agree that all subcontracts aarded in

connection wilh the work to be performed under this Agreement if any shall indude a

provision stating that the subcontractor understands and acknowledges that subcontractor

must comply with the American with Disabilities Act the Immigration Reform and

Control Act of 1986 the Drug Pree Workplace Act of 1989 ARS34301ARS 34
302 ARS414401 and ARS23214A

K The temts conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in

full force and effect until completion of the Project and related payments except any



provisions for maintenance shall be perpetual unless assumed by another competent
entiri

L Disputes under this Agrecment shall be subject to the following

Any dispute that may arise under this Agreement shall be submiried to a

mediator agreed to by both parties as soon as such dispute arises but in any event prior to

the commencement of litigation Such mediation shall occur at Gila River Indian

Community and the mediators fees and expenses shall be shared equally by the parties
vho agree to exercise their best efforts in good faith to resolve all disputes in mediation

Mediation begins on the date one party sends written notice to the other

requesting mediation and presenting in the notice the matter ro be mediated The

mediation shall conclude when both parties sign an agreement that resohes the subject of

the mediation If no agreement is reached within one hundred twenty 120 calendar days
after the date of the original written notice the mediation is considered unsuccessful and

either party may invoke their arbitration rights under this Agreement

In the event that the Mediation under this Agreement does not resolve disputed
matters between the parties the parties agree to submit such disputed matter to biding
arbitralion conducted pursuant to the AAA Construction Arbitration Rules in effect at the

time this Agreement is executed Further the parties agree that such arbitration shall be

governed by the Pederal Arbitration Act 9 USCI e seq except as changed or limited

by any provision of this Article Claims will be submitted to a panel of three 3
arbitrators a majorit of whom will render a binding decision andor awazd n the

altemative the parties may mutually agree to submit the disputed matters for

consideration b a single arbitrator

The party desiring to submit any disputed matter to binding arbitration shall do so

byiritten notice to the other party within five 5vorking days arter the mediation has

concluded The notice shall include the following items 1 the partys position as to the

disputed matters 2 the factual and egal basis for compensation of the claim 3 the

remedy or remedies sought b the party 4 the basis for any extension of time and

scheduled completion date 5 the partys estimated time for the hearing and 6 the

partys choice of arbitrator

Each arbitrator shall be a person familiar by profession or experience with

construction and the issues in controversy The Community and City shall each select an

arbitrator In the event the parties do not agree on a single arbitrator to consider the

matter the two arbitrators so sclected shall name a third arbitrator within ten 10
business days or in lieu of such agreement on a third arbitrator the third arbitrator shall

be appointed by the United States District Court Fourth District of Arizona In the

altemative the parties may mutually agree to a single arbitrator to adjudicate the matter

of dispute

6



Within ten 10 business days afier receipt of such demand and notice for binding
arbitration the responding party shall provide a written summary of its positions and its

responses to the claiming partys positions

By no later than thirty 30 calendar days prior to the commencement of the

arbitration each party shall provide the other sith a complete witness and expert list and

copies of all exhibits

In the event either party fails or refuses to respond to a demand for arbitration or

to appear for the first scheduled hearing the arbitration hearing shall be schedued as

soon as the azbitration panel can convene or reconvene In such event notice of a

scheduled hearing shall be sent to the onresponding party by registered mail return

receipt requested by telefax Should the nonresponding party fail to appear afrer receipt
of notice the party attendant shall have an award entered by default in its favor by the

arbitration panel in the amount prayed for in the papers submitted pursuant to this

provision

The arbitrator or arbitration panel shall be required to render a decision based on

the substantive positions advocated by the parties with respect to each disputed matter

Any decision that does not reflect the substantive positions advocated by either the

Communit or Cit shall be considered beond the scope of authority granted to the

arbitrator or arbitration panel and shall be void

The arbitrators shall render an independent impartial revieH of the claims
presented and each arbitrator shall act independently aud shall not be any partys
representative The arbitrators deliberations are confidential and shall not be disclosed
to third parties Each arbitrator shall be disqualified asavitness consultant or expert for

either party in this or an other dispute between the parlies arising out of the performance
ornonperformances of the Aereement Afrer the date when the hearing is scheduled no

party shall engage in ex purte communications with the designated arbitrators This

prohibition does not apply to routine requests for fees and expenses to be bome by the

parties No written communication shall be made between the arbitrators and a party
without the other party receiving a copy and no oral communications shall take place
Nithout the other party being present

The arbitrator or arbitration panel shall be required to render a decision and award

within thirty 30 calendar days afrer the close of the hearing

The either part may seek to enforce any judgment or award for money damages
detemiined by the arbitrator or arbitration pane in favor of the respective party in Gila

River Indian Communitv Court

Unless either part has properly terrninated this Agreement or stopped work in

accordance with the Agreement the parties shall continue to prosecute the work

regardless of unresolved claims or demands by the parties In the event neither party has

terminaed this Agreement or stopped work in accordance with this Agreement any

7



substantial claims and disputes not resolved aC the time of fina payment shall in

accordance with this Agreement be submitted to binding arbitration as provided above

The fees and expenses of the arbitrator or arbitration panel shall be shared equally
by the parties

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement on the

date firstNritten above

FOR THE

GILA RIVER INDIAN COMMUNITY

DATED

William R Rhodes Governor

FOR THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

DATED

Thomas R Shope Mayor

DATED ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATED

Linus Everling General Counsel Gila River

Indian Community

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATED

Denis Fitzgibbons City Ariorney City of

Coolidge

FOR THE DEPARTMENT

8



DATED

David II DeJong PhD Project Direcfor

9



AGGNDA 1IEM

DATE August 8 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT FY 2011 CDBG Colonia STAFF PRESENTER Jill Dusenberry
Application Public Hearing Assistant City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Hold a public hearing to obtain input on the FY 2011 CDBG Colonia Application

DISCUSSION

The State of Arizona CDBG Colonia Funding is available to nonentitlement communities

in Arizona who have demonstrated a need for water wastewater or housing
rehabilitation services and have been preapproved by the state as a Colonia Earlier

this year the stateredesignated a portion of the City of Coolidge as a Colonia

On July 11 the first public hearing was held to obtain input regarding possible CDBG

Colonia projects No members of the public attended the public hearing however city
staff did identify two possible projects wastewater line replacement and housing
rehabilitation Public works staff is still working on cost estimates for potential line

replacement projects and hopes to have estimates for next years application As this

time we are able to proceed with an application for Housing Rehabilitation in the Colonia

area and present the application for your review and the publics comment

The public hearing was adveRised the in Coolidge Examiner on July 2p

FISCAL IMPACT

300000 FY 2011CDBG Colonia Funds Anticipated

Attachments

Application Forms

REVIEWE

BY
P P R BY

RobertF yCity nag I Dusen erryAssistant ty M ager

L

LisaPennella Finance Director

FVillACDBG1Colunia2011ACouncillonnRcgCDUGPublidicaringti2doc Page I Ofi I

75201 I



P FORM 1

FY 2011 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
a
o u s i n c APPLICATION COVER SHEET

CDBG CONTRACT NO

A Regional Account RA COG
B State Special Project SSP

C Colonias D NRS Date approved Approval on page

1 Applicant 2 LegislaHve Congressional Districts

City of Coolidge DUNS 084470558 231

3 Address with 9digit zip code 130 West Centra Avenue

Coolidge Arizona 851284406

4 Contact PersonTiUe Grantee 5 ConWct PersonTiUe COGOther

Jill Dusenberry Assistant City Manager

PhoneFaxEmail5207236014 5207236067 PhoneFacEmail

jdusenberry@coolidgeazcom6

Complete the following informationfor the ac ivitiesfor which you are requesting funds in a single contract maximumof 2 including

Administration Complete an additional Form1 for each additional activity included in the application Itemd Fund types

are 1 Leverage2 Program Income or 3 Othera

Activi Name b CDBG Fundsc Non CDBGFundsd FundTe e Total Funds1

Administration 45 0000045 000002

Housin Rehab litation255 000 00255 000 00Totat

CDBG Funds Requested for this Project Activities1 and 2 300 000008

List all other activiHes applied for this fiscal year Indicate by Q which application includes the required general information Certifications

Disclosure Report etc and administration funds Note that there will be a separate contrad for each activity extept

Administration Activity

Name Amount CDBG only CDBG USE ONLY Contract Noa

b

c

d

9

Totdl CDBG Funds Rec uestedall activities applied for this fiscal year including administration 300 0000010

CertificarionTo the best of my knowledge and belief data in this application are true and mrrect the document has been duly authorized
by the governing body of the applicant and the applicant wil comply with the attached Certificationsif the assistanceis a

roved Signature

of the Chief Elected Official Date Au

ust 8 2011 Name

typed ThomasR Shope Title Mayor



oPOCRT FORM 2

ddx COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION SUMMARY
HOUSING

1 Applicant City of Coolidge

ITEM a CDBG bNonCDBG c Total

2 TAAP Total costs far COG Technical Assistance and 000 000

Application Preparation as per local government
COG Agreement

3 Salaries Wages Fringe Benefits a or

Hours

31 Position kl Title Assistant City 35 540700 540700

Manager

32 Position IF2 Title Admin Assistant 20 2567300 2867300

33 Position 3 Title Rehab Specialist 6 592000 592000

34 Position a4 Title

4 Professional Services Contractual

41 For Title and Recording 200000 200000

42 For

43 For

5 Travel 50000 50000

6 Office Supplies and Equipment 75000 75000

7 AdvertisingPublications 50000 50000

8 Indirect Costs documented by cost

allocation lan

9 Other Operating Expenses specify

91 Item 1 TrainingEducation 75000 75000

92 Item 2

93 Item 3

94 Other Fair Housing Section 504 etc 50000 50000

10 TOTALS 4500000 4500000

Indicate in parentheses if the amount is Leverage L Program Income PI or Other0 If the amount is a

mixture of different es of funds indicate the amount for each e

11 a Indicate who will be in charge of the financial record keeping give name and title
Lisa Pannella Finance Director

b Provide the street address for the location of the financial records

130 West Central Avenue CooIidge Arizona 85128



pernqT

NP
FORM 3

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

dH u s i N G
ACTIVITY BUDGET

1 Applicant City of Coolidge 2 Activity Name Housing Rehabilitation

a b c

CDBG NonCDBG TOTAL

3 Environmental Review Record

Check box if included in Administration

4 DesignEngineeringInspection or other

Professional Services related to project

Previously Procured Procure InHouse

5 Construction Contract Work include materials and
20000000 20000000

DB wage rates

6 Fixed Asset Equipment

7 Land Acquisition includes easements must

comply with the 1lniform Relocatiori Act

8 Rehabilitation Services if this exceeds 20 of total
000000 4000000

activity costs attach a rationale
Procure InHouse

9 Other specify or attached as page 4
1500000 1500000

10 For Ci Town Coun or Other Construction

107 Purchase of materials

102a Employees documentation attached as page

regarding number of employees wages

number of hours etc

102b Offenders

102c Volunteers

103 Equipment Use vs Purchase documentation
attached regarding rental rates number of

hours to be used type of equipment etc

104 Other attached as page

11 TOTALS 25500000 25500000



FY 2011 CDBG Colonia Application
City of Coolidge

Housing Rehabilitation

9 Other

Item Budqet Detail

Lead Based Paint Testin 400000
Relocation Assistance 1100000

Total 1500000



OPPARTli FORM 8
2

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

HOUSING ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION

HOUSING ACTIVITIES

1 Applicant City of Coolidge 2 Acfivity Name Housing Rehabilitation

3 Maps attached as pages

Examples of eligible housing activities include private housing rehabilitarion public housing rehabilitation and

modernization infrastructure in support of new housing new construction by eligible subrecipients housing
services property acquisition or conversion

4 Type of Housing Activity check all which apply

a Single family unit owneroccupied residential rehabilitation Housing Rehab Guidelines required

b Residential rental rehabilitation one or two units one of which must be occupied by
low and moderate income persons Guidelines required

c Residential rental rehabilitation more than hvo units 51 low and moderate income persons

d New housing construction only eligible if exewted by a subrecipient
Proforma attached as page

e Acquisition or conversion of property for housing
Proforma attached as page

f Housing services

g Leadbased paint hazard evaluation and reduction

h Infrastructure related to a proposed housing project
Proforma attached as page

i Home Ownership Assistance Home Ownership Assistance Guidelines required

j NRS Area If the activity will take place in an approved NRS area persons do not need to be income

qualified However the applicant must also complete Form 13 and attach to application as page

k Commercial Rehabilitation

I Other describe

5 WHAT ARE YOU GOING TO DO

Describe the activity and what is intended to be accomplished See instructions

Rehabilitate three 3 owner occupied housing units within the corporate limits of the City of Coolidge All

properties need extensive repairs All properties have already been identified and inspected Two 2

properties are replacementreconstruct since the condition of the existing unit is substandard and the units

are not structurally sound for rehabilitation The remaining unit is a straight rehabilitaHon since the repairs
needed are extensive however the structural integrity of the home is sound

Funds will be provided to all households as a conditional defened payment loan with promissory notes

executed and deeds of trust filed a ainst the ro e Loans will be for iven if the famil maintains and



occupies the property for the affordability period as outlined in the housing rehabilitation guidelines
Repayment will only be required if the family does not occupy the properly for the full affordability period
We do not expect to generate program income from this project however the rehab guidelines addresses

ro ram income should that occur



6 For construction or acquisition or conversion of property complete the following

a Is the site properly zoned Yes No If no when will the zoning issue be resolved

b Are all utilities presently available to the site Yes No If no which utilities must be brought to the

site

Who has the responsibility for bringing utilities to the site

c Provide co of deed of ownershi as a e

7 WHY ARE YOU GOING TO DO IT

Describe the problems and conditions or other factors that indicate a need for the activity
Currently the City of Coolidge has over 60 households on the waiting list for Housing Rehabilitation Services

page Thirty seven of the households could immediately be served if fundes were available and 27

households need to resolve outstanding utility payment issues vefore assistance can be provided The City of

Coolidge proposes to leverage CDBG Colonia funds under this application with other CDBG SSP Account funds

By combining resources between the two we will be able to continue to resonstruct properties that are unsound

and provide a safe iving environment for the elders disabled and children who currently occupy these units

S Indicate

a Total Number of People to be Served 9 d Total Number of Units 3

b Total Low Moderate People 9 e Total Low Moderate Units 3

c LM Percentage 100 f Source of Information as page

9 Will there be program income generated from the activity Q Yes No

If yes describe the program income source and estimated amount If a DPL is required this must be completed
and RLF procedures developed and submitted for approval to CDBG

Deferred payment loans will be used and due ro the nature of the households we do not expect any program
income to be generated However in accordance with CDBG program requirements our Rehab Guidelines have

been approved by ADOH The guidelines address how program income will be handled



10 Describe the income qualification process to be used Indude the name title and phone number of the persons

responsible for the process and indicate the date the information was obtained

Jill Dusenberry Assistant City Manager 5207236014 will be responsible for income qualification
processprocedures See page 14 for a list of the income levels to be used and page 15 for a list of the

documents requested for this process The City of Coolidge uses the HUD third party verification process

for income calculations

11 If applicable it is assumed that the activity will use federa Housing Quality Standards HQS as the housing
rehabilitation standazd If HQS or a more stringent state or local code will not be adhered to describe the code or

standard that will be used and provide a rationale for the proposed standard This cannot be NA Please

sqecify the specific code that will be followed in your rehab program which at a minimum must be HQS

All units will be rehabilitated to local building code The City of Coolidge has currently adopted the following
codes International Building Residential Mechanical Plumbing Fire Property Maintenance Existing
Building Energy Conservation Zoning Code Council Performance Codes 2006 National Electrical Code 2005

Uniform Administrative Abatement of Dangerous Building Code 1997 Energy conservation and abatement of

toxic chemicals as per HUD

12 For housing acquisiHon conversion or new construction projeMs and programs indicate the entities that will

act as the owner developer and manager including a name title address and phone number of a responsible
official for each entity if available

13 a For housing acquisition construction or conversion projects attach documentation verifying a

commitment to finance the project and make the dwellings available to low and moderate income households

as page

b Proforma attached as page

14 For all rental housing projects and programs

a attach a listing of the rents to be charged after rehabilitation which must be affordable

b a definition of affordable

c a method whereby such were made public and

d if available submit a copy of the draft agreement with the landlord that indudes the process to be used to

solicit tenants see a e



rPAkr FORM 11

COMMUNTTY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

aH o u s N c ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION

COLONIA

1 Applicant City of Coolidge 2 Acrivity t and Name Owner Occupied Housing
Rehabilitation

3 Maps attached as pages 4

4 Colonias Resolution a Number b Attached as page 5

5 Provide the name of the colonia City of Coolidge Original Townsite

6 Indicate the date the community was established or a recognized settlement existed and the source of that

information October 111999 per resolution 9917 and June 13 2011 per resolution 1119

7 Provide a rationale for designation of this communityarea as a colonia describing water wastewater and

housing problems This description should include general information about the overall conditions in the

proposed colonia the population and its characteristics in terms of ethnicity type of employment sources of

income etc Describe below or attach as page 3

8 Specific characteristics of the colonia List here or reference other Application Forms by items and numbers For

items c through i indicate page numbers for the backup documentation 47

a Size square miles Approximately 5

b Relationship to municipalities highways etc bounded on the north by Highway 87 and bounded on

the east by Christensen Road and bounded on the south by Bartlett Road and bounded on the west by
Kenworthy Road

c Source of water Arizona Water Company Wells

d Date and cause when water became nonpotable if applicable NA

e Date water and distribution system was constructed if applicable1950s

Page 1 of 3

January 2009



Colonia include and number any attachments

Form 11A

f Name and form of ownership of water system Arizona Water Company a corporation

g Current water rate fees monthly minimum plus 196 per 100 gallons

h Status of water system compliance with DEQ requirements compliant

Source of this information 2010 Annual Water Quality Report Arizona Water website

i Type of wastewater system Aeration lagoon system and land application for effluent

j Date wastewater system was constructed1950s

k Name and form of ownership of wastewater system City of Coolidge a Municipality

1 Status of wastewater system compliance with DEQ requirements Compliant
Source of this information Susanna Struble Public Works Director and City Engineer

m Number of homes in the colonia 2756

n Approximate age of housing 45 years

o Type of housing Single Family Detached appox 2400

p Condition of housing poor to moderate

q Number of homes that appear to be unsafe and unsanitary 200

Date and source of this information Visual inspection Jill Dusenberry Assistant City Manager Owner Occupied
Housing Rehabiliation Program community inspections since 2004

r Status of other infrastructure in the colonia including streetsroads recreational facilities solid waste disposal etc

50 miles of unpaved andor substandard streets high solid waste disposal costs city landfill no loger accepts
items

s Community organizations in existence in the colonia if any

Various Churches Rota Lions Elks

t Documentation of contads with community leaders if any and results of such contacts names are not required

NA

Page 2 of 3

January 2009



RESOLt7TIONNo1119

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CTTY COUNCII OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA CERTIFYING THAT I

AREA KNOWN AS ORIGWAL TOWNSTTE LS A COLON7A AS

DEFINED BY Tf3E HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1974 SEGTION 916 AS AMENDED
AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBNIIT AN APPLICATION
FOR CDBG FUNDS TO BE USED TO ADDRESS T

IDENTIFIED NEEDS OF THE COLONIA

WHEREAS the Staie Community Development Biock Grant Progam allows

funds to be expended to address the needs ofareas identified es a Colonia aa8

WHEREAS the State of Arizonas Community Deveiopment Block Cirant

Progam reuires thaz an applicant requesting fimds for an activity thst will addcess tfie

needs of a Colonia adopt a resolution certifying that the area meets the staiutory
definition and identifying the Colonia area where such fimds will be expended and

WHEREAS the enea known es Original Townsite is a Coloniass de5ned by
the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 Section 91b as amessded end

WHEREAS the City is apglying for FY 201 i State Community Dcvelopment
Block Crrant funds to be used to fund activities that will addtess the needs of the

Original Townsite atea that is hcreby certified to meet the statutory definition of a

Colonia

NOW THEREFORE BE TT RFSOLVED by the Mayor end City Council of

the City of Coolidge as follows

Seetion 1 That the area known as Original Townsite as identified in the

map ettacfied hereto as Exhibit A is certified to be a Colonia as deSned by the

Hoasing and Community Development Act of 1974 Section 916 as ameaded wluch

area is generally described es follows

Bounded on the north by Highway 87 and
Bounded oa the east by ChristensnRaad and

Bounded on the south by Bartlett Road d
Bounded on the west by Kenworthy Road is

Section 2 Authorizing the submission of an application for State Community

Development Block Grant funds to be used by the City to fund activities that will address

ihe identified needs of the Colonia mown asOiginai Townsite

1



PASSED AND ADOPTID by the Mayor and City Council of the City of

Coolidge dus 13 day of7ime 2011

yor Thomas R Shope

AITEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

ornia Ortiz City C D nis itzgibbo Attomey

2



a C

i O

S S1B8

P21 Nodiye
c
0

U
c
A

U

Pilsuej elleA
a

0
0
u
w

o pasuewep

N C z Paeiee4m
Y
L

7

PH 6eMeAtl Q
PiJHllse

F

N Pae6zery
T
W m

va uen

4 z
a

p1
o i Z e Pa uasuaisli4D o m V

Yxev m
Y LBRemy6iH

yi5ieiiv Q

F uol jRytt iS4SyR t
ts vs U

ry l t 5 v

tyyiv P2f eWled e1 m I
m

mditi N
va vvoMa aa4oMBH O

N

PI8 euiysung
ly

pauesnoIS
N

pa ewo eiy uana3

I

PiJaeiaeyy
h

R eaM
F

Pa P 1

i
rc 1

K N
m

m
Pac aati 3

m
7 L

rT

I
a V

o Pa Heed euBg
3

T
t C

N

U
n Ju

Pa seung aeyol a o Uc p

G
O

M O
U



LONIA

oCoU
Requfrement LeveCof Need comtnunky must DowmeMatfon examPles

score atleast 2 poiMx toqualify as
a Colonia High poir establish

prlorltyfocfundin
Checkthe box thdt mostdeofy dtebest

desrfbes dreGolaiJas condldon doarientdondvnAoDie

IdentiBable cotnmunity ideati58blecmunity Map cvith lOCtion and ets

thdned bo2mdaries thteshol clear A1 ofbonsm8a
Met qnalificatioas m be a lacked potable waux adequate Boardmires

Colanie pQioa to seweasadloi gootl qualiryhousing m additiom w famer

11R81990 paior to 11l181990 esohtion by Ciovemm8

Body arc1Noied Cert Ur

Iocted withm 150 miles boderies stedenal N

Resblmion by Elaxed All resoltrtiating

Leck ofpotable water o coloma nas no pnblic water sysoem

ColoparieIly vaih mepofaatrasau

pubicweLer sysorm andorpemiued add2ss liscopernits

wella C3 Pss
Colonia is fally seaved aith pWUbk

water bnt system is

1 pt
Coloma is edeqoately served with

potable wetez 0

of edequate sewage fromplic offuaa
O Cokmia has pablic sewsor

ble for Sewege
septic taoks 5 Pts c tsnk
O Coloaia ispr6ally saved by D

PPY a

scpLc tant 3Pts
1Coloma is fnity scved by pnblic
sewes tanl bat system is

1
O Colonia ia edequaWY served with

vgesy O pts



reck ofaecwr safe ana xonsingasssmenUphotos
6096 of6onsing in colonia is in

sani hs
need of sabsmnua tepaa or suitablefmetlodology
senoent 5 Pts atteced1413096 of hoasmg ismed of

sabstaodsl iepairorsiriiablefar

nplaoemmL C3P
15 of6ousrog ism wed of

snbattislua atitabre for

iePlaameoG 1Pt
1596 ofhoosqg umed of
sutisttielpair or rimble for

eplaaent 0 Pte

B DateOfficial



PePaRr FORM 12

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
d
uousNC NATIONAL OBJECTIVE COMPLIANCE

DEMOGRAPHICRACIAL DATA

1 Applicant City of Coolidge 2 Project Housing Rehabilitation

Name Name

This form should be used to capture demographicracial data for CDBGfunded projects The sections on application

forms related to demographicsethnicity do not reflect the new categories used by HUD starting this funding year

Rather thanrecreate each application form for each activity applied for CDBG has decided to initiate Form 12 to be used

for all applications for funds

3 DemographicEthnicity Data

a Source of RacialDemographic Data 2000 US Census Summary File 1

b See pages 16

Number Percentage
HispanicLatino percentage

Demographic Category 4a 4b
Ethnicityti 56

Sa

Single Race Categories

White 3 75 1 25

BlackAfrican American

Asian

American IndianAlaskan Native

NaHve HawaiianJOther Pacific Islander

MultiRace Cate ories

American IndianAlaskan Native

White

Asian White

BlackAfrican American White

American IndianAlaskan Native

BlackAfrican American

Other MultiRacial

NonHis anicLatino Ethnici

TOTAL 6
3 75 1 25

Total His anicLatino Ethnici 7 ZS

For reporting purposes Hispanic is no longer classified as a race but as an ethnic category Thus those collecting
data on race must also ask the individual if heshe considers hisherself ro be of Hispanic ethnicity The Hispanic

ethnicity has the potential to span across all races Those who are White Black Asian Pacific Islanders American

Indian or Other MultiRacial may also be counted as being Hispanic



v

x x x x

y ti N

C1 p

U v X X X

v r M
I N

a
c Q
v R

0 X x X x

0 r N

G

A A X X X

Ov C ey

p O N

Y L

C
A s X X x

m co N
y N

a

z o
X X X

o u a
z x
z v R

a y r x x x x

F p d

V N L w

Q x X x X

xa
c

v

o
p7

0

N 0 R i x x x x

w
E

o
II 7

V

Z i

w Z c o x x x x x x

O h r m

o
E vx

X x x x

N N N
r

V y
V Ql

i
1 y

x X X x

U d
pq pIm m

c G0

v E T

Oa
x

yy G 1 yl N N

i
V y

7
O a

d C v O O O O
1T OF V d w F F a w G

z o 3 ai 3 v 3 v 3 v

y O C iF Y tI L IO1 O
tt

FC
p Q

u
V1 4J

O
N

O
y

01

ozuv d o
3

c o G u G
x w u a w x w

V y E 1 l a 1

rd a C v o o G o o
v k N u E c E E

c c c C
a v ys o h m
G uD L1 w Lv u C v a u C r u C 4v u p

i Sw Sc U wSc0 wc U wSc UU



FYq1tn2O

d
H O U S 1 N G CERTIFICATIONS

APPLICANT CERTIFICATIONS FOR FY 2011

The applicant hereby assures and certifies that

1 It possesses legal authority to apply for Community Development Block Grant funds and to

executethe proposed program

2 Prior to the submission of the application the applicantsgoveming body has duly adopted or

passed as an official act a resolution authorizing the submission of the application including all

understandings assurances statutes regulations and orders contained therein and directing and

authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the applicant to act in

connection with the application and to provide such additional information as may be required
3 Its chief executive officer or other officer of the applicant approved by the State

a Consents to assume the status of a responsible Federal official under the National

Environmental Policy Act of 1969 NEPA and other provisions of Federal law as specified at

24 CFR 581a3 and a4 which further the purposes of NEPA insofar as the provisions of

such Federal law apply to this program

b Is authorized and consents on behalf of the applicant and himherself to accept the

jurisdiction of the federal and State courts for the purpose of enforcement of hisher

responsibilities as such an official

4 It will comply with the provisions of Executive Order 11990 relating to evaluation of Elood

hazards and Executive Order 11285 relating to the prevention control and abatement of water

pollution
5 It will in connection with its performance of environmental assessments under the National

Environmental Policy Act of 1969 comply with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation

AcY of 1966 16USC 470 Executive Order 11593 and the Preservation of Archeological and

Historical Data Act of 1966 PL93291 16USC 469a1etseq
6 It will administer and enforce the labor standard requirements of the Davis Bacon Act as

amended at 40 USC276a276a5 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act at 40

USC327333

7 It will comply with the provisions of 24 CFR Part 24 relating to the employment engagement of

services awarding of contracts or funding of any contractors or subcontractors during any period
of debarment suspension or placement in ineligibility status

8 It shall comply with the requirements of the 1992 Lead Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act of

42 USC48214846 also Title X of the Housing and CommuniYy Development Act of 1992 and

implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 35

9 It will comply with the provisions of 24 CFR part 58 Uniform Gxant Administrative

Requirements and OMB CircularA87

10 It will comply with the American Disabilities Act and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act as

amended



11 It will comply with

a Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 Pub L 88 352 and the regulations issued pursuant
thereto 24 CFR Part 1

b Title VIR of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 Pub L 90 284 as amended

c Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974

d Executive Order 11063 pertaining to equal opportunity in housing and nondiscrimination in

the sale or rental of housing built with Federal assistance

e Executive Order 11246 and the regulations issued pursuant thereto 24 CFR Part 130 and 41

CFR Chapter 60
f Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 as amended

g Federal Fair Housing Act of 1988 PL 100430

h The prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age under the Age Discrimination Act

of 1973 42USC 610107 and the prohibitions against discrimination against persons with

handicaps under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 PL93112 as amended and

the regulations at 24 CFR Part S

i The requirements of the Architectural Barriers Act of 1966 at 42 USC4151415

12 t will comply with the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act

of 1970 and implementing regulations
13 It will comply with applicable conflict of interest provisions incorporate such in all contracts and

establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using positions for a purpose that is or gives the

appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others particularly
those with whom they have family business or other ties

14 It will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act that limits the political adivity of employees
15 It will give representatives of the State the Secretary of HUD the Inspector General and the

General Accounting Office access to all books accounts records reports files and other papers

things or property belonging to it or in use by it pertaining to the administration of State CDBG

assistance

16 It will ensure that the facilities under its ownership lease or supervision which shall be utilized

in the accomplishment of the program are not listed on the Environmental Protection Agencys
EPA list of violating facilities and that it will notify the State of the receipt of any

communication from the Director of the EPA OEfice of Federal Activities indicating that a facility
to be used in the project is under consideration for listing by the EPA

17 It will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102a of the Flood

Disaster Protection AM of 1973 PubL93234 87 Stat 975 approved December 31 1973 Section

103 a required on and after March 2 1974

18 It has AND WILL COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA CITIZEN

AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN FOR THE STATE OF ARIZONA CDBG PROGRAM

19 It has developed plans to minimize displacement of persons as a result of activities assisted in

whole or in part with CDBG funds and to assist persons actually displaced as a result of such

activities and has provided information about such plans to the public



20 It will not recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted in whole or in part with

CDBG funds by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of low

and moderate income including any fee charged or assessment made as a condition of obtaining
access to such public improvements unless

a the CDBG funds are used to pay the propartion of the fee or assessment that is financed

from other revenue sources or

b it will certify to the State in writing that it lacks sufficient CDBG funds to comply with a
but that it will not assess properties owned by very lowincome persons

21 It will provide all other fundsresources identified in the application or any additional

fundsresources necessary to complete the project as described in the application as submitted or

as may be later amended

22 It will comply with the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 and OMB CircularA133
and if the grant is closed out prior to al funds having been audited it shall refund to ADOH any

costs disallowed as a result of any audit conducted after the date of grant closeout

23 It hereby adopts and will enforce a policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law

enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in nonviolent civil

rights demonstrations and will enforce applicable State and local laws against physically barring
entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such nonviolent civil rights
demonstratipns within its jurisdiction

24 It will ensure that to the best of the knowledge and belief of the undersigned
a no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the

undersigned to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or

employee of any agency a Member of Congress an officer or employee of Congress or an

employee of a Member of Congress in the connection with the awarding of any Federal

wntract the making of any Federal grant the making of any Federal loan the entering into

of any cooperative agreement and the extension continuation renewal amendment or

modification of any Federal contract grant loan or cooperative agreement
b if any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency a

Member of Congress and officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of

Congress in connection with this Federal mntract grant loan or cooperative agreement
the undersigned shall complete and svbmit Standard Form LLL Disclosure Form to

Report Lobbying in accordance with its instructions

c the undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the

award documents for all subawards at all tiers including subcontracts subgrants and

contracts under grams loans and cooperative agreements and that all subrecipients shall

certify and disclose accordingly

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was

placed when this transaction was made or entered into Submission of this

certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by
Section 1352 Title 31 US Code Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 10000 and not more

than 100000 for each such failure



25 It shall comply with the provisions of Section 102 of the HUD Reform Act of 1989

26 It shall ensure that efforts are made to recruit minority disabled and woman owned businesses

for its vendorsupplier lists

CERTIFIED BY

August 8 2011

Signature of Mayor or Chair of County Board Date

Thomas R Shone

Typed Name of Mayor or Chair of County Board

NOTE The Attorney General has ruled that these Certifications must have an original signature
when submitted to the CDBG Program If an applicant submits more than one application
the Certifications should be included in the application that includes administration funds

and other general items such as public participatton resolutions etc



Resolution No

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF COOLIDGE AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN

APPLICATION FOR FY 2011 STATE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BLOCK GRANT FUNDS COLONIA PROJECTS CERTIFYING THAT

SAID APPLICATION MEETS THE COMMUNITYS PREVIOUSLY

IDENTIFIED HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT NEEDS

AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE CDBG COLONIA

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO

IMPLEMENT AND COMPLETE THE ACTIVITIES OUTLINED IN SAID

APPLICATIONS

WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge is desirous of

undertaking community development activities and

WHEREAS the State of Arizona is administering the Community Development
Block Grant Program State Special Projects and

WHEREAS the State CDBG Program requires that CDBG funds requested
address one of the three Congressional mandated National Objectives and

WHEREAS the activities within this application addresses the communitys
identified housing and community development needs including the needs of low and

moderate income persons and

WHEREAS an Applicant of State CDBG funds is required to comply with the

program guidelines and Federal Statutes and regulations

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona authorize application to be made to the State of Arizona

Department of Housing for FY 2011 CDBG funds and authorize the Mayor to sign the

application and contract or grant documents for receipt and use of these funds for

Housing Rehabilitation from the Colonias competitive funding account and authorize the

Mayor to take all actions necessary to implement and complete the activities submitted

in said applications and

THAT this application for State CDBG funds meets the requirements of low and

moderateincome benefit for activities justified as benefiting low and moderateincome

persons aids in the prevention or elimination of slum and blight or addresses an urgent
need which poses a threat to health and

THAT the City of Coolidge will comply with all State CDBG Program guidelines
Federal Statutes and regulations applicable to the State CDBG Program and the

certifications contained in these applications

Passed and adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona this 8th day of August 2011

Mayor Thomas R Shope

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk Norma Ortiz City Attorney Denis Fitzgibbons



RESOLUTION No 0918

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA ADOPTING A RESIDENTIAL ANTI

DISPLACEMENT AND RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PLAN FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2009 AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 704d OF THE

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1974 AS

AMENDED

WHEREAS Section 104d of the Housing and Community Development Act of

1974 as amended and implementing regulations require that each applicant for

Community Development Block Grant funds must ado t make ubiic and certif that it is

following a residential antidisplacement and r This resolution was passed in

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge is 2009 According to CDBG na

Department of Housing for Community Devel Application Handbook Jan 2009

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLV
this resolution is good for 5 years

nciifrom the date of passage
of the City of Coolidge do hereby adopt the ion
assistance plan as described below Include 2009 resolution in 2010

RESIDENTIAL ANTIDISPLACEMENT AND R applications

The City of Coolidge will replace all occupied Include 2009 resolution in 2011 M
income dwelling units demolished or conve

applications
ate

income housing as a direct result of activiti the

Housing and Community Development Act of

All replacement housing will be provided withi the
demolition or rehabilitation relating to conversion

Before obligating or expending funds that will directly result in such demolition or

conversion the City of Coolidge will make public and submit to the ADOH CDBG

Program the following information in writing
1 A description of the proposed activity

2 The general location on a map and approximate number of dwelling units by size

number of bedrooms that will be demolished or converted to a use other than

as LM dwelling units as a direct result of the assisted activity
3 A time schedule for the commencement and completion of the demolition or

conversion

4 The general location on a map and approximate number of dwelling units by size

number of bedrooms that will be provided as replacement dwelling units

5 The source of funding and time schedule for the provision of replacement
dwelling units

6 The basis for concluding that each replacement dwelling unit will remain a LM

dwelling unit for at least 10 years from the date of initial occupancy and

7 Information demonstrating that any proposed replacement of housing units with

smaller dwelling units eg a 2 bedroom unit with two 1 bedroom units or any

proposed replacement of efficiency or singleroom occupancy SRO units with

units of a different size is appropriate and consistent with the housing needs and

priorities identified in the State of Arizonas approved Consolidated Plan CP



The City of Coolidge will provide relocation assistance as described in the ACT and

implementing regulations to each LM household displaced by demolition of housing or

by the conversion of LM dwelling unit to another use as a direct result of assisted

activities

Consistent with the goals and objectives of activities assisted under the ACT the City of

Coolidge will take the foliowing steps to minimize displacement of persons from their

homes

1 Evaluate housing codes and rehabilitation standards in reinvestment areas to

prevent undue financial burden on established owners and tenants

2 Arrange for facilities to house persons who must be relocated temporarily during
rehabilitation

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona this 11 day of May 2009

Mayor Thomas R Shope

ATiEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk Norma Ortiz City Attorney Denis Fitzgibbons



Resolution No

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF COOLIDGE AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF OWNER

OCCUPIED HOUSING REHABILIATION GUIDELINES DATED MAY

2070 IN RELATION TO APPLICATIONS FOR FY 2017 STATE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS FOR A

HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM

WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge is desirous of

undertaking an owner occupied housing rehabilitation program

WHEREAS this program is anticipated to be funded with Community
Development Block Grant CDBG funds provided by the Arizona Department of

Housing

WHEREAS the State CDBG Program requires that that every applicant
requesting CDBG dollars for housing rehabilitation adopt specific guidelines for such a

program and

WHEREAS the City of Coolidge has developed such Owner Occupied Housing
Rehabilitation Guidelines dated July 2011 which were preapproved by the State

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge hereby adopts such Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Guidelines

dated July 2011 which shall be used to implement its CDBG funded housing
rehabilitation program funded through its applications for FY 2011 funds and

THAT the City of Coolidge shall utilize such Owner Occupied Housing
Rehabilitation Guidelines dated July 2011 without revision except such revisions as may
be authorized in writing by the parties identified on the CDBG Programs CD1 Form
with such revisions submitted to the CDBG Program within a maximum of ten 10
working days of approval by the City of Coolidge

Passed and adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge this 11 day
of July 2011

By
Mayor Thomas R Shope

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

By By
City Clerk Norma Ortiz City Attorney Denis Fitzgibbons



oereaT

Applicant Cityof Coolidge PVaL
HOUSIFG

CDBG Contract No if known RA for FFY SSP for FFY 2011

CDBG DISCLOSURE REPORT

FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR

101OS93009

This form must be completed and submitted with each appiication for CDBG funds

PART I APPLICANT INFORMATION

7 Applicant Complete Address with9digit zip code Phone Number

City of Coolidge
130 West Central Avenue

Coolidge Arizona 851284406

5207236014

2 Federal Employer ldentification Number866000240

3 Indicate whether this is Initial Report Update Report k

4 Amount of this CDBG Grant Applied for 30000000

PART II THRESHOLD DETERMINATION

L Is the amount listed in4above more than 500000 Yes No

2 Have you received can reasonably expect to receive or applied for other HUD assistance through
programs listed in Appendix A of the Instructions during the current federal fiscal year which

when added to 4 above amounts to more than 500000 Yes No



PART III OTHER GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE PROVIDEDAPPLIED FOR

Provide the requested information for any other Federal State andor local govemmental
assistance either awarded or applied for which will be used in conjunction with this CDBG grant

Name and Address of Agency Providing or Program Type of Amount

Applied to for Assistance Assistance Requested or

Awarded

Arizona Department of Housing CDBG Grant 13963500

Re ional

PART IV INTERESTED PARTIES

Identify any person or entity that has a pecuniary interest in this project that exceeds 50000 or 10

of the CDBG assistance whichever is lower All consultants developers or contractors involved in

the CDBG application or in the planning development or implementation of the project must be

identified as an interested party unless procured through a competitive process

Social Security No Type of
Financial

List of all Persons with a Reportable Interest in the

Financial Interest in the Project
ar Employer ID Participation in the

projectNo PmjecE and



PART V EXPECTED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

dentify the source and use ofall assistance include this CDBG grant and all other governmental
andnongovernmental sources that has been or may be used in this contract

Acdvi No and Source Use

1 CDBG Re ional Account General Administration

2 CDBG Regiona Account Rehab services soft costs and hard

construcrion costs

PART VI CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information provided in this disclosure is true and correct and I am aware that

any false information or lack of information knowingly made or omitted may subject me to civil or

criminal penalties under Section 1001 of Title 18 of the United States Code In addition I am aware that if

I knowingly and materially violate any required disclosure of information including intentional non

disclosure I am subjed to a civil money penalty not to exceed 10000 for each violation

May 23 2011

Chief Elected Official Date



DISCLOSURE REPORT INSTRUCTIONS

All communities receiving CDBG grants must complete and submit the Disclosure Report either with the

application or after receipt of Yhe CDBG award letter Note that no contract will be issued until the CDBG

Pragram receives a completed Disclosure Report

PART I GRANTEE INFORMATION

Complete information requested

Updated reports are required if

Information was omitted from the initial report
Additional interested parties are identified unless such are identified through other documents such as

those relating to the procurement process
A person or entitys pecuniary interest has increased

Government assistance has increased by 250000 or 10 whichever is lower
There is a change in the source andor use of funds that exceeds the amount of all previously disclosed

sources andor uses of funds by 250000 or 10 whichever is lower

PART II THRESHOLD DETERMINATION

Complete information requested

PART III OTHER GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE PROVIDEDAPPLIED FOIt

Complete information requested

PAIZT IV INTERESTED PARTIES

lnterested parties are those persons and entities with a reportable pecuniary interest in the project A pecuniary
interest means any financial involvement in the project including such situations in which a person or entity

Has an equity interest in the project
Shares in any profit or resale
Shares in any distribution of cash surplus or other assets of the project
Receives compensation for any goods or services provided in connection with the project Exception if

compensated as a result of a competitive procurement process

The following are not considered interested parties local CDBG administrative staff recipients of housing rehab

assistance and rehab contractors as long as the rehab agreement is between the property owner and the

contractor



If an entity is disclosed the information provided in Part N must include the identification of each officer
director principal stockholder or other official of the entity

Applicantsgrantees may not be aware of all interested parties when completing this report If as the project is

implemented the grantee becomes aware of other interested parties it should submit an updated Disclosure

Report

PART V EXPECTED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Note that this section must indude all other assistance identified in Part III as well as the CDBG funds

Describe the Uses of Funds in general terms do not provide line item budget information

PART VI CERTIFICATION

Have Chief Elected Official sign and date form

Original must be induded with application



August 8 2011

Arizona Department of Housing
CDBG Program
1110 West Washington Suite 310

Phoenix Arizona 85007

The City of Coolidge hereby assures and certifies that the properties designated to receive assistance under

this application have been inspected and work is ready to proceed with this appiication

CERTIFIED BY

Auqust 8 2011

Signature of Mayor or Chair of County Board Date

Thomas R Shope Mavor Citv of Coolidae

Typed Name of Mayor or Chair of County Board



N N N N I I O IO m I I I I I I I Id O IN N O T N A d O L p q n I

j N r
d O 0 2

I
O

Z II m E f I y d 3 m Q

3 o y m I o w m i I 3 1 e 8
d

a 3

I Iop P o

ti v ri

I
I

I
om

IJ II I I p m

I11O IG A m D O O f A A F I IIII m a n I O

Ik
m

ti p

N

IN
n i Ip A

1 N I Imm
s

m m 3N
0

Ir x ni p w o D
D

o m N u o w o C p a

N y m T G N d

3 0 m d u 3 i u
r

N O md o S m 3
a p

n

A N y D
D

t D 0 3 D O m OA

D m

D m p In I

I I o
d m T o o m o m o IT

m o m I o m

3 3 Id d d 3 d 3 3 v m

I
I3 3 I 3 I 3 I 3

m

J
r

a
o

T 71
3 N

T
N

IT
I

I
71

N
T II T TT I I I y m

II i II m

TIi
io o

A i I

I I
II lo I I

I i i i 2
I Ip IA IA IA I I I I I f

I I
c

1

I I I I I I I
2

I I
m

p

I
I

Z

IZ
Z

IZ IK
Z

I
Z

IZ
Z

I2
Z

Z Za I
n I w w w I n u

N w v m m lo 1 m Im Iw m la ie m ip 0 o m i o m im o m m v
A CO O N O N J O P O W IN mN O O O

N O W N
O O J O S y

N S O O O O O I O p O m O I O O I O IT

C N j m

T o m a u m ao m
m o0 0 m N i m ao m a m m iu m

N N N N N N N N N N N 6
O O O O O O O O O O O Q O O p

O g o o io Io 0 0 o m m a K g gc
N I Po W N

Z

I IN I
y 2

I11
II II

N

mw w i w w a

I I p
oy

m I i I
I

ry
IlI lio I w Iro In n w m I m

nsIa

A

m a m a o d
u

I Im I I 3
a Ie a

m II ie IN a I
m Ii I I

I
I i T m I

o o o 0 0

m I I i I I g I i
n I

I i
i

N I I a0

w Y I F 5n c
A S I o I I I I I n

a z S

n 3 I
J

n Y o I
v

A

Ie a

II 3 i I

w N I I I I
y

I I I I 1I



q N A m P N N U U N 1 A A A A y 1

J I01 IW IN IO d I W IO I0 O IUI IIJ O IA I IJ

o c m x n o 3 c o s n z o
ol y y c

o
n

N Id 3 a

m m m

N N

m m m g

Ino n

I
r o

i
N9mI i a m

0I
IO 3 ID m lo m u omi I3

4 3 G p w
m s L

Im
a

I a 3 I i I3u m
mrv m w m N d

I I I I I
ro p a w

N m om m o
m m a I Ii a m m o ro m o w U w a I 9IF F I f F e I F z

o r r x x m Ip v m x v 2 o I m

c n
m

N o a a H 3 N e In

N S s y D I D D D D H
y

1

D m D D n D
D m m uis

m y m m
mN

I I I I
T O iln T Itn m m O m T T O O T T T IT

3 m I 3 j 3
i y S

3 I3 p

I ll IT i I T

i71 IT
T

I71 IIT IT T 1T T T T

II I
I

O
I

5 m 3 3
I

Im m m m m m m
0 0 la o lo o o o o I o I A

Ii 3

I I I i i i Iill A I p 0 1 TI A A A A A

I A A I I I I A A I I IjI Im i Im o i I
A III I

z t

I
Z I I II

u Ilu w m xe Iw w I en u w u en In

Z

m

Ii
Im Im I i Im Im Im m I a lu m a r 3 D

A O IO d N N J J IV L N d O IO O 3

0 o I o 0 0 0 o m 8 o 0 8 g o c
m

TI
T

m m Iy
J

w o IN m m D I

C m 3 m m o Qi o m Li a v I N io m m m I

g m m I m m I g m I I
c
w w 41 N

n n n

m o o m
A A

m i
u

I I I I IO
O N

W
A N W N IW IN 41 IlW I

0 n

O II2 I

m f0 N I ly IW 10 J O IN IO J J IO N V 3 O I I
p

N J O O O J W J CI N L

a a la I la a I a a I
m I w I i I I u I I

m a n m a o 8 I o 3 IN N O O O O O O

m S S s o Is g j Is j IIg I In I
a

I p 31 A I
N o

o

I
I

IIS I s3 a
P a Ia I II I

A O n n n
m Ia

w m 2 m
i

I
c I

p

c u f f
I I

I
o

41 o O w I

N I I y
m Imy 9 0

w C

y

I I I
y

I
N

I I I
W N

x p O

w



m Im m m la lu v Im o m m I Im I In w lo e lo I I I I Il I
m In o m m P m m m m Im IN o A 2 Im OIC

K m S Im a d s O

m
m a o

m o
I o

3 Im

i
I w

m o I o o w m o Im Io m

2 m
3 m 3 x o a mn 5 N d H K

1
m w m

m Im w

o ao

N

m

l
N

D
I

N

1L Iw n m iN
i n N m

n o N IN u Am o o a w r o w m g u a m m o m m m IA
F z N m F F y f If z m

c m o m u z r a m m m m n m

m o n y g c S m f n o n v n
o w N q x

N N D Ie R 2

D I f0 m m I D D N
m A I I

i
r Ln n m im Im Im IImI2 m 2IZ o o T IZ P
3 Iv 3 R 3 3 y i u

I 0 I 3 o

I i
I

i

m

I

f
IN

IN I
IN

I IfA
41 f N f tn f N 3 ln f N

IT
T T T 71 T j

T
T T T T T T T T T 2 71 T T

y
I

I I I mI
m m m m m s m mm m m

I1 II S x A S A S I S 1 N
o o o o I o I o 0 0 o 0 0 I

IA I x

iA p A

A
A P U

I Ill A
31 I I A

p IIti

I
L m

I
2

I
a L m

I IG
11

III
IK

Z

Z
K

IZ IZ
Z

IJ
K Z Z Z

IZ
Z K Z

I I
H N N IN N Iy q

y

q Fp a p N N M

W N O I IN Ill Id l IL IN Im IW N W O IY 10 IW J j D I
J IA 1i 0

J m N I q IJ m Q CO W n O
N

m o N m g m Y 25 25 m 25 N o 0 0 3 y IO O O O O p m O O Ip p p p O p O p N O
O IO O O O O IO IO

O O IO O p I O O O S O

e m e i m i m m m
I

u w Iw o o y
G N f0 m N A W N IW IO m O

10 L N O N O A W O O1 V J N J O l N
N N N N N N N N N N N N N IJ ry

O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O g O O p

O O O O O O O O O IO O O IO O O O O 0 f0 b
N W

Z I I I I i I I I y A II

NI
II

0 f n

mr Ir IJ I I IW I IV J r IJ IW O
OV W

m TII
I

i I I I I I0
W IN D N IN IW I IA I Ia N IO I W N

m n y

Po W N O 10 N IG m O IA 01 I4 b OI N L IO W IN IO J Im n s
CI

O ID O J I
p o m o io o m n e o i

3

1a e a a a a la e a a a I I o e
m i I i I I I i

I I

I
m m

o o g i I Gi I8 c 3
g I g li 8 I w a

I g I I g I g I I g g g
m 13

Iw m lo w i I Io Io
m

I
m I

I
I I Io

I
D

Im

I I o I L

p l N i I II
m

o

l
I

m

c

j I I I i
m I

sW I I I I I I IN A

N
O



m IN I lo I I I I I
W A O N 2 OIO

ti

F
o I 3 m QI lu I

n
a m m a

Im g

I
I m

a m

ill il
iz o I 3 Id

IN y n m

C rt
1

m m Id Im
I I ml

m e o o m a
m m o f n H m

0 3 w
A o o n m

w s m
d g a

m 8 f Im a

m D D D

d
m

A
b

II i
m m m d T d

3 m 3 im 3 3 m
0

3 m p o

I I

IN N N N N fn p

ITI

IT IT
T IT T I y F

R

II I m

Im
m

3

v

I I I

j
J

i 1 1fi
A

A
J

p I I II I
F F m G q A

I I I
Z

IZ I iZ Za I I
N Ipp1 N N I o N
O W tll O IIT li m O y I

I
p 1N O S I

I1 W u Li
I O D

N i N N N N O

10 W N 10

r2 O I O O O O O 6
m

IO i

y

o O o 0

y N
IJ N

Z I I y II
I I 11I b Ip I o a n

D

J

I I
I

I x v IQ
On Iro w Iro I la

m N

IIcx
s

IN
p D

pm u K I m Ig 3 I Ie a e I e I

m Ip I
m m w
r o 03

n m

m lg
a m

O n

I
m

i I
T
C

I 6
0 j
W m

I
N

IA I

I m
w

o

owi I I I

e 3



AGENDAIIEM

DATE August 8 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Authorize die submittal of the FY STAFF PRESENTER Jill Dusenberr
201 I CDBG Colonia Housing Rehabilitation Assistan City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt the resolution authorizing the submission of the FY 2011 CDBG Colonia for

Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation

llISCUSSION

CDBG Colonia funding is a competitive funding program for programsactivities which

are focused in areas of the state which have been preapproved as Colonias The City of

Coolidge has beenredesignated as a eolonia and is therefore eligible to apply

Colonias funding is limited to waterNastewater and housing rehabilitation On July 11
a public hearing was held to discuss potential project No publie attended however the

Public Works DirectorCity Engineer and I discussed possible projects before the public
hearing Public Works has identified potential waste line replacement projects in the

colonia area but are not ready at this time to submit an application Since housing
rehabilitation projects are encouraged in the colonia area and the city has an active

program with environmental clearance the colonia application has been prepared for

housing rehabilitation This application iffunded will fund three rehabilitation units in

the colonia area and the applicants are currently on the waiting list for assistance

The funding for the application is broken out as 255000 for hard construcCion costs and

45000 for administration of the program Due to the competitive nature of the Colonia

fund we cannot rely upon this funding being available annually Distribution of Colonia

funds is based upon a competitive scoring criteria and number of applications submitted

FISCAL MPACT

Total Application 30000000
The application requests 25000 for hard construction costs and 45000 for

administration of the program

Attachments

Resolution

Application See public hearing packet

REVIEWED BY PA D BY

Robe atle Cit i am er ll Dusenberry Assistant iry anager

ti Resolution reviewed by A Schten
Li annella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

FVillACDBGACobnia 2011ACouncil Action Fonn CDBG Coloniadoc Page I of I

7Y25201 I



RESOLUTION No 1136

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF COOLIDGE AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN

APPLICATION FOR FY 2011 STATE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BLOCK GRANT FUNDS COLONIA PROJECTS CERTIFYING THAT

SAID APPLICATION MEETS THE COMMUNITYS PREVIOUSLY

IDENTIFIED HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT NEEDS

AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE CDBG COLONIA

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO

IMPLEMENT AND COMPLETE THE ACTIVITIES OUTLINED IN SAID

APPLICATIONS

WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge is desirous of

undertaking community development activities and

WHEREAS the State of Ari2ona is administering the Community Development
Block Grant Program State Special Projects and

WHEREAS the State CDBG Program requires that CDBG funds requested
address one of the three Congressional mandated National Objectives and

WHEREAS the activities within this application addresses the communitys
identified housing and community development needs including the needs of low and

moderate income persons and

WHEREAS an Applicant of State CDBG funds is required to comply with the

program guidelines and Federal Statutes and regulations

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona authorize application to be made to the State of Arizona

Department of Housing for FY 2011 CDBG funds and authorize the Mayor to sign the

application and contract or grant documents for receipt and use of these funds for

Housing Rehabilitation from the Colonias competitive funding account and authorize the

Mayor to take all actions necessary to implement and complete the activities submitted

in said applications and

THAT this application for State CDBG funds meets the requirements of low and

moderateincome benefit for activities justified as benefiting low and moderateincome

persons aids in the prevention or elimination of slum and blight or addresses an urgent
need which poses a threat to health and

THAT the City of Coolidge will comply with all State CDBG Program guidelines
Federal Statutes and regulations applicable to the State CDBG Program and the

certifications contained in these applications

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona this Sth day of August 2011

Mayor Thomas R Shope

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk Norma Ortiz City Attorney Denis Fitzgibbons



S

CITVOFCOOLIDGE PaymentApprovalReportCLAIMS Page i

Report dates7U201173V2011 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Report Cntena

Detail report

Paid and unpaid invoices inGuded

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paitl GL Account Number

AMCA

A M C A ANNUAL AMCA MEMBERSHIP D 07012011 6000 07152011 0524267

Total A M C A 6000

ACS FIREHOUSE SOLU710N5

ACS FIREHOUSE SOWTIONS FH SUPPORT GONTRACT 0721211 62500 07l292011 10534255

Total ACS FIREHOUSE SOWTIONS 62500

AETNA

AETNA HEALTH COVERAGE OB01 OB 07152011 5824839 07292011 62218030

AETNA HEALTH COVEftAGE OB01 OB 0715R011 1006289 7292011 62278230

Total AETNA 6831128

AFLAG

APLAC SUPPLEMANTALINS071I 071420t1 779203 07222011 6218230

APL4C SUPPLEMANTALINSO612 06l302011 762359 07142011 62218230

Total AFLAC 15 41562

AMERICAN WATER WORKS

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 2 07O720t1 t620o 07222011 420BD267

Total AMERICAN WATER WORKS 1b200

ANDERSONSAUNDRA

ANDERSON SAUNDRA RESTITUTION FROM ARMANDO 06172011 10000 07142011 10372110

TotaIANDERSONSAUNDRA t0000

ARON ASSOCIATES PC

ARONSASSOCIATESPC WAGEASSIGNMENT 07OB2011 H537 7lOB201t 622t8340

ARON 8 ASSOqATES PC WACE ASSVGNMEN7 072JJ2011 11537 07272011 62278340

Total ARON 8 ASSOqATES PC Z3o7

ASHCRAFTGERTRUDE

ASHCRAFTGERTRUDE RESTITUTION FORADALBERT 0624120t1 20000 07142011 1032tt0

TotaIASHCRAPTGERTRUDE 2ooo0

AVENET LLC

AVENET LLC UPDATE WEBSITE COLOR 063020t1 t03i00 07A42011 10556285

Total AVENET LLC t03500

AZ BUS SALES CORP

AZ BUS SALES CORP FILTER DRYER AC COMP 0612820t1 46039 072W2071 13539251

AZ BUS SALES CORP AIR PILTER MOTOR 12V CON D7t7J2011 47526 07292011 13539251

Totai AZ BUS SALES CORP 93565



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 2

Report dates7V20117312011 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Ventlor Name escription Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

AZ CINCOUNTY MANAGEMENT

AZCINCOUNTYMANAGEMEN 201120t2MEM8ERSHIPRENE 07OV2011 26532 07152011 10521267

AZ CITYCOUNTY MANAGEMEN MEMBERSHIP DUES DUSENB 07Ot2011 15934 07152011 10533267

AZ GTYICOUNTY MANAGEMEN 2011 SUER CONFERENCE RE 07172011 3400 07152011 1056227I

Total PZ CINCOUNTY MANAGEMENT 76466

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE SAE MM HEX BIT SET 06222011 SSB4 07262011 t7552251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE FREON CYLINDER 07O62011 48706 071292011 77552251

S COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE GM4RADIATOR 0706I2011 10776 07222011 10S5d251

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE FREONCYLINDER 070720t1 73059 07292011 t7552251

Total PZ COMMERqAL AUTOZONE 138075

AZ DEPT OF ECONOMIC SECURIN

AZ DEPT OF ECONOMIC SECU 2N aTR 2011 CONTRIBUTION 0630I2011 102522 07142011 62218080

Total AZ DEPT OF ECONOMIC SECURI7Y 102522

AZ DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

P1 DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AUIRER PERMIT PERIOD CO O63020 1 21350 0742011 42480267

Total AZ DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 21350

AZ MUN RISK RETEN710N POOL

PZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 070120 1 1 W75 07152071 10521232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABIUTV INS PAYMENT 070120 1 16550 07152011 10526233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRYLIABILITV INS PAYMENT OV201 463200 07l152011 10529231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 7012011 6350 0715I2011 10529232

S MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAVMENT 070120 1 15600 052011 10529233

S MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILITY INS PAVMENT 07012011 231300 075201t 10532231

PZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRYLIABILITY INS PAVMENT 7012011 308625 0SI2011 1053R232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO PDAODED 2011 CHEW TAHOE 07I0120t 11900 0752011 1053232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07I012011 64075 0IS20t1 1053233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07012011 219300 07152011 10534231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 070120I 2301 75 07l152011 10534232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07012011 110 00 07IS2011 10534233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 0701201 219300 07l152011 10535231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILIN INS PAYMENT 070120 1 75000 0715201t 10535232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07012011 1375 07ASI2011 10536233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07012011 2P100 752011 10543231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAVMENT 07OV2011 t4350 052011 10543232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 19750 07152011 10543233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT o71OV2011 219300 07152011 10544231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILIN INS PAYMENT o101201 14900 0715201t 10544232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILIN INS PAYMENT 07OV201 336 00 0715201t 10544233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 001201I 6825 07152011 10S4S232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 0OV201 11225 0715201t 1054232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIA8ILITY INS PAYMENT 07012011 252575 0715201t 10552231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07012011 76825 0152011 10552233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITV WS PAYMENT 07101201 3204D 0715201t 10553231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07OV201 22G50 0715201t 10553232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY INS PAVMENT 001201 42600 0715201t 10553233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAVMENT 0012011 316975 0715201t 10554231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 539J5 015201t 10554232

fS MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 17025 07152011 10554233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 219300 0719201t 10555231



GTY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 3

Report tlates71201731I2071 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

HZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07IOV2011 32950 07SI2011 10SSS233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 0I012011 6675 07152011 105232

PZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN INS PAYMENT 07012011 21930 07i512011 1056L231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN MS PAYMENT 07I012011 13000 07li512071 10561232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLY LIABILIN MS PAYMENT 07I012011 10t75 07152011 10561233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 492050 07152011 11541231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO TRLV LIABILITV INS PAYMENT o710120 1 153500 07152011 11541232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO STAELETED 96 CHEW 510 0012011 3200 071i52011 11591232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO ST0ELETE 75 STAKE BED TR 070120It 3204 0715201t 1159L232

AZMUNRISKRETENTIONPO STAELETED893l4TONPU 0701201t 320 0715201t 1154I232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILIN INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 3825 07I15201t 115q1233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 219300 0715201t 13539231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLV LIABILIN MS PAYMENT 07012011 849075 07I15201t 13539232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 14875 07152017 13539233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLV LIA8ILITV INS PAYMENT 07OV2011 125550 0715201t 17552232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07OV201 233fi 75 07I15201t 4208023t

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO aTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 0012011 99400 07152017 42480232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO LW0ELETED 78 UTILITY TRUC 7012011 3200 07152011 42480232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILITV INS PAVMENT 001201I 35300 07152011 42480233

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLV LIABILITY WS PAYMENT 07012011 2313DO 07152017 44485231

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT o7Ot2011 1t7675 07152017 44BS232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITV INS PAYMENT 07012011 357J5 07152011 4654223

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY INS PAYMENT 0702011 6350 07I152011 4651b232

AZ MUN RISK RETENTION PO QTRLY LIABILITY WS PAYMENT 07OV201 1 98925 07152017 46542433

Total AZ MUN RISK RETENTION POOL 6840t 75

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 0630201I 826 07142017 10521135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O63W2011 311 07142017 10523135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2N0 06302011 419 07142011 10524135

AZ Ml1NICIPFL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6302011 391 0714201 10526135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06302011 1483 07142011 10529135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND o630201I 1 62595 07t42017 10532135

AZ Ml1NICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 0630201 450 07142017 10533135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O630201 31675 07i42011 10534135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 0630201 26 0142011 105435

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06302011 1021 07142011 10544135

AZMUNICIPALRISK WORKERCOMPREPORT2ND 06302011 643 07142011 10545135

AZ MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O630@01139 0707 t420110 552135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6l30 2011101 5507 t4201110 55135AZ

M NIqPALRISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND a6 3020117295 07 14201110 554135AZ

MUNIqPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6 3020114 3107 1420110 SSS135AZ

Ml1NICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06 3020118 8407 14201110 556135AZ

Ml1NIQPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06 301201111290 07 14l201110 561135AZMUNICIPALRISK

WORKERCOMPREPORT2ND 06 302011676 1607 4201111 541t35AZ

MUNIQPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06 30I201400 0407 14201113 539135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06 30201179 5307 14201117 552135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6 302011e6 07 14201120 527135S

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06 3020116525 0 t4201120 583135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND 06 30201114 350 A4201120 590135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6 3020115 6S 07 4201120 602135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6 302011133 5707l 4201122 541135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6 3020t1129 307 14201142 480135AZ

MUNICIPAL RISK WORKER COMP REPORT 2ND O6 302011440 4207 4I201144485135 AZMUNIqPALRISK

WORKERCOMPREPORT2ND 06 3020114547664 07 14201162 278090



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 4

Report dates 7V201173V2011 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amounl Paid Dale Paitl GL Account Number

Total AZ MUNICIPAL RISK 4164600

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES

AZOFFICETECHNOLOGIES COPIER MONTHLY0717OB17 0715201 6695 012212011 IOS29255

AZ OFfICE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER MONTHLY 720201 07152011 9001 07292011 10553255

AZ OFFlCE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER MONTHLV 728201 07152011 9001 0729I2071 10561255

Total AZ OFFlCE TECHNOLOGIES 29697

AZ PUBLIC SERNCE

PZPUBLICSERVICE 855 W BALDWIN LOOP855 WB 07t52011 4829 022201t 10554464

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 112 W CENTRAL AVENUE 0t120 1 569294 072201t 1547264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE HOHOKAM PARK 07t220H 5316 07222011 10554264

FS PUBLIC SERVICE 52 E CENTRAL AVENUE 07132011 2433 0727J201t 10529264

AZ PUBLC SERVICE 300 W CENTRALAVE 07It82011 2433 07292011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 103 W PINKLEY AVENUE 07132011 64510 0727J2011 10534264

lSPUBLICSERVICE 161WHARDINGAVENUE o7t5201 22315 072J201t 10544264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 327 E CAMERON BLVD 07t5l2071 9079 0729201t 15M0264

S PUBLIC SERVICE 1449 N AZ BLVD LIFT 7It22011 5249 072Z217 42480264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 355 51 ST o7It512o11 35347 07l2J2017 11541264

S PUBLIC SERVICE 350 N AZ BLVD 07H32011 12567 072J2017 11541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 531 W CENTRAL AVENUE 07It3l2011 4538 07222017 1I541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 357 E CONGRESS AVE 07t52011 6264 07l29201t 15010264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 4N S 1 5T 07l152011 50622 0722201t 1054264

AZPUBLICSERVICE WOWCOOLIDGEAVENUE 07t52011 12748 0222017 iL54L264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVE FLAG PO o7132011 3096 0727J2017 10554264

AZ PUBLC SERVICE 300 E VAH KI INN 07tJ2011 4398 07212011 42480264

hZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1695 N AZ BLVDBLDG SG LITE 7t22011 9020 07l27I201t 11541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE i60 W CENTRLA AVENUE 07t32011 4692 072J2017 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 650 W VAH KI INN RD 0712201I 20554 07l2921 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 146 W PALO VERDE AVENUE 0t9201I 5752 0722201t 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 660 S MAIN ST 07t52011 252912 07222017 1055264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1099 W VAH KI INN BLDG SIGN o77J2011 591t 0722201t 1541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1503 N AZ BLVD 07122011 21006 0722201t 1154L264

PZ PUBLIC SERVICE 203 W COOLIDGE AVENUE o752011 4698 0722201t 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 9iSAZ6LVD 075201 53661I 0729201t 10532264

PZPUBLICSERVICE 301WWALTONAVENUE 03211 77076 0727J201t 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 250 S 3 ST 07752011 183903 07l22201t 10544264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1268 S N STLIPT BLDG STATI 07t4201I 5044 022l201t 42460264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 7142011 163934 0722201I 420BO264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 130WCENTRALAVENUE 07132011 8212 022201t 10529264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 671 E COOLIDGE AVENUE 7152011 279155 072Z201I 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1610 S 3 57 BLDG LIFT STATIO 07A52011 2662 0722201 4260264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1321 W INDl1STRIAL DR 0714201 3fi09 07222011 420Bo264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 240 W PINKLEY AVENUE 0713201 1089t 07222011 10564264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 300WCENTRALAVENUE 07H3201 6334 07222011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 131 W PINKLEYAVENUE 013201 81482 07222011 10561264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE t595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE o714201 595028 07222011 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE SOt W WILSON AVENUE 07142011 1100 072D2011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 395 W PALO VERDE AVE 07152011 166599 0292011 13539264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1100 COTA LANE 07152011 2433 07222011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 160 W CENTRALAVE 013211 214833 07292011 10SSS264

Total AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 3561404

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANV

AZPUBLICSERVICECOMPANY STREETLIGHTAGREEMENTM O62920N 218455 071212011 iL541264



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval RepoM1 CLAIMS Page 5

Report tlates7V2011731I2011 Aug 02 211 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paitl GL Account Nvmber

Tolai AZ PUBLIG SERVICE COMPANV 2t8455

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE

AZ S7ATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR O6292011 3600 0714I2011 11541227

AZSTATEPRISONFLORENCE IINMATELABOR 062920t1 7200 071420N 44485227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR 0629I2011 6300 071420t1 4280227

AZSTATEPRISONFLORENCE INMATELABOR 063W2011 90 07212011 1154Y227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR os302011 13SO 072V2011 440BS227

AZS7ATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LPBOR o6302011 1800 071212011 42080227

Totai AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE 21150

AZ STATE RETIREMENT

AZ STATE RETIREMENT REMAINING BALANCE DUE ON 07222011 99i26 07222011 62218040

Total AZ STATE RETIREMENT 99526

AZSTATETREASURER

S SThTE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR THE MONTH 063020N 50844 0714I2011 10220425

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHAftGE FOR THE MONTH O6302i1 412144 0714I2011 10220430

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR THE MONTH 06302011 791726 0714201 10220435

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR THE MONTH 06302011 1 011B3 07142017 70Z20440

AZSTATETREASURER SURCHARGEFORTHEMONTH 06l30201 95912 0714201I 10220445

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE FOR THE MONTH 0630201 133108 071142a11 10220450

AZ STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE POR THE MONTH 06302011 42539 07142017 10220455

Totai AZ STATE TRFASURER 1627456

AZ WATER COMPANY

AZ WATER COMPANY 200 N WASHINGTON ST OI2V2011 3549 07292011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 911 S ARIZONA BLVD 7H92011 266Ot 07fZ92011 10532263

AZ WATER COMPANY 911 S ARIZONA BIVD 07192011 2583 07292071 10532263

AZ WATER COMPANV 850 W WILSON 063020 1 89667 0714I20 1 t0554263

AZ WATEft COMPANY 1600 COTA LANE4RRIGATION 07012011 15891 0727J20t1 11541263

AZ WATER COMPANV FLORENCE 8 SONORA 07212011 784 07292011 10554263

AZWATERCOMPANY 131WPWKLEYAVE 07202011 2036 072920t1 10567263

AZ WATER COMPANY 416 5 MAIN 5T 07202011 1784 0729I2011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 301 N PAGFIGEAST SIDE PAR O6302011 1814 0714I2011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 301 N PAqFIGEAST SIDE PAR 06302011 184 0142011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 224 W COOLIDGE AVE 07202077 1784 07292071 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 327 E CAMERON BLVD 02V2011 2890 071292011 154d0263

AZWATERCOMPANY 855WBALDWINSTIRRIGATIO 0630201 28274 07142011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 855 W BALDWIN ST IRRICATIO 0713201I 18931 07222011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 300 W CENTRAL AVE 0720211 1958 0729201t 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 677 E COOLIDGE AVE 07192011 752606 07292011 0554263

AZ WATER COMPANY S MAIN ST PARK 07192011 528fifi 07292011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 199 W COOLIDGE AVE 07A92D11 1784 0729201t 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 1595 COOLIDGE AVENUE 07082011 2583 07222011 42080263

AZ WATER COMPANY 1595 W COOLIGE AVENUE 07OB2071 64935 07222011 4280263

AZ WATER COMPANY PALO VERDE PARK 0719201t 14643 07292011 10554263

AZWATERCOMPANY 1301WCOOLIDGEAVENUE 07OB201t 59393 072J2011 1L541263

AZ WATER COMPANY 130 W CENTRALAVE 0720201t 3063 07292011 10529263

AZ WATER COMPANY 160 W CENTRAL AVE 07I202011 2811 07292011 10555263

AZ WATER COMPANY 660 S MAIN ST 071192071 42468 072920 1 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 660 S MAM ST 071920 1 2583 072920t 1 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 383 S MAIN ST 07202011 184 07292011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 395 W PALO VERDE AVE 07192011 2583 07292011 13539263



GTV OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 6

Report dates 71 201173V2011 Au9 02 2011 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Imoice Date Amount Paid Dale Paid GL Account Number

AZ WATER COIdPANY 855 W BALDWIN TRACT N O630201 130123 07142011 10554263

AZWATERGMPANY BSSWBALDWINTRAGTN 0I131201t 159975 071222011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 395 B W PALO VERDE AVE 07192011 5078 0729201I 13539263

AZ WATER COMPANY 395 W PALO VERDE AVE 0192011 4651 07292011 13539263

AZ WATER COMPANV 395 W PALO VERDE AVE 07192011 4903 07292011 13539263

AZWATERCOMPANY 357ECONGRESSAVE 072t2i1 1876 72920t1 1514263

AZ WATER COMPANY WALKER PARKNAH KI INN O63020t1 23897 0714I2011 10554263

Total AZ WATER COMPANY 7535931

BACA MICHAEL

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 07 V201I 17000 0152011 13539251

6ACA MICHAEL BU CLEANING 07I V2D11 10500 07I152011 17552251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 0729211 40000 072W2011 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 07252011 27500 07292011 17552251

Total BACA MICHAEL 95000

BEEftS MICHAEL F

BEERS MICHAEL F PPUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE 07OBI2011 780000 07152011 10525221

Total BEERS MICHAEL F 160000

BINGHAM EQUIPMENT CO

BINGNAMEQUIPMENTCO CASE BLOWER AND PULLEVT o630201 40731 07l2V2011 10554253

Total BINGHAM EQUIPMENT CO 4o3

BOJORQUEZDOLORES

BOJORUEZ DOLORES OFFlqATE VOLLEYBALL LEAG 07182011 8000 07222011 10553227

Total BOJORQUEZ DOLORES 8000

BRANXAMS EXTERMINATING

BRANHAMS EXTERMINATING ON GALL MOSUITO PREVENT 07Ot20t1 600A0 07222011 t0562229

Total BRANHAMS EXTERMINATING 60000

BROWN 6 BROWN CMEVROLET

BROWN BROWN CHEVROLE BMiHANDLE AND LOCK 07072011 14533 072J2011 10544251

Total BROWN 8 BROWN CHEVROLET 14533

BROWN EVANS

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES O6302011 15093 OI142011 10521256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 06302011 17801 07142011 10534256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARCES 06302011 22416 071142011 1059b256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 06302011 14382 07142011 10544256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 0630I2011 9190 0142011 1054256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 06302011 14362 0714R011 10553256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 06302011 50038 07142011 10SSd256

BROWNEVANS PUELCHARGES 06302011 188769 07142011 11547256

BROWN EVANS FUE CHARGES 0630I2011 201263 0714I2071 t3539256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 06302011 235411 042071 17SSb256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES O6I302011 28523 042071 254L256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 0630201I 86526 07142011 4280256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES O6I30201 165601 07142011 44485256



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 7

Repoddates71201173120t1 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

VendorName Description InvOice Dae Amoun Paid Date Paid GL Accovnt Number

Totai BROWN EVANS 1069395

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Bl1REAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 1 DD COOL AP 06302011 100 07212071 46542264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 20 DD LTS ON S AZ BLVCOO O6302011 27500 072V2011 I L54L269

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 71 DD LTS SO COOLIDGE 6I302011 97625 072t2011 i541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 17 D LTSSO COOLIDGE o6302011 23375 072V2011 1541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 6 DD LTSHOHOKAM E5TCOOL 06302011 8250 072V201t 1 L541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFfAIRS 1 DD LULVNN DRCOOLIDGE 06302011 t700 072V2011 1t541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS FORVJJJiP O6I302011 10411 0727201t 4280264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFPAIRS DOG PD ON BLDG 0613201I 33273 0721201t 054A264

BUREAU OF INOIAN AFFAIRS CONTROL OFFlCE AT COOL AP O6302011 35798 072t2011 46542264

6UREAU OF INOIAN AFFAIRS ATTAWAV TRAFFIG LITE HNR 2 061302011 11333 07272011 11541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 1 DDLTMARTIN RD HWY 87 06302011 t700 07l212011 11541264

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AZ BLVD TRAFFIC LITES 1799 N O63012011 6323 072V2011 it541264

Bl1REAU OF INDIAN AFFAIftS S KENWORTHY ST 408 06I302011 42714 07212011 42480264

Total BUREAU OF INDIAN APFAIRS 3p1702

C E I SHOW HARDWARE AND

C 81 SHOW HARDWARE AND P0ELECTRONIC DOOR LOCK 7072011 28320 015l201t 10532252

Total C 81 SHOW HARDWARE ANR 28320

CAAG

C AA G FY 2012 ASSESSMENT FEE AN 07Ot2011 11Dto0 07152011 10511267

Total C A A G 1127t00

CARDMEMBER SERVICES

CARDMEMBERSERVICES VISACHARGE5060711 07It3201I 3107 0729l2011 10529212

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CHPOSTAGE 07732011 3168 07292011 1529212

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CHPOSTAGE 07t32011 t116 07292011 10529212

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CHPOSTAGE 07132011 8957 07292011 10529212

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CHPOSTAGE 07132011 3684 07292011 10529212

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CHPOSTAGE 07732011 3031 0729201t 1 052921 2

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PIN RENEW MEMBERSHIP IIM 07A32011 9000 07292011 10529267

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD NUMBER STAMPS 8 STAM 07132011 9553 07292011 10532211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PDPOSTAGE 07732011 t760 0729l201t 1532212

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD APCUPS REPL4CEMENT B 07132011 15222 07292017 1053253

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PD BAKING SODAPEBREZEF 0713R011 2084 0729201t 10532253

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 07132011 555 0729l2011 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 0713211 90 00 071292017 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN EA TRIP TO C 07132011 3701 0729l2011 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 07132011 1305 07129201 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES P COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 071 32011 173 07292011 10532271

CARDMEM6ER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 07H32011 6335 07I2W2011 1053271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 07132011 14510 07129l2011 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 07A32011 I L23 071292011 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES P COLEMAN EA TRIP TO C 013R011 3605 07I29201t 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PO COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 0713211 3438 07I29201I 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 0713I20t1 6526 0I29I2011 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 0713I2011 972 071292011 1053271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 0713I2011 6683 0729I2011 1053271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 07132011 8 00 07292011 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES P COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 07132011 3099 0729I2011 10532271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD COLEMAN DEA TRIP TO C 071320 1 6638 0729I2011 1053221



CITVOFCOOLIDGE PaymentApprovalReportGLAIMS Paqe e

RepoAdales7V201173V2011 Aug 2 2011 0447PM

VenGOr Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Accaunt Number

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD ZIP 8 RIP gREAKAWAY VE 07132011 8764 07129201t 10532285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES P GRIP UPGRADE KITS 07132011 65838 07292017 10532285

CARDMEIdBERSERVICES POOLAMERICANREDCROSS 07132011 7600 07129201t 10552227

CARDMEMBERSERVICES POOLAMERICANREDCROSS 07t3201 7600 071292017 10552227

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REC TONER CARTRIDGES P 07132011 71748 7129I2017 10553211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REC TONER CARTRIDGES P 07132011 3531 07292011 10553211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REC JUMP AROUN FOR Jl1L 07t32011 127400 072W201I 1055287

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REC BALLOONS FOR JULY 9T 07t32011 5535 07I29201 10553287

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REC WATERMELONS FOR JU 07H320 1 8500 07292011 10553287

CARDMEMBERSERVICES RECICEFORJULY4TH 07t32011 708 07I292011 10553287

CARDMEMBER SERVICES REC ICE FOR JULV 4TH 071320 1 1179 07292011 10553287

CARDMEMBERSERVICES LIB7STXVVALVE 073201 8455 07292011 10555252

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CRT 2011 Jl1DICIAL CONFERE 07It32011 4073 07292011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CRT 2011 JUDIGAL CONFERE 07t3120 1 28518 07292011 10562Q71

CARDMEtdBERSERVICES CCLUNCHNORMA0LERKS 071732011 895 07292011 1056271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CCDINNERNORMACLERK 0713201 1462 07292011 10562271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CCROOMNORMPCLERKS 07t32011 26844 0729p011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FlN GFOAZ SUMMER CONFER 07t32011 1650 0729I2011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES CC AMCA 2a11 ELECTIONS T 0732011 80oa 07292011 1056227I

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD AZ ASSN CHIEFS OF POLI 07132011 135J5 07292011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD AZ ASSN CHIEFS OF POLI 07132011 13575 0729201 105691

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD AZ ASSN CHIEFS OF POLI 07132011 15000 07129211 1056227I

CARMEMBERSERVICES PWFUELBRNEVANSPUMP 07H32011 7800 07292011 1L541256

CARDMEMBER SEftVICES TRANSIT DRVERASE BOARD 0132011 3259 07292011 1353921I

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRANSIT VACUl1M PUMP PUL o7l1320 1 5237 07292011 1353925

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITFUELBRNEVANS 07t32011 12500 07292011 13534256

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITFUELBRNEVANS 07132011 125a0 07292011 13533256

CARMEMBER SERVICES TRANSIT LUNCH MEETING FL 071132011 35 27 07292011 13539271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITUMFORMS 07t32011 38209 07292011 13539286

CARDMEMBERSERVICES CRTHPTONERCARTRIDGES 07132011 18429 07292011 14526211

CARMEIdBER SERVICES TRANSIT PAPER CLIPS ENV 07320t1 8329 07292011 17552211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRAN5ITAIR LIFT PRESSURE 07132011 5393 071292011 1755225I

CARMEMBERSERVICES ITMISCREPBATTERIESIN 07t3201 13678 07292011 32S14919

Total CARDMEMBER SERVICES 732276

CARRASCO HEIDI

CARRASCO HEIDI BOND EXONERATEDJ MALAB 07127l2011 70000 07l292011 t0220410

Total CARRASCO HEIDI 70000

CASAGRANDEVALLEVNEWSPAPER

CASA 6RANDE VALLEV NEWS LEGAL PUB NOTICE OF PUB N 06292011 11124 07142011 10561236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LE6AL PUB NOTICE OF PUB H 07202011 8899 07292011 10533239

CASA GRANE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUBNOTICE TO BIRE O6I29201 2369 07142011 15OS236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUB PUBLIC NOTICEO 07062011 9064 07222011 10561236

CASA GRANE VALLEV NEWS LEGAL PUB PUB NOTICEORD 07062011 4153 072Z2011 10529236

CASA GRANDE VALLEV NEWS KIDS KAMP 2011 O6Ot2011 1489 07142011 1055239

CASA GRANDE VALLEV NEWS P8R 4TH OF Jl1LY 06292011 t6216 0714I2071 t0551239

CASAGRANDEVALLEYNEWS NEWSPAPERftENEWAL 07Oi201t 2900 0752011 10SSS215

Total CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWSPAPER 6694

CASELLE INC

CASELLE ING SUPPORT CHARGES FOR JAN 0207201t 36000 07212011 10529229

Total CASELLE ING 36000



CIiY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 9

Reportdates7V20N73V2011 Aug022017 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Imoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

CCSREMODELWG

CCS ftEMODELWG RNAL WCO 100 WORK COM 07262011 83200 07292011 15410227

CCSREMODEIING STRAW10WORKCOMP 0726l201I 7308000 0729I2071 150702P

Total CCS REMODELING 214000

CENTi2AL ARIZONA COLLEGE

CENTRALARIZONACOLLEGE DISTRIBTUTION OF GRANTFU 07082011 25000000 07152011 2057t285

Total CENTRAL ARIZONA COLLEGE 25000000

CENTRAL ARIZONA SOLID WASTEIN

CENTRAL AR20NA SOLID VJAS TIPPMG PEES JUNE 2011 O6302011 2447003 07I142011 4485266

Total CEN7RAL ARIZONA SOLID WASTEIN 2447003

CENTRALAZREGIONALECONOMIC

CENTRAI AZ REGIONAL ECON ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEW 07012011 800625 07152011 1051Y267

Total CENTRAL AZ REGIONAL ECONOMIC 9 006 25

CGRMC0CCUPATIONAL HEALTH SVCS

CGRMC0CCUPATIONALHEAL RANDOMDRUGSCREENING 2t2011 3000 07292011 4280229

CGRMCOCCUPATIONAL HEAL RANDOM DRUG SCREENING 72820t1 3000 07292011 13539208

Total CGRMCOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SVCS 6000

CHILD Sl1PPORT ENFORCEMENT

CHILD SUPPORT ENPORCEME WAGE GARNISHMENT 07OB2011 5390 07082011 62218340

CHILD Sl1PPORTENFORCEME WAGEGARNISHMENT 07l2220Ii 5390 0722201 6218340

Total CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT t780

CIRCLE K SOUTH

CIRCLEKSOUTH RESTITUTION FRANCIS VELPZ 0615201I 5000 07142011 10372110

Total CIRCLE K SOUTH 5000

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY OF COOLIDGE SEWER 8 TRASH 327 E CAME 07122011 10568 07292011 544024t

GTY OF COOIIDGE SEWER TRASH 357 W CON 07I12R011 10568 072920 1 1501024t

CITV OF COOLIDGE SEWER 8 TRASH 07082011 39239 07082011 62218340

CI7Y OF COOLIDGE SEWER 8 TRASH 072220N 23105 072Z2011 62218340

Total qTY OF COOLIDGE 834B0

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE TRANSITHOOKSHOSECOUPL O6232011 4883 07l14201I 13533252

COOLIDGE ACE HARWARE SHOPROTARY TOOVCUTTER 06242011 6361 071212011 10543265

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE ANIMAL CONTROLKETSB1TT Os2420N 2669 07142011 10547285

COOLIDGEACEHAROWARE PARKSANDREGCLEANINGS 07OV2011 0576 07I082011 10553285

COOLIDGEACE HARDWARE PARKSCHAIN LINKTHREADLO 07l5l201t 4595 07I55l2011 10SSA485

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE SWRAID WASP SPRAV FORAL 0707201 39t1 07222011 4485285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWELBOWCEMENTPIPE o7107201 2752 0727J2011 4280285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWGREASE o707l2011 1988 07222011 4280285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSWATERCOOLER 07O82011 3320 0715R011 t0554252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSNUTSBOLTSNAILS 071 V2011 2103 07l27J2011 10554285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSCOUPLEQWIK FIWEE o7132011 2267 072J2071 10554253



CIN OF GOOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 10

Report dates7V201173 V2011 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Imoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LWB11L6 07132011 2656 07272011 42080252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSBUBBLERDRIPPERBA 07132011 5852 07222011 10554253

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSPAINT 07H32011 475 07222017 ib54Y285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSTUBINGPOLV 07H8201 1659 07271201 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSCAPSPVC 0792011 2t0a 07292011 10554285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSCLEANEROIUCHAIN S 07792011 14625 072Z2011 10554265

COOLIDGEACEHARWARE PARKSNUTSBOLTSNAILS 07202011 992 07292011 10554285

COOLIDGH4CEHARWARE PARKSCOUPLEQWIKFlXTEE 07202011 2376 072920t1 10554285

COOLIGEACEHARWARE PARKSNUTSBOLTSNAILS 07272011 981 072920t1 10554285

Total COOLIDGE ACE HARD WARE 77045

COOLIDGE ROTARV CLUB

COOLIDGEROTARVCLUB ROTARY DUESFLATLEV MAVJ 0630I2011 4600 072V2011 1052L267

Total COOLIDGE ROTARY CLUB 46o

COOLIDGEVOLUNTEER

COOLIDGE VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER DUES Jl1LY 20t 0727J2011 9000 071272011 62218340

COOLIDGEVOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERDUES2NDTR 07OB2011 48000 07I082011 62218340

Tolal COOLIDGE VOLUNTEER 57000

COX COMMUNICATIONSCABLE AMER

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET FOR TRANSITFACIL 07IOV201 7600 07152011 13539261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSICABL WTERNET SERV ICE qN HAL 07I012011 280 082011 1052626I

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL WTERNET SERV ICE CITY HAL 07012011 2780 07820N 1052926I

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITY HAL 0701201I D80 07201 1053261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITY HAL 07OV2011 2780 07OB20t1 10561261

COXCOMMUNICATIONSCABL INTERNET SERV ICE CITV HAL 07OV2011 2780 07OBI2071 13539261

Total GOX COMMUNICATIONSCABLE AMER 21500

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES

CROP PROUCTION SERVICES WEE PRODUCTS D6082011 9686 072V20I1 t0554285

Total CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES 9686

DAY AUTO SUPPLY

DAYAU705UPPlY FIREMACDRYGRAPHITE 008211 1769 0715201t 10534252

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITRADIATORCAP aV272011 498 07142011 1353925t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITRELAV 04012011 1922 07142011 17552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITCPSCREW 051720N 21O6t 0714p01I 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITCPSCREW OS172011 21O6t 0714201I 17552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRASNITVRIBBEDBELT 05252011 526 0714201I 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITSERPENTINEBELT 05262011 4862 07142011 135325

AYAl1TO5UPPLV TRAN5ITSHELL O6t620t 2739 0714I2011 1755225I

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITADAPTERBUMPERC O6124201 7961 07142011 13533251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRAN5ITGASKET 06242011 1053 07142011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITVALVE O6272011 500 07t412011 17552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSIL6ETIANALTERNATO 6292011 5216 0714I2011 13539251

DAY AUTO Sl1PPLY TftANS1TBELTAN ALTERNATO O629201 4695 07142011 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PWOIL FlLTERSSIR FILTERS 07012011 6750 0152011 11541251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PW0IL FlLTERSSIR FlLTERS 07012011 11506 071520N 11541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST1424290IL 07072011 13273 07152011 N54b251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY 5T1424290IL 07012011 26446 07152011 1154Y253

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST142429OIL 07012011 t00 07152011 11541253

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESSERPENTINE B 07012011 78A5 0222011 10532251



CITY OF GOOLIDGE Payment Approval Repon CLAIMS Pa9e 11

Reporttlates71i201173V2D1t Aug022011 o447PM

Ventlor Name Descrip6on Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paid GL Account Number

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESSERPENTINEB 07012011 78A5 0727J2011 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESSERPENTWEB 0701l2011 7845 0727I2011 10544251

DAVAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESSERPENTINEB 07OV2011 7845 072J201t 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESSERPENTWEB 07OV201 7845 07222011 1Y541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESSERPENTINEB o7oV201 7844 072J2011 4248025t

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESSERPENTINEB 07012011 7844 07222oit 440BS251

DAY A11T0 SUPPLV BM2OIL DRAIN PUG 0701211 23t 0715201 10544251

DAY Al1TO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESOIL 07Ot2011 t702 07l2D2017 10532256

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESOIL 07Ot2011 I703 07I22201I 10543256

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESOIL 0Ot2011 1702 072JJ2011 10544256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALVEHICLESOIL 070120t1 t702 07222011 10554256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESOIL 07OV2i1 703 0727I2011 1154b256

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHIClESOIL 07OV2011 1702 07222011 42480256

DAYAl1TOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESOIL a7Ot20t1 1702 07222011 44485256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMSEftPENTINEBELTS 00720t1 519 07222011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMSERPENTINEBELTS a7012011 520 07222011 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV CMSEftPENTWEBELTS 00720t1 SiS 072J2011 10544251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMSERPENTWEBELTS 07OV2011 519 072Z2011 t0554251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY CMSERPENTWE BELTS 07012011 1520 072J2011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMSERPENTWEBELTS 07012011 513 07212011 42080251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMSERPENTWEBELTS 07012011 1513 07222011 44485251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PD DISC BRAKE PADS 07012011 5624 0729I2011 t053251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PDHEADLIGHT BULB 07OS2011 3553 07152011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SWSCOPPERCOATAERO 0705201 830 07IS2011 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST35ALUMINUMSPINNER 07a52011 OJ3 07152071 440BS251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGLOVES 07O6201 237 07222011 10532285

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGLOVES 00620Ii 237 072Z2011 10543285

DAV AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGLOVES 07OW2011 237 07222011 0544265

DAV AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGLOVES 0062011 237 07l222011 10554285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESGLOVES 07062011 237 072J2o11i54285

AYAUTOSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESGLOVES 0706201t 237 022I201 42480285

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESGLOVES 07062011 237 072J2011 44BS285

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PD AIR FILTERDUAL FAN ASS 07O620I1 677t3 07292011 10532251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY MISC REPAIR VEHICLES 07062011 4869 07152011 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY MISCREPAIRVEHI0ES 006120It 1959 07IS2011 10543285

DAY AUTO SUPPLY MISC REPAIR VEHICLES 07062011 37270 07152011 11541251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY MISC REPAIR VEHICLES 0706201I 9979 07152011 11541253

DAY AUTO SUPPLY MISC REPAIR VEHICLES 07O62011 6837 07152011 42380251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY MISC REPAIR VEHICLES 07O6201t 5149 07152071 44385251

DAY AOTO SUPPLY MISC REPAIR VEHICLES 0706R01t 2t632 07152011 4485253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SWSALUMASEALSTOP 07O62011 441 07152011 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY 5T9CREDITCOREDEPOSIT 07062011 2214 07152011i54125t

DAY AUTO SUPPLY WEED SPftAVER 07072011 22D 07152011 11541285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY WEEDSPRAVER 07072011 2S 07152011 1541285

AYAUTOSUPPLY ST2SHOPRAGSACLUBE 0707201 4028 07152011 10543285

AYAUTOSUPPLY ST2SHOPRAGSACLUBE 0707R01I 22700 07152011 1b541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY GMiBRAKE PASNJHEELNUT 0707201 13984 072Z201t 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST35WELDINGROD 0707201 606 0715201I 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST2ACCOMPWITHCLUT 00I201 25099 0715201t 1154125t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY GMPILTERKIT 07072011 1908 07212011 1055425t

DAY AUTO SUPPLY STREETSFLASHER 07082011 1106 07152011 11541251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESAIC GAUGES 07082011 1898 07222011 1053225t

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESAC GAUGES 008211 1897 0722201 1054325t

DAYAUWSUPPLV ALLVEHICLESACGAUGES 070211 1897 07122201t 10544251

AYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESACGAUGES 0782011 t898 071222017 10554d5t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESAICGAUGES 07OH2011 iBW 071222011 154125t

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESNC GAUGES o702011 1898 07222011 420Ba251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESAC GAUGES 07082011 1898 07222011 4408525t



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Repotl CLAIMS Page 12

Report tlates7i20t173V2011 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

VenCOr Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paltl GL Account Number

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PDRELAVS 07020t1 4120 07292011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV 5T24FUELFILTER 07OB2011 2629 07152071 11541251

DhYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESTIREREPEMER 0717201 143 07222011 10532251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESTIRE REP EMER 07112011 1 43 07222011 10591251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESTIRE REP EMER 07112011 1 44 07I27J201t 10594251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESTIRE REP EMER 071120I1 144 07271201t 1055425t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESTIREREPEMER 0712011 144 0722201t 11541285

DAY AUTO SUPPLY AL VEHICLESTIRE REP EMER 07H120 1 1 44 07l2712011 42080251

DAV AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE REP EMER 071120Ii 143 0722l201t 44465251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY GM4REAR MAIN BEARINGBRA 0t22011 4647 07222017 1055425I

DAV AUTO SUPPLV GM4OIL SEAL 07tJ2011 55t 0222011 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW4PLEXEPGRS 07t32D11 497 0722201t 44BS25I

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW4CPSCREW 07132011 328 0722201 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PARKSEGRKITGMB 07142011 9700 07292011 1055425

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKLEENCAR 07142011 831 07222011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALL VEHICLESBRAKLEENCAR 07H42011 830 07272011 1054325

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESBRAKLEENCAR 07142011 831 0722201 10544251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKLEENCAR 07t42011 83 07222011 10554251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICIESBRAKLEENCAR 07H4201I 830 07222011 iL541265

DAVAUTOSUPPLV ALL VEHICLESBRAKLEENCAR 07t42011 832 0722201I 42A80251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKLEENCAR 071142011 833 0722211 A0Si251

DAVAUTOSLIPPLV PD5W3001L 0711424t1 t5888 07292011 10532251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY STREETSNAPA HEAVY DUTV 07t4201t 7944 07212011 11541251

DAYAUTO SUPPLV LW3OIL FILTERS 07742011 1458 07222011 4280251

DAY AU70 SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESCABLE TIE COL 07142011 15 07222011 1053225

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHIClESCABLE TIE COL 07t42011 125 0722201 1054251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESCABLE TIE COL 0714201t 125 0271201I 10544251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESCABLE TIE COL 0742011 125 0722I2011 10554251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICESCABLE TIE COL 0142011 1 24 07272011 11541285

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALL VEHICLESCABLE TECOL 0774201t 124 0727J2011 42080251

DAV AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICESCABLE TIE COL 07742011 L25 07l27J2011 4485251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE PATCH 07742011 316 0727J2011 10532251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE PATCH 714201t 3t7 0722I2011 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESTIREPATCH 714201t 3t6 07272011 10544251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE PATCH 07142011 3t6 07222011 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESTIREPATCH 074201 3t7 072Z2011 1Y541285

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE PATCH 7t4l201t 3t6 07272011 42480251

AY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE PATCH 07H4201I 3t6 027J2011 44485251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE0EANER 0H42011 340 0727J2011 10532451

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRE GLEANER 0714201I 340 0727J2071 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALL VEHICLESTIRECLEANER 0714R01 340 07272071 1054E251

AY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESTIRE CLEANER 07142011 340 o72J2011 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPIY ALL VEHICLESTIRECLEANER 07142011 340 07l22I201II54L285

AYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESTIRECLEANER 07A42011 340 o721J20I1 42080251

DAYAUTOSUPPIV ALL VEHICLESTIRECLEANER 07142011 340 07l22I2011 440BS251

AYAUTOSUPPLY SHOPCOUPLER 07152011 774 072Z2011 10593251

Total DAY AUTO SUPPLY 862697

EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES

EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVI ACCTLAM1501000MAGAZIN 0714I2011 210063 07292011 10555215

Total EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES 210063

ECMC

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT 07OB2011 8022 07I08201t 62218340

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT 07222011 8022 071222011 6218340



CITY Of COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 13

Report dates1201143V2011 Aug 02 2011 044PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Accowt Number

Total ECMC 16044

ELECiRICAI DISTRICT N02

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 1299 S SIGNAL PEAK O6302011 15884 07142011 22541264

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 MARTIN VALLEY SEWAGE 06I3020 1 72608 07142011 42eQ264

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 STREET LIGHTS @MARTIN VAL 06132011 64377 07142011 1154L264

Total ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 152869

FENNJACOB

FENN JACOB J FOR 4TH OF JULV ACTIVRIE 06242011 00 10553267

FENN JACOB DJ 4TH OF JULYREPLACING C 07O62011 30000 070820t1 10553287

Total FENN JACOB 30000

FIGUEROA JUVENT7N0

FIGUEROAJWENTINO RESTITUTION FOR CECILIAVA os30201I 5000 07142011 10372110

Tof21 FIGUEROA JUVENTINO 5000

FIREMENSPENSION AND

FIREMENSPENSION AND FIREMENS PENSION2N0 aTR 07082011 52431 07082011 6228010

FIREMENSPENSION AND FIREMENS PENSION2ND aTR 07082011 52431 002011 62218210

Total FlREMENSPENSION AND 104862

FIRGIBBONS LAW OFFICES PLC

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P JONOVICH CLAIM 6302011 3900 07142011 42080229

FlTZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P PULTE HOMES CLAIM O6302i1 85018 0714201t 22541229

FlTZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P CIVIL CLPIMS 0613020t1 659608 071142017 10525229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P CIN MATTERS 06302011 784500 07142011 10525229

FlTZGIBBONS L4W OFFICES P CIVIL MATTERS 06l3020t1 288600 072I2011 10525229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICESP CITYMATTERS 0613020t1 206590 OI2V2011 10525229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICESP PULTEHOMESCLAIM O63020t1 7800 072V201 22547229

Total FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFlCES PLC 2036016

FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC

FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC AIRPORT PAYPHONEJULY 201 070120 1 7124 07152011 46542261

Total FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC 7

G 8 K SERVICES

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 06302011 666 07l42011 1054286

GBKSERVICES UNIFORM 06302011 1535 071420N 0544286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 06302011 5294 07142071 ib541286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 06302011 1927 0714I2011 42480286

GSKSERVICES UNIFORM 06302011 4340 0714I201 44O8S286

Total G 8 K SERVICES 13762

GALL ERICA

GALL ERICA REFUND FOR YOUTH TBALL L 06302011 3500 07142011 10352770

Total GALL ERICA 3500



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report GlAIMS Page 14

Report dates712011312011 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

VendorName Description InvoiceDate AmountPaid DatePaid GLACCOUntNUmber

GARGA RAUL AND CELIA

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA AUGUST RENT 327 E CAMER 0726I2011 59225 07292011 15440241

GARqA RAUL AND CELIA AUGUST RENT 357 E CONGR 07262011 58t95 07I29R011 1510241

Total GARCIA RAUL AN CEIIA 117420

GRAINGER

GRAINGER FDFL4MMABLE LIQUID CABIN 07212011 17324 07292011 10534253

GRAWGER FDFLAMMABLE LIQUIDCABIN 072V201 535A2 07292011 10534285

GRAINGER FDFLAMMABLE LIQUID CABIN 07212011 535A2 07292011 10536285

7otal GRAINGER t24328

HENRVAMANDA

HENRY AMANDA RESTITUTION FOR STEPHEN 06232011 10000 07142011 t0372110

Total HENRY AMANDA 100 00

HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC

HIRERIGHTSOLUTIONS INC ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE 070120I1 12900 07152011 t0523267

HIRERIGHTSOLUTIONSING RFNDOMDRUGSCREENING 06301201t 2925 074I20t1 t3539208

HIRERIGHTSOLUTIONSINC RANDOMDRUGSCREENING 0630201 2925 074201 42480229

Total HIRERIGHTSOUTIONS WC t87W

HORIZON

HORIZON SUPPLIES FOR PARKS o7H2011 14427 0727J2011 10554253

Total HORIZON 1447

ICMA

ICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWALREIN 0701120I 284I 07ISI2011 0533267

Total I C M A 72847

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457

ICMARETIREMENTTRU5T457 DEFERREDCOMP 07I08l201 16675 07082011 10521129

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP o7a8201 173500 07082011 62218260

ICMARETIREMENTTRU5T457 DEFERREDCOMP 07122201 16675 07222011 10521429

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 722201I 13500 OA222011 62218260

Total ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 380350

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

MTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMENT 07082011 15396 07082011 62218340

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMENT a7oe2011 10000 0708201t 62218340

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMENT 0722201I 15396 07222011 62218340

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMENT 0722201I 10000 0722201t 62218340

Total WTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE So792

JIMS AUTOMOTIVE

JIMS AUTOMOTIVE TOWING PD 01 GMC TRUCK O6242011 30082 07282017 10532285

ToWI JIMS Al1TOMOTNE 30082

JIMS SERVICE SECURITV ALARM

JIMS SERVICE SECURITY ALA TRANSIT FACILITV395 W PALO 07OV20N 2575 07152011 13539267



CITYOFCOOLIDGE PaymentAppmvalReportCIAIMS Page 5

Reportdates7V201173t2011 Aug0220N 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Dale Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

JIMS SERVICE SECURITYALA WWTPMONITORINGSERVICE 0701R01 2575 07152011 4208426t

ToWI JIMS SERVICE SECURINALARM 5150

JONESAUTO CENTER

JONESAUTOCENTER SWSTUBEASSYTUBESEAL O6302oi1 27167 07142011 44BS251

JONESAUTOCENTER SWSMANGASKET O6302011 2732 07142011 44485251

JONESAl1TOCENTER CM FROM INVN127244SWSTU 6302011 t8685 0142011 44eS251

Tota JONES AUTO CENTER 11234

KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIATES

KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIAT ENG SERVICESDESIGNCOOLI 0630I2011 859362 072V2011 33549d29

Total KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIATES 8593 62

KIRKS TIRE SALES

KIRKS TIRE SALES ST14TIRE REPAIR 0702011 3250 07SI2011 ib59Y253

KIRKSTIRE SALES TIRE CARLISLE TURP MASTE 0712120II 10931 07292011 10554253

Total KIRKS TIRE SALES 14181

LEAGUE OF AZ CITIES TONNS

LEAGUE OF AZ GTIES TOWN MEMBERSHIP DUE520112012 07t12011 933600 0715201t 1051Y26

Total LEAGUE OP AZ CITIES 8 TOWNS 933600

LEGEND TECMNICAL SERVICES

LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE WATER ANALYSIS O630l2011 18000 07142017 42480229

Total LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 18000

LINCOLN EQUIPMENT INC

LINCOLN EQUIPMENT ING NEW PUMP FOR GTl POOL O6242011 564620 07142011 32570919

Total LWCOLN EQUIPMENT INC 564620

LOPEZ GILBERT

LOPEZ GILBERT TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT NAT 07132i1 83371 07152011 10511271

Total LOPEZ GILBERT 8337t

LOWESBUSINESS ACCOUNT

LOWESBUSINESS ACCOUNT 17W 24 T8 BULBS 06l21201t 2843 07282011 42480252

Total IOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 2843

M EQUIPMENT INC

M 8 S EQUIPMENT INC POWER CORD SPRAY O61232011 2421 O2t2011 10554253

M 8 5 EQUIPMENT INQ CMBODY CLEANER 07OV2011 133 07IS20I1 11541253

M 8 S EQUIPMENT INC 2 UTILITY HOES 07092011 5463 07l152011 11541285

M 8 5EUIPMENT INC CHAIN LOOPCHAW FILESSHA 07202011 10769 07292011 10554253

ToWI M 8 S EQUIPMENT INC 17310

MAHONEY GROUP THE

MAHONEV GROUP THE APRILJUNE QUARTERLY CON 06302011 3325 072V2017 10527229

MAHONEV GROUP THE APRILJUNE QUARTERLY CON 06302011 3325 072V201 10523229



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Repon CLAIMS Page 16

Report tlates7V2011731I2011 Aug o2 2011 o447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQt1ARTERLVCON 0630201 3325 072I2011 10524229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON O6302011 13298 072V201t 10526229

MAHONEVGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON O630201t 16618 072V201t 10529229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNE QUARTERLVCON O6l3020I1 t496A1 072V201t 10532229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON o6302011 9974 07f2V2011 10533229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APPILJUNEQUARTERLVCON O63020I1 13298 072V201t 10534229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON O63020It 4987 072V201t 105C3229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNE QIIARTERLYCON 063020I1 6649 072V2011 10544229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON 06302011 6649 072V201t 10595229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON 06302011 3325 07I2V201t 10547229

MAHONEVGROUPTHE APRILJUNE QUARTERLV WN 0630201t 13298 072V201t 10553229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON 0630201t 19947 07212011 10554229

MAHONEVGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON O630201t 16622 072V201 10555229

MAHONEY GROUP THE APRILJUNE QUARTERLV CON O6302011 3325 07212011 1055229

MAHONEVGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQURTERLVCON 0 613020 1t t3963 021201 1056L229

MAHONEY GROUP THE APRILJUNE QUARTERLY CON 06302011 339t0 07R12017 1154Y229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQURTERLVCON O61302011 10638 0721201t 42480229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE APRILJUNEQUARTERLVCON O6302011 26923 0721201t 44485229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07OL2011 3325 0722201t 1052L229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07a72011 3325 07272011 10523229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JUVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 002011 3325 07222011 10524229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE JULVSEPT TRLYCONSULTIN 0707201t 13298 07222011 10526229

MAHONEVGROUPTHE JULKSEPTTRLYWNSULTIN 00201 166t8 071222011 10529229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRL CONSIILTIN 07072011 t 496Ot 0722201I 10532229

MAHONEV GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLV CONSULTIN 07072011 9974 07212011 10533229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07072011 13298 07211201t 10534229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07072011 498 07222011 10543229

MAHONEY GROUP THE Jl1LVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 070720I1 6649 072D201t 10544229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07072011 6649 0727J2011 10595229

MAHONEV GROUP THE JULVSEPT QTRLV CONSULTIN 070720I 3325 07222017 10547229

MAHONEV GROUP THE JULVSEP7 TRLV CONSl1LTIN 07072011 13298 07l222011 10553429

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULYSEPT TRLV CONSIILTIN 7072011 t9947 07R22011 10554229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07072011 16622 071222011 10555229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07I07201 3325 07l222011 10556229

MAHONEYGROUPTHE JULYSEPT TRLVCONSULTIN 0707201t 13963 0727J201 10S6L229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULYSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 0707201t 33910 o72D2011 11541229

MAHONEV GROUP TME JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 07072011 t0638 07272017 420BP229

MAHONEY GROUP THE JULVSEPT TRLY CONSULTIN 0707201 28923 727J201I 4A0HS229

ToalMPHONEY GROUP THE 750000

MARTIN VALLEY COMMUNITY

MARTIN VALLEY COMMUNIN PROEPRTV TAXOM DEBT SV O630201 66 38 07282011 10311110

Toal MARTIN VALLEY COMMUNITY 6638

MARTYSTROPHIES 8 AWARDS

MARTYS TROPHIES AWAR EMPLOVEE OF THE QTR APRIL 06I302011 13J8 071142oi1 1051L276

Total MARTYSTROPHES 8 AWARDS 13J8

MARY LOU RAMIREZ

MARY LOU RAMIREZ WAGE ASSIGNMENT 07222011 26768 W222011 62218340

MARY LOU RAMIREZ WAGE ASSIGNMENT 07082011 26768 07OBI2011 62218340

Toal MARY LOU RAMIREZ 53536



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 17

Report dates 7lV201173V211 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl G Account Number

MITCHELL I

MITCHELL I FLEET MAINT SOFTVJARE ANN 07Ot2011 204474 07152011 13539251

MITCHELL I FLEET MAINT SOFTWARE ANN 07OV2011 204474 07152011 17SSR251

Tofal MITCHELL I 4oe948

MOON VALLEY NURSERY INC

MOON VNLLEY NURSERY iNC TREES 8 SHRUBS FOR PARKS 071921 69197 07292011 10554285

Total MOON VALLEY Nl1R5ERY INC 691W

NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES

NATIONAL LEAGUE OF GTIES ANNUAL NLC MEMBERSHIP DU 0701201 117285 07152011 10511267

Total NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES 117285

NEXTEL COMMUNICATONS

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY2 0721211 3547 07292011 10526261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY2 o72V2011 47511 0729l20t1 153226t

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV2 0212011 354 0292011 1053p61

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY2 07212011 3547 07292011 0534261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY2 02t2011 7080 07292011 0545261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CEL PHONE CHARGES JULY2 072720t1 3547 07292011 10547261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV2 072V20t1 7094 07292011 10553261

NEX7ELCOMMIINICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV2 07272011 21282 07292011 io554261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES JULV2 07212011 3547 0292071 10556261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV2 07212011 10641 07292011 10561261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV2 072V2011 7094 07292011 11541261

NEXTELCOMMl1NICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV2 a72t20t 24188 07292011 13539261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV2 072V201 6047 07292011 17552261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE GHARGESdULY2 072120I 064t 07129I2011 A2080261

NEXTELCOMMUNIGATIONS CELL PHONE CNARGESJULV2 072V2011 9800 07292011 6218340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY2 07R1201t 6600 07292011 6228340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY2 0721201t 3073 07292011 62218340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY2 07l21201t 3900 07292011 62218340

Total NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 192666

NORTHERN SAFETY CO

NORTHERN SAFEN CO STEEL TOE 800TS PARKS STA 0122011 47948 071222011 10554286

NORTHERN S4FEN CO PARKSSAFETY SUPPLIES AND 07H5201I 1360 07292011 10554283

NORTHERN SAFEN CO STEEL TOE BOOTS PARKS STA 0714201I 9L26 071212011 10554286

Total NORTHERN SAFETY CO 68434

P T O SALES CORP

PTOSALESCORP 5T35TRANSMISSIONREPAIR 07072011 26t58 0152011 ti541251

Total P T O SALES CORP 26t58

PALMOSTANYA

PALMOSTANYA RESTITUTION FOR TIMOTHVM 06212011 15000 071420t1 10372t10

Total PALMOS TANYA 15000

PINAL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

PINAL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTR MONTHLY ANIMAL CONTROL 018201I 3 0125 0282011 1054Z229

PINAL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTR MONTHLY ANIMAL CONTROL 0630201I 134000 0l282011 10547229



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CIAIMS Page 18

Report tlates7iR01b7312011 Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Acwunt Number

Total PINAL COUNTV ANIMAL CONTROIL 435275

PINAL COUNTY RECORDER

PINALCOUNTYRECORDER RECORDDUIT CLAINDISCLOS 07222011 3300 0729201t 15440216

Total PINAL COUNTY RECORER 3300

PINAL COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

PINAL COUNN SHERIFFS OFF JAIL COSTS JUNE 2011 06302011 1748002 072V2017 10526211

Total PINAL COUNN SHERIFFS OFFlCE 1748002

PITNEV eOWES INC

PITNEV BOWES INC POSTAGE METER LEASEJUNE 07OV2011 82500 07152011 10524241

Total PITNEY BOWES INC 82500

POWER STREAM

POWER STREAM CH 11 LNE VIDEO STREAMING 0701211 319 95 07222011 10SSS255

Total POWER STREAM 31495

PREPAIO LEGAL SERVICE

PREPAIDLEGALSERVICE PREPAIDLEGALJULV2011 027J2i1 6375 072J2011 622t8340

Total PREPAID LEGAL SERVICE 6375

PftINCIPALLICSBD DES MOINES

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI COBRA0711 070320 1 2452 07152011 10203090

PRWQPALPLIGSBDDESMOI STD0711 0703201 4500 07l152011 10521733

PRMCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0711 0032011 1116 07IS2011 10521133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD0711 07032011 2ae8 07l52011 10523133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDOESMOI LIFECOVERAGE07ti 07032011 952 07IS2011 10523133

PRWQPALPLIGSBDDESMOI STD0711 0703I20t 2805 07IS2011 10524133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0711 0703201t 1263 a7152011 10524133

PRWqPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD07t1 0703201t 7635 07152011 1526133

PRWCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0N 07032011 3478 07152011 io526133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD0711 07032011 10152 0115201t 1529433

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0771 0703201 4618 07152011 10529133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD0711 0703201 84801 0715201t 10532133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 07it 0703201 36932 07l15201t 10532133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI STD071 0703201 6429 0715201t 10533133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 071t 07032011 2923 07152011 10533133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD0711 07W2011 3417 07152011 10534133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI IiFECOVERAGE07ii 0703R011 539 07152011 10534133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DE MOI STD071 07W2011 5421 07152011 10535133

PRINCIPAI PLICSBD ES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0711 07032011 2458 07152011 10535133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DE MOI ST071 0032011 1680 07I152011 10543133

PRINCIPAI PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0711 07032011 761 OI15I2011 10543133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD0711 07032011 4350 07i5120t1 1a544133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0711 07032011 1989 07It512011 10544133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD0711 070320t1 4323 07IM15120 10545t33

PRINCIPALPLICSBDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0711 07032011 1955 07i512i1 10545133

PRINQPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD0711 0703I2011 7332 0i5120t1 10553133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0711 070320ti 3339 07SI2011 10553133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD011 07032011 8190 192011 10554133

PRWqPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0711 0703201 320 0715I2071 10554133



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 19

Repotldates7lV2011731201 Aug 022017 0a47PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Dafe Amount Paid Date Paia GL Account Number

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DESMOI STD0711 07032011 7074 07A52011 0SSS133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESM01 LIFECOVERAGE0711 07I03201 3219 07192011 0SSS133

PRWqPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI ST0711 0703l20tt 2t03 07152011 0556133

PRINCIPAI PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0711 07032011 952 07152011 10556133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD0711 07032D11 12066 07152011 10S6L133

PRINCPALPLIGSBDDESMOI IIFECOVERAGE0711 07032011 4443 0715201 I56133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD0717 7032011 19062 0715201t 1154L133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI IIFE COVERAG60711 D703l2011 9692 0715201t 1154b133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD071t 7032D1I 10183 07I152011 13539133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI IFE GOVERAGE 011 7032011 4380 07152011 1353133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0711 0703201 761 07152011 20583133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0711 0703201 847 07152011 20fi02133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD0711 4703201I 5820 07152011 42080133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIPE COVERAGE 0711 0W201 2649 07152011 42080133

PRMCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD0711 0703201 13659 07152011 440BS133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0711 a7032011 6212 07152011 440BSt33

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGE 0711 07032011 493225 0752011 62218030

PRWQPALPLICSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE0711 07032011 93712 0715I2011 6218230

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGE OB 1 018I2011 2452 07292011 10203090

PRINGPAL PLICSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGEOB11 01182011 4500 07l292011 10521133

PRINCIPALPLIPSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE08i 07182011 2088 0729I2071 t0523133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI DENTAICOVERAGEOBi 07182011 28A5 0729I20t1 t0524133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGEOB1 07A82011 7635 a12920u 1oS26133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGEOB1 07182011 10L52 0729I2071 t0529133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI DENTALCOVERAGEo8II 07182011 848Ot 0729I20t1 to532433

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI DENTALCOVERAGEOB1t 0718l2011 3417 07292071 t0534133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGE OB1t 07182011 542 07292011 10535133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGEOB11 0718211 1680 07292011 10543133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGEOB11 07182011 4323 07292011 10545133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGE OB11 071820t1 7332 07292011 10553133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTALCOVERAGEOB1I 071820t1 6429 a7J2912o tD553133

PRINCIPALPLIG58DESM01 DENTALCOVERAGEOB1I 07182011 8190 07292011 1 05541 3 3

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGEOBA 071820t1 4350 o2v2o11 0554133

PRINqPALPLIGSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGEOBA 071820t1 7074 07292011 10SSS133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDESMOI DENTALGOVERAGEOB1 07I20t1 2103 0729201 0556133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGEOB11 07182011 12066 07292011 10561133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGE OB1 07182011 19082 07292011 1154133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE0811 07H2011 9150 0729201t 13539133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI DENTAL COVERAGE OB11 07182011 5820 07292011 42480133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE08A1 07t8201 13659 0729l201t 44085133

PRWCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE0811 0718201 493689 071292011 62218030

PRINCIPALPICSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE08A1 07t82011 93910 0729201t 6218230

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0817 07t82011 11t6 07292011 10527133

PRWCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0817 07782011 952 0729201t 10523133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0817 07782011 1263 0729201t 10524133

PRWCIPAL PUGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE0817 778201t 3478 0729l2011 10526133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0811 07t8201t 4618 0729201t 10524133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 0811 7782011 36932 07292011 10532133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAG60811 0718l201t 1539 0129201t 10534133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE OB11 0718201 2458 07292011 1053s133

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGEOB11 07H8201 761 07292011 10543133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGEOB11 07A8201I 1989 07292011 10544133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIfE COVERAGEOBH1 07182011 1955 07292011 10545133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGEOB11 07182011 3339 0292011 10553133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGEOBN 07182011 2923 07292011 10553133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGEOB11 07182011 3720 07292011 10554133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE OB11 07182011 3219 07292011 10SSS133

PRWQPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE0811 07182011 952 07292011 10SSFi33



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CL41MS Page 20

Report dates7l120117312011 Aug o2 2011 o447PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Acwunt Number

PRWqPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECWERAGEOB11 07182011 4443 07292011 10561433

PRWqPALPLIGSBDDESM01 LIFECOVERAGEOB11 0718201 9692 07292011 11541433

PRWQPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFECOVERAGEOB11 07iB2t1 39t2 07292011 13539133

PRINCIPALPlIGSBDDESM01 LIFECOVERAGEOBH1 07H201 761 072W2011 2058133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFECOVERAGEOB11 018201t 847 071292011 20602133

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERFGE0811 07t8201t 2648 0729201 42480133

PRINqPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFECOVERAGEOB11 07t8201t 6212 0l29201 4485133

Total PRINCIPALPLIGSBD DES MOINES 1824513

PRINTANO PACK EXPRESS

PRINTANDPACKEXPRESS BANNERREPAIRFOURCORN 07p12011 5266 072W2011 10556294

PRWTANDPACKEXPRESS TREE OF LIFE SIGN NORTH PA 07211201I 6582 07292011 t0554285

Total PRINT AND PACK EXPRESS 11848

PRIORITY MAILING SVSTEMS LLC

PRIORIN MAILING SYSTEMS L SERVICE COMTRACT MINIMAIL 07012011 75800 07i512011 42480255

PRIORITY MAILING SYSTEMS L SERVICE COMTRACT MINIMAIL 0OV2011 75800 07152011 4485255

Total PRIORITY MAILING SVSTEMS LLC 1516Oo

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 07062011 45t60 07OBI2011 6228010

PUBLICSAFETVPERSONNEL PDRETIREMENT 07082011 954246 07OBI20t1 622t8020

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 07082011 49509 07OB2011 622t8210

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 07062011 407136 07OBI2011 62218220

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 07222011 46512 0727J2071 62218010

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 07222011 1057885 07222011 622t8020

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL F RETIREMENT 07272011 50993 07222011 62218210

PUBLIC SAFE7Y PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 07222011 4 5t3 55 OT22120tt 62218220

Total PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEC 3o52796

QWEST

QWEST 5207230014 OS192011 12120 07142011 46542261

QWEST 5207230075 07OV2011 67759 0729201 10532461

QWEST 520723069 07192011 4374 07292011 10535261

QWEST 5207231294 0OV2011 8608 072J2071 42480261

QWEST 520725092 OS192011 33699 07142011 46542261

Total QWEST 126500

R 8 B DEMOLITION SERVICES LLC

R 8 B DEMOLITION SERVICES DEMO 592 W LINCOLN AVE 07052011 345000 O71082011 3570919

Total R 8 B DEMOLITION SERVICES LLC 345000

RAMIREZ MICHELLE

RAMIREZ MICHELLE HALF REFUND FOR POOL REN OS04201I 5000 07It42011 10352610

Total RAMIREZ MICHELLE 5000

RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL

RIGHTAWAYDISPOSAL BUL TRASH REMOVALCITVYA O6I302011 388 07142011 44BS266

Total RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 3878



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 21

Repoddates Aug022011 447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Dae Paid GL Account Number

RITTER MATTHEW H

RITTER MATTHEW H PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE 0630I2011 30000 07142011 10525221

Total RITTER MATTHEW H 30000

RWC INTERNATIONAL LTD

RWC INTERNATIONAL LTD SW2GLASS 06152011 4864 07212011 44485251

RWCINTERNATIONALLTD SW3HEAD 06l16211 925 072V2011 44485251

RWC INTERNATIONAL LTD SW4GRIPPER ARM CONTROL 07132011 435 07222011 44485251

Tofal RWC INTERNATIONAL LTD 60104

SAFETYKLEEN CORPORATION

SAFEiYKLEENCORPORATION WASTEOIL REMOVAL 06l292011 31228 0742011 10543255

Total SAFENKLEEN CORPORATION 31228

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATiON d

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION IRRAGATION FOR ADIILT CENT O63020 1 12528 07420t1 10554265

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION IRRAGATION FOR ADULT CENT 07I0720 1 12528 07212011 10554265

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION IRRIGATION CIN PARK O6302011 10728 07142011 10554265

Total SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION 8 35784

SIMON CASEY

SIMONCASEY OFFICIATE VOLLEVBALL LEAG 07242011 6000 029l2011 10551227

Total SIMON CASEY 6000

SOUTHWESTGAS CORPORATION

OUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 357ECONGRESSAVE 07t22011 2414 0729201t 15010262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 130WGENTRALAVE 0It22011 3557 07212011 10529262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI NOWCENTRALAVENUE 07tZ2011 5764 07222011 1052G262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 160WCENTRALAVE 07t22011 3557 07292011 10SSS262

SOUTHWEST GASCORPORATI 4t151 ST 07It22011 7272 072220t 10543262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 327 E CAMERON BLV 07t22011 3a72 029I2011 15040262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 240WPINKLEYAVENUE 07t22011 3666 072Z201I 10544262

Total SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 29322

SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES

SOITHWESTLABORATORIES PRE EMPLOYMENT DRUGSCR O6I302011 2975 0714201t 10523229

Total SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES 29 75

SOUTHWEST RISK SERVICES INC

SOUTHWEST RISK SERVICES I ANNUAL AIRPORT LIABILIN P 07012011 49000 07152017 46542231

Total SOUTHWEST RISK SERVICES INC 49000

SPRINT

SPRINT MOBILE DATA TERMINALS FOR 07092011 99367 07292011 10532261

SPRWT MONTHLY ROUTER751Y84I 07092011 1900 019201 10S6L261

Total SPRINT t01267

SPRINT NEXTEL

SPRINT NEXTEL MONTHLY CONNECTION CARD 071820t1 12597 7292011 10561261



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 22

Report tlates712011731201 t Aug 02 2011 0447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amounl Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

SPRINT NEXTEL MOBILE DATA AIR CARDS 07182011 112975 0729201t 10532261

ToGI SPRINT NEXTEL 125572

SUPPORTPAYMENTCLEARINGHOUSE

SUPPORT PAVMENT CLEARIN WAGE ASSIGNMENT 0708I2011 104307 07OB201t 62218340

SUPPORT PAYMENT CLFARIN WAGE ASSIGNMENT 07222011 104307 072201t 62218340

Total SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARINGHOUSE 208614

SYMBOLARTSLLC

SYMBOLARTS LLC RECESS CLIPON LG OVAL 07O62011 21500 07292011 10532285

Total SYMBOLARTS LLQ 21500

TITLE ONE AGENCY MC

TITLEONEAGENCVINC RECORATION OF DEEDGUN o7tv2o11 34880 07152011 15410216

Total TITLE ONE AGENCV INC 3488

T50 MOBILE

TSOMOBILE GPS COMMUNICATIONMAYTH 0701201 140970 07152011 13539261

TSOMOBILE GPS COMMUNICATIONMAVTH 070120V 23495 07152011 1755226t

Total T50 MOBILE 1 64465

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

UNION PACIRC RAILROAD CO BLDG LEASE V11E3012 70120 1 202780 07152011 1054424I

Total UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY 202780

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TREASURV

11NITEDSTATESDEPARTMENT WAGEASSIGNMENT 01OB201 15000 07082011 62218340

UNITESTATESDEPARTMENT WAGEASSIGNMENT 072220 15000 07272011 62218340

Total UNRED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 30000

UNITED WAY OF PINAL COl1NTV

UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNT UNITEO WAV DONATIONS 07OB2011 8500 07I082011 62218340

UNITED WAY OP PINAL COUNT UNITED WAY DONATIONS 07222011 4500 07I222011 62218340

Total UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNiY 13000

NSION SERVICE PLAN

VISIONSERVICEPLAN VISIONSERVICE07A1 0707201 139294 07I152011 62218230

VISION SERVICE PLAN VISION SERVICEOB11 0202o1I 1 41458 07292011 62218230

ToWI VISION SERVICE PLAN 280752

VOCETELECOM

VOCE TELECOM LONG DISTANCE CHARGES 06302011 46509 0142011 10529261

Total VOCE TELECOM 465A9

WALMARTCOMMUNITV

WALMART COMMUNITV CNL SODA FOR COUNGL CH 07162011 2157 07292011 10StL276

WALMARTCOMMUNITY WALMARTCHARGES611 012011 2050 07292011 10511285

WALAMRT COMMUNITV CMWATER FOR MEETINGS AT 0i62011 410 0729I2011 1052b265



GTV OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Qage 23

Repohdae571I2011731I2011 Augo22ot o447PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paid GL Account Number

WALMARTCOMMUNIN CCCDRW25PK 0716201 2201 0729I2011 10524211

WALMARTCOMMUNIN CHCREAMERCOFFEEEASY 07162011 t0302 07292011 10529285

WALMART COMMUNITV CH CREAMERRECEIPT BOOK 0716l2011 6750 07292011 10529285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY PDPAVROLLENVELOPES 07162011 2930 07292011 t0532211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY PDCLOROXWIPESCOMET 07162011 31503 07292011 10532252

WALMARTCOMMUNIN POOLJULY4THICE 0716211 901 07l2920N 1055287

WALMARTCOMMUNIN POOLJULV4THCANDY50 071620N 26877 07292071 10552287

WALMARTCOMMUNIN RECINKCARTRIDGE 07161211 2653 07l292011 10553211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY RECKIDSKAMPFUNFRIDAY 0716I2011 7620 07292011 10553285

WALMART COMMUNIN REC fATCHE TOTE SHELVE 0711620N 22557 07292011 0553285

WALMART COMMUNITY REC JULV 4TH ODAWATE 071620N 22477 07292011 105512W

WALMART COMMUNIN PARKS PL4NNER5 INSECT R 07162011 9773 07l292011 10554252

WALMARTCOMMUNITY PARKSPOTSBOUGHBUSHS 071620t1 664 07292011 10554285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LIBCORRECTPENS 07162011 837 07292011 10SSS211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LIBPUFFS 07162011 1652 07292011 10555211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LIBCLEANINGSUPPLIES 07162011 5285 07292011 10SSS272

WALMART COMMUNITY LIB POPCORN KIDS MOVIE DA 07ifi2011 1030 07292011 10555288

WALMART COMMUNITY LIB 12 60 CT ASST PFARLS 07i62011 498 07292011 10555268

WALMART COMMUNITY PW NOTEBOOK WRITING PA 07i62011 24 07292011 1541211

WALMART COMMUNITY PW STAMP PAD INK MK CAR 07H62011 6515 07292011 11541211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LWDRYERASEBOARD 0716201 2210 07292D11 42080211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LW3MHOOKTABDIVIDERS 07H62011 945 07292011 42080285

WALMPRTCOMMUNI7Y LWBATTERIES 07t620i 2049 0729l211 42480485

Total WALRT COMMUNITY 1 75570

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA

WASTE MANAGEMENT OFARIZ LANDRLL DUMPING FEES0EM O63020t 22t9t2 0714l2011 325709t9

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORAIRPORT 070120t 955 0715l2011 4659241

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS 07012011 7955 07I152011 ia554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JONNS FOR PARKS 07012011 7955 07I192011 10554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS 07012011 955 07I152011 10554241

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS 07OV201I 10655 07I152011 105542A1

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS 0701201 8858 07I152017 10554241

Total WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 273245

WATCH SYSTEMS

WATCH SVSTEMS COMMUNITY NOTIFICATION SE 07012011 20284 07292011 10532267

WATCH SVSTEMS COMMUNITV NOTIRCATION SE 07062011 5852 07292011 1053267

WATCH SVSTEMS COMMUNITV NOTIFlCATION SE 0706201 51 92 07292011 10532267

WATCH SVSTEMS COMMUNITV NOTIFlCATION SE 07202011 9460 07292011 10532267

Total WATCH SVSTEMS 40788

WEST VALLEV UNIFORMS

WESTVALLEYUNIFORMS TACTICALVESTCARRIER O6062011 24536 0722071 10532286

WESTVALLEYUWPORMS UNIFORMSCOTT O6292011 6596 07282011 10532286

WEST VALLEV UNIFORMS TACTICAL VEST CARPoER CR 06042011 24536 07282011 10532286

iotal WEST VALLEY UNIFORMS 6i96

WILCOX PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC

WILCOX PROFESSIONAL SERV PURCHASE 81NSTALL AWOS OS262011 262010 07282011 1750229

WILCOX PROFESSIONALSERV PURCHASE8INSTALLAWOS 05262011 6895 07282011 17571229

WILCOX PROPESSIONALSERV PURCHASE8INSTALLAW05 OS26201 6895 07282011 46542229



CITYOFCOOLIDGE PaymentAppmvalReponCLAIMS Page 24

Repotltlates71201173V2o11 Aug 02 201t 0447PM

Vendor Name escripGOn Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paitl GL Account Number

Tofal WILCOX PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC 275800

Gantl Totals 806 75657

Dated

Mayor

Cdy Council

Ciry Recorder

Report Cnlena

Detailreport

Paid anC unpaid invoices inGudetl


